
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Date 20/07/10 Telephone Enquiries  01752 307815 Fax 01752 304819 
Please ask for Mrs Katey Johns e-mail katey.johns@plymouth.gov.uk  

 
 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 
DATE: 
TIME: 
PLACE: 

WEDNESDAY 28 JULY 2010 
2.00 PM 
COUNCIL HOUSE (NEXT TO THE CIVIC CENTRE) 

  
Committee Members – 
Councillor James, Chair. 
Councillor Ball, Vice-Chair. 
Councillors Browne, Nicholson, Ricketts, Stevens, Thompson, Wildy and 
Williams. 
 
Co-opted Representative – 
Mr D Fletcher (Chamber of Commerce) 
 
Substitutes– 
Named substitutes from the Panels may act as a substitute member provided 
that they do not have a personal and prejudicial interest in the matter under 
review. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of 
business overleaf. 
 
Members and Officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the 
meeting. 

 
 BARRY KEEL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

BARRY KEEL 
Chief Executive 
Floor 1 - Civic Centre 
Plymouth 
PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

Public Document Pack



 

 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 

 

PART I (PUBLIC MEETING) 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Overview and Scrutiny 

Management Board Members and to note the attendance of substitutes in 
accordance with the Constitution. 

  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on 

this agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   TO FOLLOW 
  
 The Management Board will be asked to agree the minutes of the meeting held on 

30 June, 2010. 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be 

brought forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. TRACKING DECISIONS   TO FOLLOW 
  
 The Management Board will monitor progress on previous decisions. 
  
6. URGENT EXECUTIVE DECISIONS   (Pages 1 - 4) 
  
 Members will be advised of urgent executive decisions that have been taken since 

the last meeting of the Management Board (30 June, 2010). 
  
7. ANNUAL SCRUTINY REPORT   TO FOLLOW 
  
 To consider the annual scrutiny report for the year 2009/10. 
  
8. TERMS OF REFERENCE   TO FOLLOW 
  
 To endorse any proposed changes to scrutiny terms of reference with a view to 

making recommendations to City Council on 2 August, 2010. 
  
9. FORWARD PLAN:    
 
9a To receive new items from the Forward Plan with a view to 

identifying items for scrutiny 
(Pages 5 - 6) 

   



 

9b To consider the format of the proposed new forward plan 
template 

(Pages 7 - 8) 

   
10. RECOMMENDATIONS   (Pages 9 - 10) 
  
 To receive and consider recommendations from panels, Cabinet or Council. 
  
11. WORK PROGRAMMES:    
 
11a To consider and approve work programmes for each of the 

Panels, including receipt of a work programme update from 
each panel Chair 

(Pages 11 - 16) 

  
11b To receive Task and Finish Group Reports (Pages 17 - 34) 
   
11c To agree Project Initiation Documents / Task and Finish 

Groups 
TO FOLLOW 

   
12. THE STATE OF PLYMOUTH REPORT   (Pages 35 - 88) 
  
 The Board will consider ‘The State of Plymouth Report’, a high level analysis of 

needs and capacity within the city, which has been produced as a basis for 
integrated planning across the Local Strategic Partnership.  This report will be 
considered by Cabinet at its meeting on 10 August, 2010. 

  
13. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) 
of business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) … of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that, under the law, the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board is entitled to consider 
certain items in private.  Members of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when 
such items are discussed. 
 
NIL. 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



�!�

���+*)����	����,�+��	�
*+�)���+��+�+�-��

�����+�-��+
*��
�
�+
���������������)� !�!�
�

�


���#������"��%���&�����

'
�����

���&��$������
��������
���&�������1&��&�1��������&���������
���
��
�����
�����������2���2������9����
���2�����&��������
��3���
��&����
��#�
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
�������
�������	
	������
�

�"��$����(�8���"��%���&���9��������
������ ��������D�������'&��5��2��!�

��(��0�����"��%���&���9��������
�����	�	��

�"��$����������&����%���%�"�$9�

3���
����
�����
������2�1��&��

�
��
��1���2����������D����������F
��29��&�����������F
��29�3���
��&�'&��2�
����
���
��
�����9�3���
��&��&������
���
������9��&��2������2�E
����3�
���;��
'����9�H����&���2��2�����
�����6��������
��F
��29�"�
�
������
��
������F
��29�
5
��������������3�������&�����������2����
���'&����@�
��9�H����&��'&����@�
��9�
0����&��'&����@�
��9��H��F
��2���2��
��������&
���������

3�
������
�������2��

D����������2�2�������
���

+���#(���������������&�%�#�%�����"��%���&����(�8�#&��

7��
���
��2�������������
�������
������
��3���
��&����
����
�����������
����2���
��
���	���������	�	�


���(���&����������&�%�#�%�$"����"��%���&�����&���8���

�����

���
��2�����
����$����

��'#�&��������&��6��1�����������,�I�����	�	��
�J�
�����������&����".�����
��
�
������
��D���3�������� 5��2��!�
�

�
������2��������
����������
��3���
��&�������
������'����	�()��,,+			�
�
-���&������
�����
��:��
�����������
���
���������-
������&������
�����
���
��������
@�����3������9�H��2�
��3
����9�3���
���������2�3�������&����
�����#�������%����
��&#�

#�$��'���� 	�()�!��	***,�

NEW FORWARD PLAN ITEM 1 AUGUST TO 30 NOVEMBER 2010Agenda Item 9aPage 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Forward Plan template (as amended July 2010) 
 

TITLE OF ITEM (REF  FP ……) 
Date first included in the Forward Plan: 

 

The decision 

What is the decision? Why is it being made? 
 

Who will make the decision?  
   
Cabinet (on the recommendation of Councillor ….. (the relevant Cabinet Member) 
or the City Council (on the recommendation of Councillor …….(the relevant Cabinet 
Member) 
 

When will the decision be made? 
The date of the meeting (or a period between meeting dates)    
 

Who will be consulted and how? 

People/organisations to be consulted: 

For example: external partners or organisations / scrutiny panel(s) / ward members / 
all councillors / officers etc. 
 

Process to be used: 

How will the above be consulted and when?  
 

Information to be considered by the decision maker 

What is going to be presented to the decision maker?  For example written 
report/documents, surveys, consultation results, policies, benchmarking information, 
legislation, statutory guidance etc.   
 

Is this a part of the Policy Framework or agreed Budget? 
If it isn’t, the decision must be made by full Council   
 

Representations:  

In writing by (date - the day before the Cabinet Planning meeting to finalise the 
draft report) to -   
 

The Director or Assistant Director 
Councillor …….(Cabinet Member) 

 
For further information contact:  
Name of lead officer, post 
E mail address of that officer      Tel:(01752) 30…….  
  

 
 
 

Agenda Item 9bPage 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 

28 JULY, 2010 
 

PANEL RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 

Date/min 
number 

Resolution / Recommendation Explanation / Minute Response 

Support Services 
8/07/10  
19 

Corporate Support Departmental 
Overview 
Recommended that an urgent 
update on the progress of locality 
working and the appointment of 
Neighbourhood Officers be 
presented to the Overview and 
Scrutiny Management Board. 

As part of the Corporate Support 
Departmental Overview it was mentioned 
that the development of locality working 
arrangement could assist members in the 
future when dealing with casework 
enquiries. Members requested an update 
on how locality working was progressing. 

 

18 Appointment of Co-opted 
Representatives 
Recommended that Janet Isaac be 
formally invited to take up the role 
of co-opted representative onto the 
Support Services Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel starting at the 
panel’s next meeting to be held on 
3 September 2010. 

The Democratic Support Officer informed 
the panel the University of Plymouth had 
nominated Janet Isaac, Head of Strategic 
Planning to be co-opted onto the Support 
Services Overview and Scrutiny Panel. 
 

 

Customers and Communities 
19/07/10 
16 

Appointment of Co-opted 
Representatives 
Recommended to the Overview 
and Scrutiny Management Board 
that Dr Anita Jellings is co-opted to 
the Customers and Communities 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel. 

The panel considered the appointment of 
co-opted representatives. 
 
 
 

 

 

A
genda Item

 10
P

age 9



P
age 10

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

Overview and Scrutiny Management Board 

Work Programme 2010/11 

 
Topics 

J J A S O N D J F M A M 

Budget Scrutiny 
 

• Corporate Plan revising and 
updating 

• Capital Strategy and Asset 
Management Plan 

• Capital Programme 2011/12 
• Setting Revenue Budget and 

Council Tax levels 2011/12 

  

      
15 
& 
17 

   

Cabinet response to budget scrutiny 
recommendations 

  
 22      23   

Joint Finance and Performance 
monitoring, including LAA 
performance monitoring and Medium 
Term Financial Strategy 

30 

 

 22  24    23   

Scrutiny Quarterly Monitoring / 
Annual Scrutiny Report 30   22         

Code of Partnership Good Practice 
  

 22         

 

Agenda Item 11aPage 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Support Services Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

Work Programme 20010/11 

 

Topics J J A S O N D J M A M 

            
Accommodation, ICT, People, Strategy  8    3      

            
Local Strategic Partnership (Support) (as 
referred by Management Board)            

            

Corporate Plan  - CIP 2 (involving residents)    2        

            

Corporate Plan – CIP 13 (staff performance)    2        

            
Corporate Plan – CIP 14 (value for money) 3   2  3   10   

            
Quarterly Scrutiny Report 

 
 
 

  2        

            
Budget and Performance Issues    2  3  13 10   

            Housing Needs (Joint task and finish as 
referred by management board)            

Provision of Scrutiny Resources (referred by 
Management Board)            

 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Customers and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

Work Programme 2010/11 

 
 

Topics 
 

J J A S O N D J F M A 

            Life Centre and Related Projects (including 
Management Contract) – Updates/Scrutiny 
 
 

 19  6  15  17  14 
 
 
 

Plymouth’s  Sports Facility Strategy (Update)            

Licensing Act (including Cumulative Impact 
Policy – Review 2011(Task and Finish 
Group) 

           

Localities Working (12 Month Review) 
(Position Statement 3 Months)  19    15    14  

Quarterly Scrutiny Reports (Written Report)            

             
Sex Establishments  
 

     15      

Public Confidence in Tackling Crime and 
Disorder            

Assisted Waste Collection            

            
Allotments 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

            
Plympton Library Replacement – Update 
(Written Report) 

  
19 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

Election Annual Review – Update (Written 
Report) 
 

   
 

 
15 

 
 

   

Councillor Call for Action Took Kit – Update 
(Written Report) 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

Safe and Strong Theme Group – Update  
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

Joint Finance and Performance Monitoring 
including LAA Performance Monitoring 
(subject to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Board referring issues to the 
Panel) 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

  
 
 

 

Page 15



 
 

 
Topics 

 

J J A S O N D J F M A 

Monitor CIPs that the Panel is responsible for 
– 
 
CIP 1 (improve customer satisfaction by 
providing services designed around 
customer needs) 
 
CIP 6 – (to enhance the quality of life of 
Plymouth residents by widened and 
improved opportunities to participate in 
cultural and leisure activities) 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

Page 16



   
Children and Young People Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
Joint Task and Finish Group 
Scrutiny Review – Report 
February 2010 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT – Working Progress Version 5.0 
 
 
 

 
A Focus on Reducing Teenage Conception Rates in the 
City 
 
Plymouth City Council 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11bPage 17



 

 
 

2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page has been left blank 
 

Page 18



 

 
 

3

 
 
Contents Page 
 
 
 
Section Title Page 

Number 
 

1 Introduction 
 

4 

2 
 

The Panel 4 

3 Scrutiny Approach 
 

4 

4 
 

Witnesses 5 

5 
 

Acknowledgements 5 

6 
 

Executive Summary 5 

7 
 

Recommendations 7 

 
 

Appendix 1 – PID 9 

 
 

Appendix 2 – National Strategy, Plymouth’s Response, 
Performance and Need 

13 

 

Page 19



 

 
 

4

 
 
1 Introduction 
 
1.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Management Board approved in principle, on 2 September 

2009 the establishment of a joint task and finish group that will set out 
recommendations to maximise the City’s drive to reduce teenage conception rates in 
the City.  

 
The Joint Task and Finish Group would achieve this through reviewing the 
effectiveness of the new ‘Improving Young People’s Sexual Health and Wellbeing: 
Strategy 2009-2012’ and accompanying Implementation Plan. Through a series of 
briefings and interviews the Panel will seek to identify gaps and areas for development 
with the proposed strategy and plan. Particular emphasis will be placed on the role of 
the media and the messages that need to be conveyed. A report will be produced 
including a number of recommendations for improvement to support the 
implementation plan.    

 
Membership was drawn from both Children and Young People and Health and Adult 
Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panels. The Task and Finish Group will submit its 
findings for approval to the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board, prior to 
consideration at Cabinet and Council. 

 
2 The Panel 
 
2.1 The Joint Task and Finish group had a cross-party membership comprising the 

following Councillors – 
 
 ● Councillor Purnell (Chair) 
 ● Councillor Mrs Aspinall (Vice Chair) 
 ● Councillor Delbridge 
 ● Councillor Mrs Stephens 
 ● Councillor Mrs Watkins 
 
 For the purpose of the review, the joint task and finish group was supported by – 
  
 ● Dave Schwartz, Strategic Commissioning Officer - Lead Reducing Risk Taking 

Behaviour 
• Patrick Hartop, Policy and Performance Officer 

 ● Amelia Boulter, Democratic Support Officer 
 
3 Scrutiny Approach 
 
3.1 The task and finish group convened on five occasions to consider evidence and hear 

from witnesses - 
 
 ● 21 October 2009 
 ● 11 November 2009 

• 24 November 2009 
• 22 January 2010 
• 22 February 2010 

 

Page 20



 

 
 

5

3.2 At its meetings on 21 October, 24 November and 22 January, the task and finish group 
considered evidence from witnesses, raised questions and considered answers and 
recommendations relating to a focus on reducing teenage conception rates in the city. 

 
4 Witnesses 
 
4.1 The task and finish group heard representations from – 

 
● Teenage Parents 
● Plymouth Centre for Young Parents 
● Young People’s Sexual Health Team 
● Personal, Social, Health and Economic (PSHE) Education 
● Plymouth District Scouts 
● Plymouth City Council Youth Service 
● Connexions 
● Education Welfare Services 
● Harbour Young People’s Specialist Substance Misuse Team 
● Team Manager, Children’s Services 
• Foster Carers 
● Children’s Social Care 
● Community Contraception and Sexual Health Service 
● Midwifery 
● Family Nurse Partnership 

 
5 Acknowledgements 
  
5.1 The Joint Task and Finish Group wish to thank and acknowledge the contribution from 

the witnesses and council officers.  The Panel would like to state a special thank you 
to the teenage mothers who attended to give evidence. The evidence provided by the 
teenage mothers was powerful and the Panel hope that the recommendations that 
have followed reflect some of the important issues they raised.  

 
6 Executive Summary 
 
6.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Management Board established a Joint Task and Finish 

Group to undertake a review that would focus on how the city can maximise its impact 
on reducing teenage conception rates in the city.  

 
6.2 The Group was asked to make recommendations on – 
 

● the effectiveness of the ‘Improving Young People’s Sexual Health and 
Wellbeing:  Strategy 2009 – 2012’ and accompanying Implementation Plan; 

 
● areas of development with the proposed strategy and plan; and 
 
● the role of the media. 

 
6.3 The Group heard representations from a variety of witnesses and received 

questionnaire responses. 
 
 
 

Page 21



 

 
 

6

6.4 Key findings included; 
 

• the City’s new strategy shows a greater coherence then previous and reflects a 
wide Partnership response. The City must ensure that the approach is joined-
up and avoids letting young people slip through the net; 

 
• reducing harmful risk taking behaviour (including reducing unprotected sex) is 

an important priority and this agenda should be championed at the highest level 
in the City; 

 
• there are clear links between income inequality and teenage pregnancy levels; 
 
• 9 neighbourhoods (out of a total of 43) account for 45% of all conceptions in the 

city. These neighbourhoods are also some of our most deprived 
neighbourhoods; 

 
• teenage pregnancies can sometimes be seen as route to a positive experience 

in loving relationships for the young Mums and Dads – this is particularly true 
where low self esteem or low aspiration were factors; 

 
• poor attendance at school has a significant affect on young people’s 

vulnerability to becoming pregnant; 
 

• respectful and healthy relationships need to be a more prominent part of the 
message to help delay sex and promote sexual health and wellbeing; 

 
• uptake of Local Authority training for secondary school staff on Relationships 

and Sex Education is improving but inconsistent – with most schools now 
engaging; 

 
• teachers do not appear to have sufficient time to undertake training on sexual 

health matters; 
 

• the quality of RSE across all schools is improving but inconsistent. As part of 
the new Sexual Health Strategy a Task and Finish group focused on schools 
will seek to address this inconsistency; 

 

• it is clear that young people vulnerable to harmful risk taking, including having 
unprotected sex, should be identified as early as possible and schools have a 
key role in achieving this; 

 

• parents and carers need to feel able to talk about these issues with their 
children and to improve life chances; 

 
• issues around boys and young men have not been adequately addressed. For 

example we need to ensure that sexual health services improve accessibility for 
boys and young men who often perceive these services as being for young 
women and girls; there also needs to be appropriate emphasis given to issues 
for boys and young men in relationship and sex education particularly around 
areas of responsibility toward contraception and implications of pregnancy.  

 

Page 22



 

 
 

7

• media messages and the range of media available mean that young people are 
exposed to many sexualised images and sex-related articles. This can give an 
impression that the majority of young people are sexually active and increase 
pressure on young people to have sex when they are not ready; 

 
• use of different media mediums such as social networking sites should be 

explored to get messages out to young people about relationships, sex and 
where to get support with the aim of reducing any pressure to have sex when 
young people are not ready; 

 
• there is a need to improve co-ordination of grant funding that aims to impact on 

reducing risk- taking behaviour (including reducing unprotected sex); 
 
• there is evidence of pockets of best practice across the city with a wide variety 

of providers involved in delivery. Scrutiny took evidence from many people, 
representing a wide range of services doing really good work; 

 
7 Recommendations 
 
7.1 The Joint Task and Finish Group have agreed the following recommendations. The 

first recommendation should be driven by the Local Strategic Partnership and the 
remaining recommendations should be given enhanced focus within the City’s 
implementation plan to support delivery of the City’s Young Peoples Sexual Health 
Strategy – 

 
(1) The City must strive to raise aspirations of all people particularly young people 

and this will support a reduction in teenage conceptions; 
 
(2) Governance and accountability for the delivery of this agenda must be clear 

with a named senior champion at the highest level promoting the City’s drive to 
reduce harmful risk taking behaviour including unprotected sex. An effective 
Partnership, working to a clear and transparent understanding of the financial 
costs to support the delivery of this agenda is required across Plymouth City 
Council, Plymouth NHS and the Voluntary and Community sector; 

 
(3) Key services must have the capacity and be competent to identify, at the 

earliest point, vulnerability to teenage pregnancy (and other harmful risk taking 
behaviour). Primary and Secondary Schools are pivotal in this identification. 
The City must then be able to provide personalised holistic support to the young 
person that can contribute to outcomes linked to an increase in self esteem, 
aspiration and attainment.  The work of Education Welfare Officers should be 
further explored to determine their potential to maximise their role in early 
identification and support; 

 
(4) The City must aim to provide a consistently delivered, high quality, age 

appropriate Relationship and Sex Education (RSE) programme in all schools 
(primary, secondary and alternative provision) with Governors and members of 
Senior Management Teams committing to training to support the delivery of 
Relationship and Sex Education in their schools; 

 

Page 23



 

 
 

8

(5) Within the Relationship and Sex Education programme the relationship of 
substance (including alcohol) misuse to high risk sexual activity, and media 
messages on sex, should be addressed; 

 
(6) Issues for boys and young men need to be equally addressed through our 

planning and delivery of services; 
 
(7) Services to better assist families to talk about relationships and sex, with 

parents/carers having access to clear advice for help and identifiable sources of 
support; 

 
(8) The City needs to ensure that data reflecting use of the emergency 

contraceptive pill by under-18s from Pharmacies is collected to further improve 
understanding of need and to determine if this provision is accessible with 
respect to locality and opening hours; 

 
(9) Services for Children and Young People need to clearly promote messages that 

support equipping young people with the skills to resist harmful risk taking 
behaviour including unprotected sex. Alongside acknowledging the legal age of 
consent to be 16 the City needs to promote the notion of a young person 
making healthy choices about their sex life including understanding the 
implications of becoming a parent. To support this, the City should explore how 
to best utilise young people’s use of information, advice and support through a 
range of media systems e.g. internet; mobile phones; magazines posters etc; 

 
(10) Services for Children and Young People need to ensure routine engagement 

with young people to help shape strategy, service planning and design in line 
with best practice and innovative developments. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 24



 

 
 

9

Appendix 1 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Request for Scrutiny Work Programme Item 
 

1 Title of Work 
Programme Item 
 

A Focus on Reducing Teenage Conception Rates in the 
City. 

2 Responsible Director 
(s) 
 
  

Bronwen Lacey, Director of Services for Children and 
Young People 

3 Responsible Officer 
 
 
tel No.   
 

Dave Schwartz, Strategic Commissioning Officer - Lead 
Reducing Risk-Taking Behaviour 
 
ext: 7561 

4 Aim To review the Strategy and develop the accompanying 
Implementation Plan with a specific focus on those areas 
having a clear impact on reducing the teenage conception 
rate of the city 

 
5 Scope The Panel to review the effectiveness of the Improving 

Young People’s Sexual Health and Wellbeing: Strategy 
2009-2012’ and accompanying Implementation Plan. 
Through a series of briefings and interviews the Panel will 
seek to identify gaps and areas for development with the 
proposed strategy and plan. Particular emphasis will be 
placed on the role of the media and the messages that 
need to be conveyed. A report will be produced including a 
number of recommendations for improvement to support 
the implementation plan.    
 

Page 25



 

 
 

10 

5 Objectives 
 
 
 
 
 

To: 
• provide an overview of deep dive findings from 

national teenage pregnancy unit – this sets out best 
practice and is the basis for determining areas of 
improvement in the city. Specific challenges to 
reducing the teenage conception rate in Plymouth 
will also be identified   

 
• Brief Scrutiny Panel on areas of activity requiring 

most improvement and establishing a clear 
understanding of who currently delivers this activity 
or whether there are gaps in service provision 

 
• Gather evidence from a series of panel interviews 

with key local stakeholders  
 

• Produce a report summarising findings including a 
communications plan and key recommendations. 
Report to be received by the Responsible Officer by 
October 26th 2009 to support completion of the 
Implementation Plan. 

 
 Benefits  

• Greater understanding of what works and why in 
Plymouth 

• Smarter delivery plan focused on areas for greatest 
improvement  

• Greater clarity on how to create media images 
 

 Beneficiaries All children and young people in the city 
 

6 Criteria for Choosing 
Topics 
 
 
 

• Focus on reducing teenage conception rate of the 
city 

• Focus on delivery that requires most attention in 
regard to improving performance and meeting best 
practice criteria 

• Focus on improving coherent communication of 
strategy through media  

 Exclusions  
All areas of the strategy that do not require significant 
improvement in support of reducing the teenage 
conception rate 

 

Page 26



 

 
 

11 

8 Programme Dates • PID to be completed by 21.08.09 
• PID submitted to Overview and Scrutiny 

Management Board 02.09.09 
• PID submitted to Health and Adult Social Care OSP 

23.09.09 
• PID submitted to Children and Young People OSP 

24.09.09 
• Task and Finish Group meeting to take place by 

26.10.09 
• Sexual Health Strategy and Implementation Plan to 

be finalised by 31.10.09 
 

 Timescales and 
Interdependices  

Milestones Target Date for 
Achievement 

Responsible 
Officer 

  
 
 
 
 

 Report from 
Scrutiny to be 

with Responsible 
Officer by 

October 26th 

Dave Schwartz 

9 Links to other projects 
or initiatives / plans 

Corporate Improvement Priorities 
CIP 7 Keeping Children Safe?? 
CIP 8 Improving skills and educational achievement?? 
Children and Young Peoples Plan 2008 – 2011 Priority 8 

 
Stretch targets 
Reduce the under 18 Teenage pregnancy rate -  
conception rate (conceptions to women aged less than 18 
years per 1,000 women aged 15-17 years inclusive) 

 
10 Relevant Overview 

and Scrutiny Panel 
 

Children and Young People Overview and Scrutiny Panel / 
Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

11 Lead Officer for Panel 
 

Richenda Broad, Acting Asst Director, Commissioning, 
Policy and Performance 

 
12 Reporting 

arrangements 
 

O&S Management Board (to approve this document) -  
02.09.09 
HWB OSP (to set membership) – 23.09.09 
CYP OSP (to set membership) – 24.09.09 

 
13 Resources 

 
 

The Responsible Officer will support the process as 
required by Scrutiny as will a Policy Officer /  assistant 
Policy Officer 
 

14 Budget implications 
 
 

Mainly within existing resources?? 

Page 27



 

 
 

12 

15 Risk analysis 
 

The work of Scrutiny will help maximise a determined drive 
to reduce teenage conceptions set within a broad strategic 
approach to improving young people’s sexual health. The 
work will therefore support the city in impacting on one of 
its priority areas. For Scrutiny to not be involved will 
reduce the potential impact on this priority.  

 
16  Project Plan / Actions 

- 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28



 

 
 

13 

Appendix 2 
 
National Strategy, Plymouth’s Response, Performance and Need 
 
 
1. National Strategy 
 
 1.1 The reasons for tackling teenage pregnancy are well documented and include 

health and wider inequalities issues.  For example: 
 

• teenage mothers are 22% more likely to be living in poverty at 30, and much 
less likely to be employed or living with a partner; 

 
• teenage mothers are 20% more likely to have no qualifications at age 30; 

 
• teenage mothers experience 3 times the rate of post-natal depression and 

have a higher risk of poor mental health for 3 years after the birth; 
 

• teenage mothers are 3 times more likely to smoke throughout their 
pregnancy, and 50% less likely to breastfeed, with negative health 
consequences for the child; 

 
• children of teenage mothers have a 63% increased risk of being born into 

poverty and are more likely to have accidents and behavioural problems; 
 

• the infant mortality rate for babies born to teenage mothers is 60% higher; 
 

• the majority of teenage pregnancies are unplanned and nearly half end in 
abortion; 

 
• many of the above issues are equally relevant to teenage fathers; 

 
• England’s teenage pregnancy rate is much higher than comparable Western 

European countries; 
 
 1.2 The Teenage Pregnancy Strategy (1999) set out a national target to halve the 

under 18 conception rate by 2010 
 
 
2. Plymouth Response 
 
 2.1 As well as working toward the national target Plymouth agreed a local stretch 

target requiring a drop from the base-line of 57% by 2010. 
 
 2.2 During the Summer of 2008 as a recognition of slow progress against the City’s 

targets Plymouth’s Director of Public Health and the Director of Children's 
Services requested a 'summit' of key stakeholders take place to address 
performance. 

 
2.3  The ‘Summit’ led to a short term action plan.  Key outcomes from this plan were 

an improved strategic coherence and drive across the partnership and an 
enhancement in activity in the City commencing quarter 4 in 2008.  

Page 29



 

 
 

14 

 
 
 
 

2.4  The basis for developing a longer term strategy was set in motion and in the 
following year a needs assessment was undertaken, strategy produced and a 
comprehensive implementation plan is now being completed. Activity is 
increasing and the use of data and intelligence has clearly improved.  

 
2.5  The new strategy is called, Improving Young People’s Sexual Health and 

Wellbeing. The strategy has 4 key strategic outcomes. These are (1)  Increased 
resilience and raised aspirations of children, young people and their families to 
improve sexual health and wellbeing (2) Young people are enabled to engage 
with safe and responsible behaviours that promote sexual health and wellbeing 
needs and choices (3) Young people have access to and utilise high quality, 
locally delivered and timely support and services that respond to their sexual 
health needs and choices (4) Systems will be in place that facilitate effective 
delivery of integrated sexual health advice, services and support to young 
people and their families 

 
2.6  A new Young Peoples Sexual Health and Teenage Pregnancy Partnership is 

the group that is accountable for the delivery of the Sexual Health Strategy. 
This Partnership reports to the Children and Young Peoples Trust Executive 
Group.   

 
3. Performance and Need 
 

3.1  The Scrutiny Panel Joint Task and Finish Group held its final meeting on 
February 22nd 2010.  On February 24th the latest official data was released 
covering the year 2008.  This data and some brief analysis are included to 
ensure this report reflects the most up to date information available. 

 
3.2  Progress to date shows that the latest official (provisional) data for 2008 under-

18 conception rate for England was 40.4 per 1000 girls aged 15-17 – a 
decrease of 3.2% from the 2007 rate and the lowest rate for over 20 years.  
Since the 1998 baseline, the under-18 conception rate has fallen by 13.3%. 

 
3.3  The latest official (provisional) data for 2008 under 18 conception rate for 

Plymouth was 48.6 per 1000 girls aged 15 -17 a decrease of 2.5% from the 
2007 rate. Since the baseline, the under-18 conception rate has fallen by 
11.2%.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



 

 
 

15 

3.4 Quarterly rates in Plymouth Unitary Authority (Source: ONS) from the 1998 
baseline. The change in baseline reflects an 11.2% drop.  

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70
M

ar
ch

Ju
ne

S
ep

t
D

ec
M

ar
ch

Ju
ne

S
ep

t

D
ec

M
ar

ch
Ju

ne
S

ep
t

D
ec

M
ar

ch
Ju

ne
S

ep
t

D
ec

M
ar

ch

Ju
ne

S
ep

t
D

ec
M

ar
ch

Ju
ne

S
ep

t
D

ec
M

ar
ch

Ju
ne

S
ep

t

D
ec

M
ar

ch
Ju

ne
S

ep
t

D
ec

M
ar

ch
Ju

ne
S

ep
t

D
ec

M
ar

ch

Ju
ne

S
ep

t
D

ec
M

ar
ch

Ju
ne

S
ep

t
D

ec

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Quarter & Year

U
nd

er
 1

8 
co

nc
ep

tio
n 

ra
te

 p
er

 1
00

0

Quarterly rate

Rolling average

 
 
 3.5 For Plymouth in 2008 the percentage of conceptions leading to termination was 

47% which reflects a 9% increase on the 2007 figure of 38%. The average % 
for conceptions leading to termination over the 11 years since baseline is 
39.6%.   

 
 3.6 Data for 2008 (covering 2005-2008) shows that the number of repeat abortions 

for under 18s in Plymouth was 3.5% (n=10) of all abortions for under 18s. For 
England this figure is 7.7%. Plymouth’s performance is good as this is 
significantly lower than the England average. 

 
 3.7 For 2008/09 the % of under 18s using the Community Contraception and 

Sexual Health Service that then use long acting reversible contraception 
(LARC) is 22%. Plymouth’s performance is good as this is significantly higher 
than the England average of 11.5%. 

 
 3.8 2008 shows a drop in the actual number of conceptions by 17 from 234 to 217. 
 
 3.9 For quarter 4 of 2008 (Oct - Dec) Plymouth had the 2nd lowest number of 

conceptions in any one quarter since the baseline in 1998. The number of 
conceptions for quarter 4 was 42 (lowest ever was 41 during quarter 3 2007). 
This is the lowest ever number of conceptions for quarter 4. The average 
number of conceptions during quarter 4 for all years since the baseline in 1998 
is 55. The quarter 4 2008 number therefore represents 13 less than the 
average which also reflects a 24% drop on the average for quarter 4. During 
quarter 4 2008 the partnership stepped up activity significantly in line with the 
short term action plan in place at the time. 

 
3.10 The evidence leads to the conclusion that the City should be cautiously 

optimistic that efforts as a partnership, that were stepped up in quarter 4 2008, 
have begun to improve impact.  

 
 

Page 31



 

 
 

16 

 
3.11 Though the City is a long way off reaching the national target (50% drop from 

baseline) and local stretch target (57% drop from baseline) performance with 
respect to the % change from the base-line when compared to the whole of 
England is 2.1 % off the average. The whole country has therefore found the 
national target a very challenging task.  

 
3.12 Plymouth also uses local data (known as proxy data) to help with planning. This 

data does not count conceptions in the same way as the official data and 
should not therefore be compared with the official data. However this data does 
provide some important evidence. This includes: 

 
• 9 neighbourhoods (out of a total of 43) account for 45% of all conceptions in 

the city. They  are also some of our most deprived neighbourhoods; 
 
• there is a 4 fold difference in conceptions when comparing least deprived to 

most deprived neighbourhoods; 
 

• in 8 out of the top 9 neighbourhoods we identify occasions where clusters of 
3, 4 or 5 conceptions occur in a single month. These stand out when 
compared to the average monthly conception numbers and we have been 
able to determine through partnership analysis that in many cases these 
clusters are linked by friendship or through events e.g. a party. 

 
 3.13 Levels of deprivation are higher in Plymouth than England as a whole. 53.9% of 

Plymouth people are in the bottom two quintiles for deprivation. Given the 
relationship of teenage pregnancies and conceptions to deprivation this infers 
that we also need to address deprivation to impact on teenage conception 
rates. 

 
3.14 Plymouth and Children Young Peoples Trust assessment of sexual health need 

identified 3 main areas we need to focus on. Further work on the strategy and 
implementation plan recognises some key issues we need to address to meet 
these needs.  

 
• first, in any population where there are sexually active young people we will 

see a number of conceptions take place. In order to minimise the number of 
conceptions there needs to be support for parents and carers to be able to 
speak to their children about relationships and sex, high quality relationship 
and sex education delivered through schools, a range of accessible high 
quality universal provision providing access to information, advice and 
support including access to contraception; 

 
• second, young people who drink alcohol and whose judgement then 

becomes impaired may become sexually vulnerable leading to sex that is 
regretted. In order to minimise conceptions we need to ensure that young 
people understand the consequences of alcohol on decision making and 
that targeted provision is in place providing access to information, advice 
and support including access to contraception. The capability to identify 
early emerging risk taking behaviour and provide support to address this is 
significant; 

 

Page 32



 

 
 

17 

• third issues around low aspiration and low self esteem have strong links to 
teenage conceptions.  In order to minimise conceptions we need to better 
understand what may delay decisions to become pregnant or engage in 
harmful risk taking behaviour. There are also strong links here with agendas 
aiming to address the inequality gap; trans-generational expectations, 
improving attainment and raising aspiration. The capability to identify early 
emerging need and provide support to address this is significant. 

 
 3.15 The current strategy is new and the implementation plan being finalised.  

Impact of the strategy with respect to achieving its strategic outcomes is too 
early to determine though activity from quarter 4 2008 and subsequent 
continual increases in activity supports a view of being cautiously optimistic. 

 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



 

CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject:    State of Plymouth Report and LSP priorities 

Committee:    Cabinet 

Date:    13 July 2010  

Cabinet Member: The Leader,  

CMT Member:   Assistant Chief Executive 

Author: Jonathan Fry, Policy, Performance, Partnerships 

Contact:    Tel:  (01752 (30) 4144 
    e-mail: jonathan.fry@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:    Your ref. 

Part:    
 
Executive Summary: 
This Cabinet planning report highlights observations from the evolving State of Plymouth 
Report. It provides in one place and for the first time a summary of a range of detailed needs 
analysis, strategies, performance and inspection data from across the four key thematic 
areas of the partnership, as well as key customer and capacity data. The aim to give people 
a better overall understanding of where we are and the challenges we face; as well as being 
a basis for refreshing or confirming headline priorities as part of the integrated business 
planning process with partners. The Executive Summary of what is a nearly completed 
document is attached with the key observations further highlighted in the box.         
Corporate Plan 2010-2013:   
The report will inform the development of the Corporate Plan 2011-14          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
Not identified at this stage, as report will inform thinking around headline priorities 
   
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
None at this stage 
  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 

Note the key observations and the next steps in the integrated business planning process 
including  OSMB 22/7; CMT/CAB consider OSMB feedback 27/7; Cab sign off 10/8; LSP 
Board 11/8; Council 11/10. 

Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
N/A at this stage 
 
Background papers:   
The most up to date version of the detailed State of Plymouth Report, which includes tables, 
graphs etc, will be available on the day. 
 
Sign off:  
Fin  Leg  HR  Corp 

Prop 
 IT  Strat 

Proc 
 

Originating SMT Member 
 

Agenda Item 12Page 35



 

Purpose of the State of Plymouth Report 

This is the first State of Plymouth Report that 
covers the range of activities and services covered 
by the Local Strategic Partnership (LSP), including 
customer and capacity issues. It pulls together 
headline findings from other more detailed theme 
based assessments, strategies, performance and 
inspection reports, as well as drawing in critical data 
around the cities capacity. The aim is to give people 
a better understanding of where we are and the 
challenges we face across the partnership and city; 
as well as being a basis for refreshing or confirming 
headline priorities and enabling individual partners 
to see how they best fit their activities to support 
the headline agenda. This first report is in many 
respects a prototype for how things should develop 
in the future. The intention is for it to be 
continuously refreshed and built up over the year, 
so that it is always in a ‘ready state’ at the required 
stages of the new integrated business planning 
process across the partnership.  

The city and its customer 

Although residents feel positive about Plymouth, 
the city is near the average across a number of 
service satisfaction areas. Some services, like health 
care, are provided to a single customer in many 
different settings by many organisations. The city is 
comparatively isolated and lacks a dynamic image 
despite its discovery heritage and needs to be 
better connected. These are issues that are being 
worked on. Visitors within its catchment area have 
a reasonably good view of it, though there is scope 
to build on the existing visitor base.  

Wealth 
The city is successfully implementing a spatial 
framework and developing the infrastructure to 
meet its very ambitious vision of becoming one of 
Europe’s major waterfront cities. Many major 
schemes and investments are already delivered or in 
progress and the changes to the city are visible. 
There are clear strategies in place around the 
economy, health and housing and annual monitoring 
of the Local Development Framework shows that it 
is progressing strongly and it is seen as a national 
exemplar. However, the city’s current profile does 
not meet that level of ambition, as the population is 
in the main insufficiently entrepreneurial or skilled 
in the right areas. For instance, the city has a low 
gross value added score amounting to a £1b 
prosperity gap; self-employment is significantly 
lower than the regional and national average; 

occupationally the city is under represented in 
manager, senior official, professional and associate 
occupations, as well as in the  finance, IT and other 
business industrial classification; there is an over 
representation in public sector employment, while 
recent employment growth has been in part-time 
work; relatively low numbers of people are skilled 
to Level 4 and above  and it does comparatively 
poorly for young people going onto higher 
education. This needs to be addressed and may in 
part involve greater inward migration. It is not clear 
that the city will achieve its desired population 
increase to time, though estimates that have just 
come out show a rise, and a lot will depend on the 
composition of that increase if it is to be the 
dynamic, vibrant waterfront city. 

Health 
Health has improved across the population with life 
expectancy increasing and now standing at 81.9 
years for women and 76.8 years for men, which is a 
slight widening and just above the national average 
for women (81.8yrs) and a below that for men 
(77.7yrs). However, health inequalities have 
widened slightly and feature strongly within 
Plymouth and together with crime, educational 
attainment, housing quality, susceptibility to fire and 
deprivation levels generally converge around the 
western boundary of the city, with multiple 
demands on multiple services. At the extreme there 
is a 13 year gap between wards at the top and 
bottom end of the spectrum. When comparing the 
bottom and top 20% of areas the gap is 6 years for 

Executive summary 
 

 
Emerging key observations 

 
n The city is successfully implementing a spatial 
framework and developing the infrastructure to meet 
its very ambitious vision, but its current profile does 
not match that ambition as in the main it is 
insufficiently entrepreneurial or skilled in the right 
areas. 

n Health is improving but health inequalities have 
widened slightly and together with a range of other 
disadvantages tend to converge around the western 
edge of the city. 

n The Third Sector in Plymouth is not as large as in 
comparable cities at a time when there is likely to be 
increasing demands made on it. 

n Educational attainment is improving well, but entry to 
higher education is relatively low when compared to 
other cities; while attention should be given to 
international comparisons, given the cities ambition. 

n The same customers are often dealt with by many 
agencies in many places; while there is likely to be 
growing pressure around how resources are used 
more effectively across the partnership. 

n The growth agenda covers all aspects of partnership 
activity, but it is not always explicit in all areas. 

Page 36



 

men and 3 years for women, which is slightly better 
than our statistical family group. Health in the city is 
significantly worse than average in 17 of the 32 
comparative health categories. However, across all 
32 categories its profile is less exaggerated towards 
the lower end of the spectrum than cities like 
Bristol, Liverpool, Hull and to an extent 
Portsmouth, but significantly poorer than the south 
west. The proportion of the population that is 
elderly is below average, but is growing numerically 
and there are consequently rising demands for care 
packages. Whether the city’s elderly population 
remains proportionally below average will depend 
on the composition of the city’s population rise. 

Safe/strong 
Plymouth is a comparatively safe city when 
compared to other urban conurbations, with falling 
overall crime, particularly acquisitive crime. Sexual 
assault, drunkenness and to an extent violence 
remain problems. Although wounding has gone 
down, the city still performs poorly within its 
iQuanta comparator group. Actions in these areas 
to improve people’s sense of safety should help 
both the night-time and day economies as the city 
tries to attract more people to it. There is a strong 
focus on safeguarding children as well as adults and 
excellent examples of partnership working around 
emergency type issues, where the city received a 
green flag under CAA inspection. Safeguarding will 
always be a concern, particularly at a time of public 
sector cutbacks, and there are large numbers of 
children and young people in care or with care 
plans. The environment is relatively clean and the 
city has undergone a major change in the collection 
of waste. Satisfaction results compare well with 
other public services in Plymouth, though not so 
well with national figures on waste. Considerable 
success has been achieved around social cohesion 
and the city is officially classed as ‘low’ risk for 
tension, though it is recognised that the city’s 
expansion will need to be managed in a cohesive 
way. The city’s voluntary and community sector, 
though making good progress from the mid-
nineties, is not as developed as in comparable cities 
according to the local Whitfield study and National 
Study of the Third Sector. This needs to be seen in 
the context of the national push to commission the 
Third Sector more, as part of the approach to 
reducing public expenditure and putting less 
reliance on government. 

Wise 
The city is trying to improve its cultural and 
sporting offer with creative industries one of the six 
priority growth areas and through the development 
of initiatives like the Life Centre and World Cup 
bid. Both Plymouth’s university and college are 
focused outwards on business and skills. There is a 
strong focus within schools on educational 

attainment and improving learning environments, 
though progress with the schools building 
programme is likely to be affected by current 
national cutbacks. The Children and Young People’s 
Trust has a strong focus on attainment and this 
area, together with safeguarding,  is going to be the 
priority of the new coalition government. Progress 
with educational attainment has been good and 
needs to be maintained; but a comparatively low 
number of young people are going into higher 
education when contrasted with other cities and 
keeping or attracting those who already have such 
qualifications is also recognised as necessary. The 
city should also think how it compares 
internationally on attainment, given its ambitions.  

Capacity 
Although performance is generally good and 
finances managed well it should be noted that 
resource management only met minimum 
requirements across the four key partners 
inspected in the 2009 Use of Resources assessment.  
In the current climate there is likely to be a sharper 
focus on the need for further enhancing joint 
commissioning activity, shared service provision and 
support functions as a means of more effective 
delivery, improved value for money and cost 
savings. The first draft of an investment plan for the 
city has been completed, though there is no LSP 
resource plan as such that would include the use of 
resources like people, assets and IT across the 
partnership. There is a wealth of data, numerous 
needs analysis and multiple strategies across the 
agencies. They are, however, not always aligned in 
their scheduling, can contain contradictory data and 
do not always demonstrate shared objectives. Some 
staff survey data from different public agencies is 
not that encouraging. A focus on how staff are 
motivated, work together effectively, feel supported 
and have an opportunity to influence improvements 
will be even more important as partners try to do 
more for less from the reduced resources available, 
with innovation increasingly valued. 

General observation 
The growth agenda touches all aspects of 
partnership activity, which is not surprising given its 
ambitious scale in Plymouth. For example, it 
interweaves with health as both a vehicle for 
planning more healthy communities, in terms of 
better quality housing, local services and improved 
access to specialist facilities, which can help reduce 
inequalities and prevent poor health; and, is a means 
of attracting more high value jobs and companies to 
the city, with the development of medical sciences, 
hospital and university. Whilst explicit in some core 
documents, the growth agenda is not as explicit as 
it might be in all the plans, strategies and analysis 
that cover the themes and activities overseen by the 
LSP.■ 

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������	
����
����������������	����������������������

�
� � � �

�
�����������
�	
����
��
�������
�
�
�
�
�������������	
	������
��
�����	
���	�	����������
�����������
��
������	��	��	�����
���
����	������	

�
��	��
��������
�
�	�����	�������	��
�������
�
�
�
�
����	
������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�� ������
�

�

�
�
�

!��	�

�
�

�
�
�
�

"��	�

�
�

�
�
�
�

����#�������
�
�

�
�
�
�

"� ��
�

�
�
�
�
�

����$��
�
�

�
����

��
�����
�������
�����
�������	
���	�����

���������������	
�
����	
��
��������	�

��������
����
	����	�����	
����
�

���������		�
��	��
��
���

Page 39



�

����������	
����
����������������	����������������������

����� ��������$� �
�

�
�

����� ��������$� �

��������������������	���
������
�������
�����	���
�����
�����	
���
��	����������	
������������
�������������
�
�	�����	�������	��
�������� ���������
�����������	���
��	���
����
��
�����
��
������
������	�����������
�	����	�������
��!����	������!�����
��	
���	
��
�
������

����
���!�	�������	����	��
���
�������	���	�	�
	�
�
��������������	�	�����	
������
�����
���������
	�������
��������
����	���������
�����	
��
��
��������
���	���	
��������	���
��������	���	��
�������
�	��
�������	
������"�	�������	�����
��	��	�����
��
��������
��
���

�����
����	���
�����
�������	
��
�
	���
���
������	���	��
�����
������
����������������
������	�����������
�����
���������	���
��	��
�	���

 ��������
�
�������	�����
�������	���	����#�����������
�
��������	
���	��
���
��	
��	��

��	
����	��
�

����	��

������
���������
�����	�����
��	$�
��
��	���	�
�
���

�%��������������
���
���������
�
��
��

����

���
��
�����������	

����������
��
���
������!������
��	�������������������	��!�������	���
��������������
�
����
��$����
�����

���	�$��
�
	���������������

!��
�������	������	�������
����
���
����������
�
��������
��������
��	���
	���	
����	�!�
���	
����
�!�
������
��������
����	�������
�����
��
���
��������������
�������	����

������

��
��
��
�
������
��
�����������
�	���������������

�	
������
��������
����	�����
��
	������	�
�
��	���	�������
��
������	�����
���������	�����������
�����
�$��
�	
��
�������
�����
�
������
�����	��
�	��

��

���������
������	��	
�����
������������
	����	��
��&�

n� %���$� ����� &��
������

���	�����$

��
	�
�������
�����%�������
��!�����
�����!������
���%�

����
�	�������	
������	�������������
�����������	
��
��������������

n� %���$��
&��
������

������	'
������������������

��
�������

�%�	�
��	�

'�(��	�

'� ���# ������
����(� ��$��
�%�	
�����������	������	��
��������

n� %���$���$��
&��
������

��	�����
���

��!�
�	��
��������
�$�
�!��
�$�
���������
���
�!�
����(�	�����
��	�����!����
������	
������	�
	�������

������	���
������
�������
������	��
�$�
���
����
��
	
���
����
�
��	��

�������������
��	������	�����
�
�
������������	���� �����	���
�
������
���
�����
����	
����
�

�� ������������	
���������
���	������	�������������
�����	��������������	
������
��������
��
����
����
�	���	���	����

����������
����	
������
������	
���
�������	��

��
��������
�
�����	���	��������
����
	��
���
���)
�����!�

����������
�
���������	������
�
�����	
�������	�����
���
���$���
�����	��

���n�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

����������������	
��
��
������������������������	���	���	�
�����������
��������	����	������������	�������	���
	��
�������������	�������	��������������������	�	�������	�
�����������	�����
������	����
���	�	�	����
��������������
���

�

�

�

�

������� �
�����
���
����������
��� *�

�#������������	��� +�

��������!���������
�����	
���

��#�� �

����	���������� �

����	���������� �

���	���	
�����

������� �

������������ �

,	�	������
��������� �

������
����	
���

�	���� �

�
�����$��
�
-

	��	
�.���
�
����!�����
��	
���	
���	��
��������
,������#����������/������
����
����,����,
�
����
,�����,�
����
����
������0�*���
���&�1023*�+14044�
-

	��	
����5����
�����
���$�
3�-����*101�

Page 40



�

����������	
����
����������������	����������������������

����� ������
������������	
����
��������

��������������������	���
������
�������
�����	���
�����
�����	
���
��	����������	
������������
�������������
�
�	�����	�������	��
�������6���7!��
�����
������
����
	
���	�	������������� ���������
���������	���
����
��
���
��
��
������
������	������������	����	�������
��!�
���	������!�����
��	
���	
���
������

����
���!�	��
�����	����	��
���
�������	���	�	�	�
�
�������������
�	�	����������	�������
��������
����	��������
�
�����	
��
��
�����������	���	
��������	���
�������
�	���	��
��������	��
�������	
������"�	�������	�����
��	�
�	�����
����������
��
���

�����
����	���
�����
�������
	
���
	���
���
������	���	��
�����
������
������������
����������	�����������
�����
���������	���
��	��
�	�������
���������
�������
��	
�����������	���
�
������
���
��
���
�����
���������
���
������������������
��
��

����
�
������
�����

��
�
���������������	
�����������
����
������	�!��
���	��������	��	����
�	�8��	�����	����	������
��(��������	����
������
����
����	��������
����
��	

�
����
�����	��
��������	��
���������

�
��$��
������� �$� ������

����
����������
���������
�������	�
�������
���!�����
��������
�	������	���	���	��
���	�
������
����������
�	����	���

�	��	����
�����������!���$����	�����	��!�	���
��
�������
�	���
��������
�����
��	
���������
��
�����
�������	
��
��	
��	��

���������������
�
��	�	���������
�	����	
���	�$��	���
	������	���
����������������
����������	���	
��
������
�����������
�


�������������	������������	��	������
���
�$���


��9����
��������
������	�����
��	��	��	���	�
��	�

	�����

�������
����!���
���������������
����
�
������

������#����
�������
���	�����

"��	�
�

��������������������������������
��
��	���	��	��
��	���
�$�	
�������
��
�������
��	�����������
������
���������	�����
�������

�
�����
��
��

��
�����
�����
�	'
���	�����

����������:	
���	'
����������	
��
�
������
���	���	���	�������������
���
���
������	
��
������	
�����
����������	������������������	������	��
���	��������
���	���	�
�
��������


��!���	����	
��
�
���
��	
��	

�	���

��
��
��
�������
�	��
;����
���
��.�	���
�$���
�����	����������
������
��
���

����	
�����������
�	��	�
	��

	���#����	���
)
�����!�����������������
����
������
���

�������
��	��������
��	�����

!�	�������
���	��

�����
������	�
�
�
��������
�����
������
����	��
���$�������
�����������
	��	���.
���
��	
��!�����������	��	��
����
����	����
	�������
���	�
�
��
���
�	�<0����
���������	�"�����%
����
���
��������
����	
�����
������	
���������

	��

	
��
	��

	��	���	��"�
����	��

	�����������������
����
�������
�����
��	
	���!���
�
��
�����	�!���
�����

	��
	
��	��
��	���
����	��

�!�	�������	���
��������
	
��!�
 ��	
��
���������
�����
������	����	������	��

"����������
	
�
�����������
�	��

��
������������
������
���
�!�
����������
������
���
����
�����	�����
��
��	��%
������
�$"����	��������
��
�������
����
����	���
�$�������
�������4�	
��	�
����	
������
���
�
��	�	��������

�����
���
�
����
�����
�
��

�
�
�����������	��

�������
������
����	���������	
��
�	���
��	����
�
�������	�����
�	�������	��

�� �����

��
���	����	����������������	��������������������
���	��

�
�
���	����
�����!���
���������	������	���	���'����
�
���
�����
��	�����!�	
��	��
�����������
��

�����
�
��
����

�
����	���
���	�������������
����������
	���!�
����	
���	�����

��������

!��	�
�

)�	�����	������
����	��
��������
���	��

�����������
�#����	
����
���	��
��	
��

����	
��
��	��=0�>���	���
�
���
��
�	
��2?�=���	����
����
!����������	��������
����
�
��	
��'����	�
�������
	��

	��	���	����
��
�
��
�6=0�=���7�	
��	����
����	���
����
�622�2���7��
)
�����!���	�����
�(�	��������	�������
������������
	
����	��������

���������
�����
����	
���
�������
����������!�����	��

	��	��	�
��
�!��
���
��(�	����!�
����������������
������	
��������	��

����������
��	����
�

������	�
�
������������
��
�
�	���
����������!�
�����������������	
���

���������������������������
�#���������������	�0+���	���	��������
��	����	������
�
��	
���
��
���
��
����������������@��
�
�
��	��
�������
��
��	
���
��*1A�
��	��	�������	��
���?���	����
����
�	
��+���	����
���
��
!����������
������������������	
�
�����	������	���	�������
����)�	����

)*�$������ �����
�
�

�
)��������+�
��, �������� �

�n� ��������������������������������
��
��	���	��	����	���
�$�
	
�������
��
�������
��	�����������
���������������
	�����
�������

!��������������
����
������
���

���	������	��
	�����

�	���
������	�
��������
��������
�����
������
����	��
��
�$�������
�����������	��	���

n� )�	�����������
��
��������	�����
�(�	��������	�������
���
���������	
���
������������	��	
���
��
��������	��	
�	����
��
���
��

������	�
�
������������
������
������������

n� ��������������
���
�����
�������

��	���	����	���
�
�
��	�	�����������	��	���������
������������$�����
����
�
���	��
�����	
����	���

�����

n� ����	��

	��	��	�
��
���������
��
������!������
�����
�
�����������	��

�������	��������
�����
��
��	�����
�
�����
������"�������	���
��

���
�����������
��
��
���
	��

	��
�
��	���

�!�����
������������	�����

��

n� �����	�������
�����	���
���
���	������������	
��	��
�����
�
��	
����	���"������������������$�����
������
��
�����������
	�
�
���
�����
������	���������
���������������	��
�������
�	��
��������

n� ������
����	��
�	��
�����	���	�������
���	��
�������
	�������!�����������

��	��	����#��������
�	���	��	���

Page 41



�

����������	
����
����������������	����������������������

�
����������������
����	
�����
������	
�	���	����
�02�
��
����+*��
��	�	�������	�����	���
������)
�����!�
	��
���	���+*��	���
�����������
��������������#	����	����
�
�	���������
�����
��
�����������������	
��������
��$��B����
�!�������

�!�)����	
���
�	
��#��
��
�
����
���!��������
����	
�����

������	
������
����
������������
�
���

�
�������
���	��

���	�������������
������
��	���	��!����������
��
��
������	����	
��
������	����

��(��
��������
�����	
����
���	���
�	�$	�����@���������������������������
���	��

�
���	�
����
�
���

	�������
��	���	������������
��

�
�����
��
����

�
��������������
���	��

�������

����# ������

����
�������	��
��	�	��������	�����������
��
��	����
�
�
��������	
��

���	��

�!�������	���
��
���	���
�����!��	������	����	�(������������������#�	��	��	���!�
���
$�

����	
���
�	
��#��
����
��
������	�
�
��
�����������
�����
�
��
���	���

���
�
!�����
���������������
�����

���������
������C�	
�	�
�
��	�	�
����
��������

���
�������	��	���
�����
���
��
��������
���
���	�������
����������
�������
����%
�����	
���	����


�����	������������������
�	���	���
�
�����
�����
��������������	����

���
����

�
�	����	���
���������
�	�������	��	������	
���#�����
��
�#	������
���	��
��������
�$�
��	�
�
��������
���
�����������!�������������������������	�����
���	��
�
����,����
������

���	����	���
�������	��	������	�
�

���
!��	������	����	��	������
�������������
��
����	�$�!�	
��������	����	����
�������
���������
�	
��
�
�
����
�����
��	���
��������	�����	
�������
�
���

��
��������	����������	
�	
������������	��
�
����

��	��	'
����	
����
������
������

�
���	�����
�	����	���

����������
��	�������������
������������
����������
�����
���!���
����

���
�����������

	��

	����������

��	�����,

�����	�������������	��
���
�	��������	�
�
���
��	���
����

�	
��������������

�����	������	�����	��8�
������$��
����
��

!���
����������
���
�
�������	��������������#�	
��

������
�����
����
�	
	�����
�	��
��������	���������������
��
�	���	
��
�
���
��������
�!���
�����	$�
���

����
������
��
���������%
�
�����!����

��	�������
����	���
�
�
��	�	�����������	��
���
���
������
�	��@���������
������	
��D	��

	��������
����������������
��������

������
�������
��
������

��#��
������
	��

	�������
�
��
������

���������������
���
��!�	���	���
������
	���
	����
�������
����������#��
�������	
�������
��
���������	
���

��
���
��
���

"� ��

����������������
���
�����
�������������	��	
����
���
��

�������������	������
���������

��
��������#����
�����
��
����	��	��	
�����
�������������
���
��
��
�
���	��������$�����������,�
����	
��@
����,��������
B
�������
�������
���������	
���
������	����
������

���	����

�����
����	
���$���������������	����

��
�
���������
����

���

�����	��

	��	��	�
��
��	
��
����
��
����	�
�
���
���

��
��!���
������
������

������������

���������
����
��	���������$�����
����
	����������������
��
	��

	������	�$�������,������
�
	
��E
�
����
�������������	��	����

���
����

�
	��	�
��
��	
�������	��	!��
�������������	����	���
�!��
����
�
���
�����������
�����
������
����
	����

�
�
���
��
�����
���������������	��

	��	��	�
��
��
�	�����
��

��	
��
������
�����	�
�	�
��"�����	�
�
��	�	��������
��
������
���
�
����
����	����
�
��
�
�
������������	��

����
��

��	����������
�����
�������	
��$����
��
��	���	���
����
�����
�	���	���
�	��������(�	�����	��

�����	��
����
�
�����	��

�����	���������������
����	��
����
$��
�����
�
��	�����
���
	��

	����

�	��	�
��
�!�����
�����
	�����

����

����$��
�

����
��������
��	
��������
��	�����

��	
����
	
����
�	
	��������������
�������

������	�����
�����
�	
	����
��

���������
�������(������
���	��
���
�����
���$����	��
�����
���������
�����*11>�F���
��
���
������	�������
���� 
����������
������	���������
�����$�����
����	���	������
����

�����
�����
����������
�
�	
��
��'
�
���
������

�
��	�������!���	������������
��
����

�	
������
�����
���

��	��	���	
��
���
���
������������������!�����
�����	�����
���

���	
���
���
�	��
����������������	���
��	
��
������
����	
��
������
������	�����
��
�������!���
�������������

�����
���
�������	
�	���������	���
�����
��������������
��
���
��������$����
���!�	������	
�� ��	��
�������
�	��
�����������������	���	����
���	�	!�
����
���

�����	
	������	
��������������	�������	��
�������
	��
�����������	��!��
�����!�

��	��	���	���
����
�
��������������
�!��	
��

�	�
��

��	����
����	�	�	
��
�
�

��	��	������

���	�����	����
�'����������
���
��	�����������	�	���
���������
���������	��
��������

��
��	���
�
��	��
������
����

��
����	���	����
���	���!�
�
�$��
������������������!����������
�����	
���	���	
�

��
���
�����
��
����
�������
����
��������������
�
�
������
��	
��	���	��
���������
��
��
����
�������
��
�����������������
������	�	��	���!�������


�	��

�
�
���	��
�����	������

-�����	��, ���������

������
����	��
�	��
������	���	�������
���	��
�������
	�������!����������

����������
������
�����	�����
���
��	����
�����
�����.
���#	����!�����
�����	���������
��	����	���
���	����������
����	

�
���
�����	�����
�
���
�����!��
�������
���������(�	������
���
�!��
�	��
���������	
������
����	�������
������	������	��������!�
�������	
��������������
�(�	�������	
�������
���

��
��	���"�	
�!����	���	
��
��	���	���
���
���������	����
'
���	
���
��	
�����
���������!���������������
���
��

�������	������
���!��
����	��	
���
����������@������
�#��������
��
����
����
����
��!�������
����	��
�	�
���

��	���#�������	���������������
�	���������	
�!�
���	�������	
��	
	��������	���
���������������	
��
	����������
������
��������������

Page 42



�

����������	
����
����������������	����������������������

%������(��, ���������

����
����������
���������
�������	�
�������
���!�����
��������
�	������	���	���	��
���	�
������
����������
�	����	���

�	��	����
�����������!���$����	�����	��!�	���
��
�������
�	���
��������
�����
��	
���������
��
�����
�������	
��
��	
��	��

���������������
�
��	�	���������
�	����	
���	�$��	���
	������	���
����������������
����������	���	
��
������
�����������
�


�������������	������������	��	������
���
�$���


��9����
��������
������	�����
��	��	��	���	�
��	�

	�����

�������
����!���
���������������
����
�
������

������#����
�������
���	����

.�������
�$ �������������

�

����
���������
�����	��	��
���	��

�
��*3*!=11!������
	���������011!111��
�������	���%�
%�
�$�	��	��6
���
�����'����
���*3?!111�����
��	��	�'����G�����$7� �����
�	�
��������!������	���	����������
����	
����

�����
���
����
���	��

����
�
��41!111������
�����������
�
��������!�������������������	�����������
�	���
��*1%*4�
��	��
����������������	
���	���
�
��
	��

	���������
��
�
���

�
�������
�$�
��	����
���	��

����	��
�
���������	
���	��
	��

	���!��������	���
��
�����
��
�������
��	���	����)
�����!������
���	��

����
��
����	��
���@�������������	�����
�	���
���
�����
��
�
���

�
�������
����0>�	�����
��!�������	���
���
���	���

��

������
���	��!������������$������
�
����������
��	����
����������������
������
������	
��
�
�$�����	�����
�	�
�����������

	��	���	��!��������


���	���
���
��
��
�������������

��:���	��

��	��
�	�
�����
�����
��	
�F
�

��������

�������
�
�
�����!���
��������	��

��	�����
����	
��	���
�
�����
�	'
����������

,������
�	
���
�
����
����	����1%0=�	��
�
���
��
**A�
�������
���	��

�63?!0?37������*110�,�
����
��
������	������
�����	��	��
�	��
��01*!3+>�
�
����
�����/�������!�*>!0?=�6*=�3A7��

�	�
���
����
��
���������
�	
��=!4>=�6=�+A7��

�	�
���


%
����
��
���������
���������	��	��
�	��
��2!?*3�
62�4A7���
�����	��
���
����
�������������
��
��
�������
�������������4+?��������
��
��	����
�:	����
*101������
�������
����
������
���������
�����
���
�	�$��
�
��������������	�������

���	�����(�������
�
���
����������
������
����������������B	����

�����
*11>����

����
�����	�	!�������	���+?!?*0��������
�
	
���
�
����
�����
����

����/��������+*!0>4�
6=2�>A7�	�����	��������	��@�����B�������	
��*!411�
6?�?A7�	��
��������
�����
�����;��	�����
��	���������
*!1*2�63�3A7��������
�	
���
�
����
����	���

��
	�	��	�����D�	���������%(�	������620�4A�7�
�������������
�
���	��

���	����������������	��,������	
�	�������	���
��
��������������
���
���	����������	������	��������
	���������
�4!311��
�?!311�:�����������
���
�����

����!������	'
�����
��������	���	����+3�	
���
����
	
������
���
������
���������	
���
�����	���
������

����
�)� ���	
����
������	��
������
�����	����
�	������	��	��
���	��

�
��4?!1++�����	��
���
����3�

�����
���

���	
���
����������	'
�����
�����������
���
���	��

��
�����
������������
�	������	��	�������������
������
���
�
��	��������	
�����
����
����	���	���������������������
�	
��
�������
���!������#�����

��
�
���������
����
���������������	���������
�
��	������6*1%*47������
�����	���
��
�����
���
�����������
����	���	�����������	������
�����
�������
�	��������
���
����������
����	���	����
�
�	����	���	��	�!�
���	������	���

���
����
���
	�������
	
��!�������

��
�������	
��������	�
�������	����
��	������
�����
���
�����	������
�������	
$���4���
���
������?��
�	������������
����
����
��
�!�����
���	�(�����������������������	�
�����������
����	���	����
�
������
�	����������
������������������	����
���
���������������
����	���	����
�����
���
�����������
�������	
$���4���
���
������?��
�	������!��
������
�����	����
��
�����
���

�����	��	������	���

���
��	
$���41���
���
������
4?�
�����
���

���	
�������
���
�����

��


�����
���	�
���	����
�������
���
���������������
����	���	��!������
�
�����
����
���
����������
����������
����	���	���������
���
���
��


�����
������4���
���
������?��
�	��������)
�����!�	������������!�����
�	����
��
�����
���

�����	��	������	���

���
��	
$���+>���
���
������4?�
�
�	������!�����	��

��
���	�
���	����
�������
��
�����������
����	���	�����
�����
���
�������	��

���
������4���
���
������?��
�	������!���
�������������
	��	��������	�����������
�
�����
���

�����������

����
������
�	�����	���
�	
$����	����	��
���
��	�
������������

�,
���
����,
��������	�����	��

����	
��
���D

�����
���
���
�!��
����
��	��	
������	������	���	���

���
�
�
�������
�	�����	
����������
���
������
���

��
�	���
���	�
�����
����	������
�����
��	
�����������
��	���	��	'
���

���
��������
���
����
���

��
��
��
�����������
�����
��	����
�	��������
�����������:
�
��H
����	
��:������	
��
H���
�	
$�	�������
�����
���

���	�������������
��������
�������
�	�����%
41���	
��4+���
���
��4?�
�����
���

���������
����
��

������
�����
�
�	���

���
��	���	�
����	�$�
�!��������
�!����������	
��	
���
��	��
���	��
�����
� �	
� ��$+������	��
�����������
�$��
�	������������	�����
������
�����	���
����������
����,����
	���
����	�����	��	����������������������
����������	
������
�����
�
��

�
�������������	
���
�����
������!��
�
��	���
�������
���
�����
���

���
��
������
�$!�������

�	
��;�
��

�!����
��	����)

��	
��/����

�	
��
H

��������������
���	��

�
��������
�$����*3!10*���	
�����������	��������

������
����
����	����?1%?4���	
�����
������	���	������������
�������
�������
����������������
��������
�	���������
����
����
����	
�����������
�����
�
����*1��
�+4���	��
���	�����
��������	���
��	����
�����	�����
�������	
�����
	���	����
������
����	��	���
���������
�	������
��������	�������	
���#�
��
����
��
	
�������	�����	
����������	������
���
��������
�����������
��������
��������	������
��	�����
�����
�����
�����
��	�����@����	������
��
�
���

�
��
�
���
���������
���
��������	����������
����
	��
��
�	��

�
���

��	�	��	�����
������
�	���������������
�	���
��


�
����
���
��	���
���
������
������	
���������
����	���	������������
��
�
��������

������#����	
����
��������
�������	
$�����������
��������#��
�	�����	��	���
�
��������������	��
���
�����	�����	��
��
�����

��������)�	�����
�����
�
���
��������	
$��������
�������������������
�����
	�������
	
���	
��
������	�
�������	����
��	������	���������	����

�������
���	����
���
���
�
�	�������	������
��!�	���
����������

��
��������	����	
��������
���
�
����	��	������

��	������������	
����������	���	���������
�	�������	������
�����
������������
���������
���������������	
����
��	�����	��
������
�������	��
��
����
�������
����

���
!�	���
���������������
����	
�����������	
����������
	���	���������
�	������
���

��
������

��������
���������
���������	
��
��������!�
���	
���

�����
����
���	
�����
������
����
���
�����������
���
�
�	��
�����
���

�����
��������
������������
�!��	�$�
�!��
���
���
��	
��
	
����
��	�����	��
���������
�	�������	�������������

���
����������
�	���
��
D����!�-���	
�����I B���	��	
����
�����,���!�	���
����������	����

���
��
��	���
�����
����
���
��
�������	���

������
���	����D�
�����

����	���
�����
������
�	����!��

�����
��
��3�����	����!���
����

�	���	
��	������	��
���

���/������ 
������

���������	�����	��	����������

���	����	����������
�
�

���
�
����	
��
�!���������
��	��
���
�����
��	������	��

��	
$�
���
��
����������
�$��
�	�����	���������

��������������
���
���

�
��$��
������� �$� ����� �
�

�

Page 43



�

����������	
����
����������������	����������������������

������������
�����	�	
����
�������������30I4>A��
�
�	�
���
���
��
�� ����������	������	��	�
�
��	�������

��������������
���	��

��	���
����
���
�����	������!�
������0��
�01���
����������
�	����	���������	����
��
���������	
!�H	�!�B���#�	��	
����	
���
���	��

�	���
������
�02!311�	
��+1!111������/�������
��D	��

	��
��	��������6/D�7���
'�������	��������
����
���	��

�

����������������$�����
���
���
�*2*!411����*10=��
)
�����������	������	������	
���
�������

	����	
��

	��

	���!��������	����	���������������
������

	��

	��	���	�������	�
�����������

	��	
������
����

	��

���G���
�����
���
��	��
��	����������	
�
����������������	���	�������	
���

������������
��
����
���
���

/���
,���
��� �����	�$�	���� �

����������	��4+�
�����
���

��!�����������
���
����������$������
�����������
��	���
������������
���
���
���
����� 
��#�
��:��������;�����	��

�
6 :;7�*112!�*=A�620!1117�
������
�������
���	��

�
������
�	��	��
�������������	��	����	
$����
������
��
��
*1A�
��������	��

�	��	��
	��

	�������
�������	���'����
���
������
�����
��	��������������
�����
���

���
�
����
�������!��
���

��
�	�!��
���
�!���


���!�
��	����	
������	��

	���	�	���������������	
�
���
��	
���

���
�������
���
��
�������
�������	
��
�����������������	
��	����������
��	
����� 
�	�����

!�
����������	�����
����������
�
���#��
�	������!�	������
	��
��������	��
������!��
�
������
���������
%

���
	���	
��������������������)������������
������
��
�����
�	������!�	�����	���������
������
�����
���

��
�
�$�	����
����������
���
�������������

�
������
���
����

!��������

����
�����	��	������	
���	���
	��
���	��!��	����
�	������

�������	�	��
����	����

�	
�����

����
$�������
���������	��!���
�����

�����	��������������	��

��	��
����
�����	$�
���	���	������������������
�������	��
���
�	������
������	���	��������
����
��
������
�����	
�
�����	�����	�$��
��	#

������!��
�����	
�	�
��
��	
����	���	�
!�	
����������
�������������
��������������	��������
�	��

�� �����	��������	�
�����	��

�	��	���
�����
���
�	���	
������
�����	
��
	��	
�	��	�
�������	������
��	
��������	��
��	��

�
�����;�	$��	
�������������������������$

�
�	
��*2�
�
�
��	�
�
�������
����	����	���������
���������
������������	��	����

��
	�	�������
���	
�����

����
$��
����������	�����
��	
�������!��������������
$���
�
.�	
���	
����	�
������
��������������

����	��
���	��
�
�����������
	��

�	
������������������	���	���������
��!�
�	������	����������	
���������
����
������
�����	��
��%�������
�����0>31�!��
��
��
�������	�������
���
��
�
������	�����	���$

�
�	������������
�����
����

������
���J���
������	����	����	�������������
�
�
��	
���
��
�
��
�	�����������	
%

�����
���
��
	��
����������	��������	�$�
����
������	
���
������
��
���
��
��
�����
����(���������
���!���
������
�����	��

���	�$���

�	�����%���������
��	��

���	�����
�
����������������	����	��
�������
����	��
���

�������

��

�

������	�����/���
�)� �������	��
�,�
��	��	
��D
�����	����������	�������	������
������
��������#�
�
�	�������	
�������	
��0*�
�������������4+�
�����
���

���������
�
�	������	��	�������	
���
��
�����
���

��	
���
���
�������������
���	�����������������
����	����������6B�	�

��	�$�	
����

���
��7�
���
������������
�
�������	������	����6,�
�
�����	
��
������$�	
�7��
���������
�
���8��
�����

	���
�����
���

���
6)	������	
��:	

	��	�7���������
���	��

�������
����	
�����	�����
��	
�	
��
������
������
�	�������	
��������
��������
�������	
����������
	���	�����

������	������
�����
�������
�	����������
��	�����
���
����������������
	���	��!���
�����������
������������
��������
����
����	��
	������

��	
��������

��
�����������������	����	��������	����
�	�����
�������������������
���
��������
���
����������������	���	�����
.��������
���
����
���
��	���������
��������	�������
��
��������
,�
��	��	
��D
�����	����
�	������	��	��
���
�
�����
���
���
����
�
����
���
��	
������
�������
���
�
����
������
�	���

���
�
����	��

!�����
���
��
����	�
�
��	������������	
����������
	���	���������	��

	��	��	�
��
���
��	������	���	
��K�*����	�
���
	���	��!������	����
���	��K�4�������
�
����
��������
���
��

���
	���	�����	
����������
����������
���
������/���	��!�������
�	������	��
	��

�����
�	���
���

��
����	
�����	���	��������������������
��

���	
���

�����
����
���	
�����������
���������
����
��

���
���
������
�	���

���
��	����,�������
���	���	�
�
��������
�!�
	
��%�
��	�����	��
��!��
�

�����	���	
�������������	�$�
��	
����������
� �	
�����������	��
�������

��
�	������������	�����
������	���
������,�����������
�	�����
�
��������	�������	
���#�
������%���	�������
�������!������
����	�����
���
��	�
�
������
������	������������	�����
�������
)
����������������������������	���	�����
������
����	
����
����
��
�
��	
��	
��@	����������	'
�����
���
���
��	��
��������
�	�����
�

������
���
����
���������	������	����

�����������%����	
��
�
������	���
	���
����������
�!��
���%�	�����������������������
�
���
�����
����

!���������
�
����	�������������������
�����
���
�
���	����
���
���
�����	����
����	
����
�
���������
��	���
�$����
	���
	���
��	���
	
��	�������������������
����@����
�,�	�����

��

�����
���

�!�������	����
����
���
����	����	
��	������
��
�
���

�
����������
��	��

�
�
��%
��������������	������
	�
�
��
���

�������������.
�������
�	����!����������
�	���
��



%����
���
��	���
���
��������������	
���������
����	���	���	
��
����
���	��
���

�����
���	��

������
�������

��
�	������	�����������	
�	���	���

�������
����
����	����+3��
�24!��������
����	
�����������	
�
	���	���
�������
��03��
�+4���	��
������������	��������
�����
�����
�	����
��D����!��
�����
����
���
��	
���
�$����
����
������
��	�����
����������
������
�����)
�����!��
����
�
����
���
��	
����	��	
����
��-
�����$�������
�	
���	���
�
���	��
�������	��

	��	��	�
��
���
�����

�����������������	�
���
����
������	���	���	
������
��
���)�	�����
�������
���
�������
�	
$����������������
���������!�������
��������

��
�������	
��
���
	�������
	
����	���!�	
���
���	�����
��������	�
�������	���	
��
	���	���������#����	
���������
�	������
���

��
���������
��
��
������
����
���
��
���	
���

�����	���
�!���
����������	����
���	��
��

������
����
�����%�����
��%���������������������������
������	���	���
�	����
������
�����������	����
�����
����
���
��	���������
��������
���
����������
�������
�	�������	
�����
������	���	���������
�	��
���
��������
��E�	�����

���
�������	�$��
����

���
��%�
��	��
B��	��
���6��B7��������
�	�����
��������
�������
�	������
������
������
���	��!��	�$�
���������	
��������(������
���
���
���	����
�
����������
����

Page 44



�

����������	
����
����������������	����������������������

0�,����� ������
���������

������	
��
��	��

�
������
�����
�
�	��������
��
����	�
	�����
���
�����������������
�������	���
��
�����������������

�����	����
	���	��	���������	������
�
���
����������

��
������
�����
����
���L

��
��
���
�������
�����	�����

���������������	
�

����	
��
��(�	�����
�����������
'
������������

�M��
����������������
���
	���	�������
��������
�����
����
�
�
�!�:�����������!������	�	��	
��������������
	
��;	���

��������
�	�������������������
���
�
�!�
��
�������
����
��������	������������

�����
����������
����:	�$	���������	�������������
������
���
�������
�
������	���	
���
���������
��#��
��������	�����

��
�����
���

����
����������

��
�
�������
��
�������������
�
���	��

��
�	�����������������	���	����
���
�����
�����	
���
��	��
������
�������
����
�������
����

	����


��������
�������	���
����@����%�
	���	���
���
��������
��!������
��
������������	��	
��
���	���
�����	
���	$�
��������	����
�������	
�������
	�������
��
���	���������������
���	��

���
��*4?!111�
�
�*113��
�	�
�
��+11!111����*1*?!������	
�
	�����

	��31!111��
���������
�
��
��	��	�������
��	
������

��
���
���	����������	���
��
��	
��
��	
��
���
���	��

!�	��
����
�$����	
�������
���
	�����!��
�	
��
��������	
������
��
���	��� ��	��
�
��	
��������
��

����������������
�����	
�������
��
��
	��������
���
����
�$�
��	
������	�
	�����
���
�����!�
������������������

��������
���
�	����
����
����
��
��	��������	��������(�	�����	������
���
�$��	��
���
����������
��������!��
�$!���	����	
��
�����	��
������
���	���	�����
����������

!��
����������������
��
��
�����	'
���	���	����
������������$������������
�����
	�!��	���	
��������	��

��	
��
����	'
���
	��
�
����
�����

��������

��
�
�����������
��
�����	�
�
����
�����
��	��	�����
��	���
�	
������
����
���
����
����
��	��

"�	�������	�����	���
	����
���	�
�
��
��	���
�	
������
����	
������
������

��$������
������
������!������	�F
�����������
�����

��
���������� �����
	��
�	�
����
%�
�	��
�������������$����	����	
���
��	��
�	��!��
������	����
���	����������	
�����
��
��
����������
��������������	�������
�	������������ �����
�
������

������
��
��'
����
�������#���
����	��	��

��	��	
�����
��
����
�!�����
������������!����	�����
�
��������!��	��
���
��������!������	��	
����	�����	���
	
���
������	
���������"��	��
��	�����	
���������
����

������

	�����
����	
���	
��	����

����
�����
������
��
��
������������	
�������	������
����(�	������
�
����

����
�����������	��;�����
���� ���
�
����������
��
�����
�����
������0*�������
��
��
��	�����

����	��
��
����
��-�

�������
�	��:
�
��B	���
��
�
;��

�
��"���#��
���
��	
���
�	
��
������
�
	��
��������$������)
�!�,�
��	���	�$�	
����

��
����
,���$"�����
��
�������������
����������
���	��������$��
;�	$����,������	
������������
�������
���
����	��
�������
$��
���������
��	��

�
��:����	���� ��	��
�

/���
�"� ���	
����
�
�����
������

���������
�	�����	�'
�
���	���	
���
�����

����	
��
�����������	�	���
����������	
���

�	�
��4?!=4=�60=�3A7�
������
��������
���	��

��@��
��
��	������������������	���	��!�������	���
�
�����
��������
���
������
�	�����������
�����	����
��41%4>����!�
	
��?1%2>������D
�	������������
����������
�����	����
��03%+>�
����������
������
�	�������������	����
��	������	��������
���	��
���
��
�	
���
��
�������
�	���������
��
	��������	�����
��%�	��
���	����
���	�������
��	���
���
�!�������
������������
��
�����
��
��������	�
�
�����	������������	�����
������;��������
���
�
���	�����
�����
������
���������
���
��8�	�����

�����	
��!�
�
���
��(�	������
���
��	����������
���
����������
���
���
���
��
	��
��������
�	��������

�	���	���<+1!111����
�������	���	���������
�
�	������������������01��
���
������
����!�	
��������	���	��
�	��
��
*1����

��!�

��
���������	��	
�8/����	
��
���/�������	��
���/��
��
���
��������

���6037������������
���
������

���������	����!�
01��	���	�8�

����	��
����������
��	���
��	������	����
������
��
��
����������
���*113��/������
���	�
������	��
���
�����	��

	��
	��	�
��
����
��	��
���
�
�����
��
���������	���+���	����

������	�����
���	�
�����
���

������	
�	���	�����
�������
�
�
��	��������������	���	���!�������	������	�����

�����������
��
���
	�������
	
��!�������

��
�������	
��������	�
�������	�����
��,��6�	��
����	
��,
���
�������
������7����
�������	��
�������
�
�	������	������
��
��
	��������
��%�
��	��B��	��
���6��B7�	
��
��	�������
�	��

�������	��������
��	
���	�$�
����
�������,
���
���
����������������
��	��
���
�
�����
��������

������	
�	���	���
��
�����
�	���	��	�!��������������	�����	���
���
����
���	�
����	����
�	�������
�����
������
�����
���

��
���������	���+���	����
���
������
����
���
����B��	����
�������
���
��!���������
��
��,�����
��������;�����������
����
���
���������	���+���	����
�
����
������
��-���	
�����I B���	��	
��!�	
��	��������

��
��
����
�
����
���
�!������
���
�����


�����
�������
���
�
��	
��
���������	
������	���	��������
���	��	
���
���
���

��
�	��
�
���	�
��!������
�	������	����
�
��
�������
����
��
���������	���
+���	��!�	���
�������������
����������
���
�����

� ����
�"� ���	
����
�
������
����@�����
�	������������
�����������������	�	�!��
��
	����

���;��

�
����
�	��;
�$�	����
������	���	
������
�����
�
�!�

����

$����������
����)
�!��
��
����	
���
	������

�����D
����
@���!�,�
��	��	
��D
�����	���	
���
�����	����
�	���������@��������
	�	��	�	��

�
�������	��
�������
�������
��������	�����
������
�
����
����������
�	������
��������	���#�
��9���
��	
�����	�����
�����
�
�����������������
����	���������
������
���
��������
������	���
��
:/;��	
���
�����	��	�
������
	�	���	����	�����
�����������
��
������
��	�������
���
��	
�������	�����

��	��	��
��������
�	�����
	��������
����
���#��
���������
��	��

���)
����������������	���
��
	�����
���
���������������
����	���	��!�	
����
����
���
��	
��
	
��@	����������
���	��

�	�������������

������
��
����@����
�
�	�������
	���������������	��
�������������������
�	������

�	�
��
�
���
�������
������������
�����
���

����
������
�
������ 
�
��
��	������
���������
���
�
����	�����������
���
���	�����9���
��	
�
����	����
���
��	���
���
���
��

���������
�	��

�������������
�	���

��


%����
���
��	���
���
����������
������
�����
�����

������	����
���
�������������������
�	����
��D����!��
����
�
����
���
��	
���
�$����
����������
��	�����
����������
��
����
�����)
�����!��
�����
����
���
��	
����	��	
����
��-
��
���$�������
�	
���	�������
��
��������	��

	��	��	�
��
���
��
���

��������������������
������
������	���	��!���
��������
��
���
)�	�����
�������
���
��������	
$����
����������
���������!����������
�
�����������#����	
���	
����������
	�������
	
����	��������������
�	����
��������	�
�������	���	���	��
����
�������������
����
	���	���������
�	������
���

��
���������
��
��
���	�����)
������
�
����
���
��
���	
���

����	���	��
�����������������	��
������
����
	��	���
��!�������
����
���
�����������
���
������������	�������
���������
����
���
��	���������
�����������
����������
�������
�	�����
��	
�	
��
������
�����
���"������
�	�����
��������
�������
�	�����
�
�������	�$��
���
��%�
��	��B��	��
���6��B7�	
���������	��
�����

Page 45



�

����������	
����
����������������	����������������������

�
���������'���
	��
��	��	����$��;��

�
���	
��
D
������
�����"��
����
�������
���
����
�$����
����
�!����������	��

���	�	
���
��(�	�����	
��
	��
��	�����
���"��	���������������������������"�
��
����
��	��	���	
����	������
���

��
���
��

������
���	
�������
��"�������
��	������,�
������	��
��
�������
�	��	
��
	��

	�������
����	
����
����
�	���������	
���	��
��	�������
���
��
�	���	
��
�
���
��������
���� 
���	����	�������������	
��

��
�
����������	�����

�!���

�	��
�������	��
���
	��	�!���������
��	��	�	���

���	
�"�	�������	�!�0+!111�
�(��������
��
��������	�������	

��"�02*!111��(�
�������
��
������	�����	������*1*0"����	��
��011�

�������	����
���
�	��
	�������������!�+*!111�
���
�
����	
��4*!311�
���'
���� �����	�����

���	�����

��
�
�$��
���
�����������	��������
����
��	���	
��
���������

��
��
��

�
���
��
��	�	����
������

"
����� ����� ��
��+�

����
��������	�������������������
�*11=�������	������
���	��
�
��
�!�	�������������
���
�	��	���
�����	��	��
	��
��������
�
�����������������	���

�������
����
����������
��
���	������%N

�
���
���������!�
��
������	���	


�����������
���

��������
���������

���
���
���������������/
������
�����������!�2>�����
��
��
����
�����
�����
����������	�������������������
�
�	��	��	!��������	��+�3������
�	����
�
���	�
���
�����
��	���	��	�	���	����������
�������
���
�����
,�
��	��	
��D
�����	��!�������

�	
��������
�$�
�
�	������������	����	���04������
�	����
�
����
���
�	����������	
���
�������
���
�
�����	��	��
������������
D�	����
�
���
���
�6=2A7�
��������
���������	��������
������������
���	��	���	����
�����!����������	�
�
��
����	���	�����
������

��������
����?3�!�=+A������
�	��������������
����������
�	��	��	�	
���
���G�
��
�����������	��	�>0AI2=A�������������
���
���
��
�����	
�����
����	���	����	��������
������	�����
����
�
��	���
���
��������
�����
�����
������������	��������
��	
�
�
���
���������	��
����	
��	��	���

���	��
���
����

���
�������������
��������	
��
���	
��������!���
�����

���
�	�
��������
������	��
�

�����
�����	���
��
�����
����	������������
�	��	��
	����
��

��

���
��	��
��������
�	��	���
�����
	��	������������������������
�����
	������	��	
�������
���
��
�����
��
���
����
������
����
��	
��	�	�
�
��	������
��

�����
��	�����
���
�����	���������������

���

���
������
�
���
����
�������
�������������������
�
��
��������
���
�����!����������
����?3���
���
��$�����
�	�����	
���
��	����
	
���������
��)
�����!�
�

���
���	����
�����
�

�����	���	���
����������
��������	
���

�����	��

��
������
�	��	��	��	���	���
�
�����	
��	������
��44A��
�+*A��������
�	������������
�����
������
��������	��
�������	�������D
����@����
630A7�	
���
����@����63=A7������
	��

	��	���	���
�
����������

��
���
���
�����
����

����	�
�
��
=*A�����?>�?A�������
�
���

�
����
������
���������
��	����
������
���������
���	�$��
�
�������

������
�
��������
��������
�	��	��	����4�2������
�	����
�
���
���
������
	��

	��	���	���

������	���������������
���	����	���

������H���	��=3A!�
�
��	�����
�2*A��
���
����	��!�?*A��
����
������	
��
�����
�����	
��+1A��
�������
�
����������	�����������

���� ��$���������+�
��������	�����$���� �

�
/������	�1���$��������A���������������������������������������������������������� ���2� .����� /���

���2�
0������
�	���
����
����
��
�����������
������
��
�������
���	�$��
�
�������


�������
��������
�������
�
�	��	��	���������������������������������������������������

21�2� ?>�?� O0�0� 2+�

*������
�	���
����
����
��
��������	����������

��
�
�������
�����
���

��

34�3� 3*�?� O0�>� �

+�,������	������	��

��
�����
�
�	��	��	�����������������������������������������=�=� 0+�>� %3�0� 04�

4������
�	���
����
����
��
������������	
��
����
���
������

���
��������
�	����������������������������

*+�>� **�*� O0�2� *=�

3�/���	��I��
��	��
�	����	���

�������
�	��	��	�������������������2>�4� 2>�1� O1�4� 2?�

?��	������	��

��
������	��
�
��
�����
����������������������������������������**�*� 0>�=� O*�4� *+�

02���������

��
��	
��%
�
��	�����	��
��� *0�0� **�?� %0�3� �

*0�;�	��
��������
�	��
�

���
��	�
���	
��%�
��	��
���	��
���	
���������������
��������
�	���
�
����	
��
�
�������������������������������������������������

*=�4� *>�3� %0�0� *?�

**���������

��
���	��
���
�	$�
������

����������
������
���	��
���
���������������
�
�
�����	��	����������������������������������������������������������������������������

*2�4� *=�2� %0�+3� *=�

*+���������

����	����
����
�
�����	��	����	��

��
	

������������������	
��
�

�����	��

��������������������������������������

+*�0� +0�?� O1�3� +3�

*2�F
�����	
��
��
���
�	��
�

���
��	�
���	
��%�
��	��
���	��
���	
���������������
��������
�	���
�
����	
��
�
�������������������������������������������������

*4�>� *3�>� %0�1� *3�

+2���	��
����
��������
��
�����

�	��	
����
����
�
�����
�	��	��	����������������

+4�1� 0?�1� O0=�1� 0?�

40���������

��
�����
$�
��
�
�������	��
���	��	�
��
�����������������������������

+*�=� +1�?� O*�*� +0�

4*���������

��
�����������

���������	��
��	��	�
��
������������������������������

*>�0� *>�*� %1�0� +4�

00>�����%���
�������	�����

����
������
���	�����	����
	
������%���
����������

2+�4� 20�4� O*�1� 24�

0+=��	����	���

�
����
����

����?3�������
����
���
	
��
�����
���

��

==�?� =*�?� O?�1� �

0+>������#��
���
�������

�������
����������������
����
��������
�����
������
�
����
��
����������������������������������������������������������

*2�*� *2�>� %1�2� *>�

041�.	������	���
������
�	��
���������������������������������������������������24�4� ?2�*� O2�*� 21�

Page 46



�

����������	
����
����������������	����������������������

�
��	�����
�43A��
��
������
��	����
�
�����	
���	��
	���
��
��02������
�	����
�
�����
��*11?��/
���*1A�

����
��������������
�
������
�������	�����
���

��!�
�����	��4+A�����

�����������������������
���
���
���
���������	
������
�
����	��	���
��!�������	�$��	
��

��
���	����6?2A7!�����	�����6?*A7!��	�����
������

�
6?3A7��#	������
������"���
������
����	
����������
�	���������

�����
����+3A!��������	����	���

������
���	
��
�����	��	��42A�������	��������������������
��
�
�����
����	����������	
���
�����
��
�

������	�
�������!��������
����������
��	
���
�$

��������	������
 
��
����	����������	����	����	���

����������$��
�������I��	��������630A7�	
�����	����I�

������	����
6?1A7���	��	������
����	
�������������	
����������������

	��

	����������
��40A�	
��4+A"������	��	���
����
�	�����
������

���
�������������	
����������������
�
�	���!�����	��0+������
�	����
�
������
������

	��

	��	���	����
���	�����

���������	�����������	�������
��	$����	�����%
	

�	���!����������
������

���	
��
�������������
�
��*11>���������
�������������	�������
���
�������
*11=!�����������
����#�����

��	
��

��
��	�	�����

	��

	���	�	��
���
���	�$�	�	�
����.
���
��	
��!�
	�	��
����
����������
�����

�	��	
����
����
�����
�
�	��	��	���0=A����������	
��
�*11=�	
�����������
���
��$���������
��
�
��	��

���
������
	��

	����	�
���
���
�����3��	����	���

�
����
����
����?3�������
���
�
���	
��
�����
���

�����?A�������!�������	���
���	���
������
�	�����������2�*A��
�
���	�
�������
*11=���������B
����	����	���

�����������
�
����	
��
�����������	�������
�������	�����
���

����	���
����
���!�����

����	���
	����	
�����	�
��
��	��+4A�
	
��*+A����������������������	�����
�	��

��
����
�
���	����
�������
�
���

�
����
������
�������
�	��
�����������������
�$��
��������
��	$������	��	��	����
	
���
�*11>������

��	��?4A����������
������

�
����
�������2A��
�
��"�	�������

�������������
�!�
��
����

���
�����*11?��������/���	���������
��������
�
����
�
������
�*11>�6+?A7���	
��
�*11?�6*?A7�
����!��
���#	����!�	�**A��
�
�����	���
��
��
�
�
�������
����������	�
���,
�
�����	#�	
��	�0*A�
�
�
�����	���
�	�	��
����
�����������������

����
��	
�����

������	�������������

���

���
�����
���
�
��	��

�
	
�����������	��
���������
�����	�	��
���	��

!�	��
�����	���
�
��	��

�	�
�������	���	������
��	
���
��
����������������������������6����$�����
��������	����
����7!��
���#	����!���
���	��������������
���	����	���

�
	�

���������
�	
���
�
����
��������������	�����	��
��
������	��=1A�
���������
�	
���
�
����
����
��
�������	���������
�	��	��	��	��	������
���	�����
�

����	����
�������
��B�������	�$��	
����	��	��	��
64=A7!����	
�����������	
��������������642A7�	
��
�������	�����������
���������
�	
���
�
����
����64*A7�
�
�����	$��������	��	�	
����
����������	����
������
�
��)
�����!��������
�	
���
�
����
��������

�������
��	������������������������
����
��
�������

��	�
���
�����
�	��	��	!������*4A������
����	��������������
����
�����������
�	��	���� ������
��$������	����������������
	��
�����
�����(������
���
��

��
��������	���	���
��������
�����������!���
�����������
��	
���
�������
��
����
����
�	���
�
��	��

�	��	���������
��
����
����
�����	�
���@������	��
��
���	�	��	�����
�
�
��������
����������	��!�����
���
�����
���������
	�

�������
������
�
��	��

��
����
���������	
��
�

4 ����� ����$� �
�

��������%�A� *11>� *11=� *11?�

�
�	������I)
����
���
�	������%�����
����
����� =4� =3� 21�

�
�	����	
��
���
�
�
��	��

� 2>� 2>� ?*�

�
�	��B������������ =*� =+� 2>�

��
��I���������	��������� 32� ?1� 21�

����	����� ?1� 3>� ?*�

:������I�	�������� 43� 44� 31�

���	����I,

�����)	���� ?2� ?+� 21�
�
����&�F�����	����	���

��������1?���	����������1="�����
����
���

	��1>"�1=��

���������	
�	�

���
������	
�����

����


���
����



����$��5� ����� ���2� ���6� /���

���2�
@
�$�
���
��	$������
	��	��	��������������������������������������������?4� 3>� 34� ?+�

@
�$�
���
��	$������
	��	����	
���	
������
������������������������������3>� 3=� ?1� ?3�

��
�
��������
��������
��
�
�	��������
��������������������������������������41� +*� 44� 40�

����

������

���
��
��
�
�	��������
��������������������������������������4*� +3� 4*� 4+�

���	��	���������
����
����
�	�������������������������������������������������2*� ?2� 21� ?>�

;��

�P�,
�
�	���
,

��	���	�����������������������������������������?*� ?*� %� 3?�

;��

�P��
�������.����
	
�����������������������������������������������2>� =0� %� =1�

E
���H���������������������������������������������=*� =3� %� 2>�

E
����
�	���
����	���������������������������������2=� 2*� %� 2*�

E
����
�	����
����������������������� 21� ?*� %� ?=�

K����
����������	
�����	��

���������	
���������������������������������������31� 42� %� 33�

��������
������

����������������������������������2*� ?3� 23� 22�

;

�������������
����������������������������������?=� ?0� 2*� ?>�
�
�	������I)
����
���
�	������%�����
����
��������������������������������2*� 21� =0� ?=�

�
�	����	
��
���
�
�
��	��

���������������������������� 3?� 31� 3?� 3+�

�
�	��B��������������������������������������������??� ?*� ?*� ?*�

��
��I���������	�����������������������������������4+� +3� 4>� 4?�

����	�������������������������������������������������2*� ?0� ?=� ?=�

:������I�	�����������������������������������������?*� 30� 3=� 40�

���	����I,

�����)	��������������������������??� ?0� ?3� ?2�
�
�������	����������1="�����
�������

	��1>"�1=��
��	�	�
��G�
�
��	���	��	��

Page 47



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�����	����
��
�
��������������������	
�����
�����
�����
�!������	����

����	
	�������
�����	
��
��	
��
���
���
�����.
���
��	
��!��

���
�	�
��������!�
��
�����	���
�!����������	�
��	��	'
���
���!��������
	���	���������	���	���
����	������

�����

����	��
�	�
�	'
���

���
!���
����	���	���

�����

����

��	��
��


�
����	���
�
������	'
���

���	��

����
�
�
�����	
��
��
��	���
����	�$���
���	�	��	
��
	����
���������
��	$��'�����
���	�
�������$�
��
��
����

�������
������
�����	$�
��	
���������
��������
��
����	��
���������/������
�
��	��

���
���
���
������	���	
������������������������������
��
�
�����
�����

��
����������
�������	
���
��
�������������	�	�
���	�	��	���!������	������	����	
��������!�	
���
���
������	������������������!������
��������	�����������
�������	
���������

��I�	��
�����	��
��������	�	!�	���

���������
���������������
��������
������

�����
��
����������
����	���
������
�������
����
���������

"
����� ���� ��
��+�

��������
����9����
��������6*11>7������$�
�
���
��
������������
�����
��	
���
�����������	��	������
��
	���	���

���������
������
�������	�������
���6+1A7�
�	��������������������	����	���4%3��������
������	���?�
�

���!��������	������������
�������
������	����

����
���
��������

����
������������
�	�
���*1�������
��
�����������
������������	����	���
��	��

	���!���������
��
�����
���	��	���������

	�����"������	��	����
��
�
���

�
����
��������
���
�������
�	���	�����
��
	��	����
��������(��
����� 
��
�����	
���	���������!�
�������
����������������	��������	���
�����	�
�
��
�
������	��	���������
������������
�������������	����
��
�
���

!�	�
�����
�������!�
����
������
�������
�
����*1%?1�������	
��!�	��
�����������������	����	���

��	��

	�������
���
������

�����	���������
���
���
��	
����	�

��
����
�����
������!�������	�����
��
��
�������
��
�	����	
�����������	��

$��
���	����

�������
����
������
������	������	
��	������	
���
	�	���;�	$��,������������
����	
���������
���
���
��	
��
���	�����	�!�	
���������	����
����
����


�D���H�
�����������	���	��
�$���	���	��
��������
����������	����
����	
������������	��
���
������(�	�����
	
��(�	
�����
���������������������	���
�������	
�����
�
����
��
�����	���
������

������������	�	����	����
��������!������
�����$����
�����	����
�����������������
��	���
��	���	��
��!�	��

��
�����
�	���
���
���#������

"�����������	�
�
	���	���

����$�����
��������B	����	
!�����)
�!�����
�(�	�����	
���������	�����
�	�������)
�!�
�
�����!���������	��������

���	��
����
��(�	�������
��
��
�����
��
����������������	����	��
�������	�
�	������	�����	�
��	���������
���������	�����
�	���
���������

���
���
���������	�����
�����������	������
��	���
������
�������	���	��	���	
����	$��
�������
�
���������������
����
$�������� ���	�������	��������������
	��	���	����
��������
��	�����
��
���
���������	����
��	�

���
��

���

������
��	��������
�����
����	���
�
�
��
�	��	�$�
���
�
��	��

������
�������

�����
�

	�����
��	��	������	�����


�	�����
���

����
�	���
��	��!��������������
�	�����
��(����������
������	
��
������������������
����
����	����
������
��	���
������������������
�����
�����$���
��������	��������
�
���

��
���������	���	�
������
��
�����
����
����
�����	������

��
����	����
�����	$��	�
�����������
��!��
�����
��	��������������	��
����!��
���
	
������������
���	
��	���������	
���
��������������
	
���
����
��
����
���� ���
����
����
������	
���

��������	���	���������	
��
�����	���	���

��	����
���
��$�����
��	������	����
�	���	���
����
������
���

����
����	
�����

���$������ �����$����������$������ �

@
�$�������
���
����	$�
������##��
������
��	
��
���

��8��	
����
���������	�$������������	��	���	����
�
�����!����
�	��!��
�����	
��������� ���	����	�
�

�����
��������

��
������
������������
��!�����
����	
��
�����
���	
���

$���	���������
�������
���
��
��	��
�
�
������������

�!�	����
�
�	�
����

"
���,� ���  � ��
��+�

����������
���
������
�����
���
����������
����
,�	�����
�
�
�
0$$�  �,�	��
�����$����$�����
�

����
�������	��
��	��������
���
���+1�(�!����������
��
����

���	�
�
��2���������
���������������

���$������)
�����!������
�
��	����
��������	������
�������	���
���	��	�!������	��B	�
��B	��

!�	���
������	������
�	���!��������
�
�����!���$��)

��$

���!�
��������!�	��
���
���
����������	�����	�	!�	����

��
��
���
����
�	��

������������	��	������������
	���
�
���
��!�	�������	����������
���
����
�
�,
�
�	���	
��
	��	�
���
��	
����	
�����
���	�����	��

�	
��	
�
	���
���� ���	��
����������
��
��	��	
���
����	
���
�
����
���	�������
�'
���	
��	��
������	
�����
�

�����
��
��	�
����
��

������	'
��
����
����
����
�����

�����
�	
���	����
��
	��
�
����
�����������$�
�������������
���!�	���
���	���!����
��������	
%

��!�����������	���
����������	
�
�
����
�����
�	��	�����
�����
�����������������������
	��������
�����	���
������@
����,��������������	���
	�
�
��*4�������
���������	�����
����������	
������

���$������ ����$��
�
����$������ � �����������$������ �

,����
�������	�
���	�����

� ,������	����
����	
���
.�	��������� ,�����������	�	�����
/
��������������� �������������	����������
H�	���	���
��	�����

� H��	���
�$!������	
����	��
B	��
�����������
���	���	��
��
��	���

������������	������������
�
'������

,������
����	��	�����	��� ,������
�����	
����������
�����
�
���
�

�#��	
���
	����	���	
��������� �#��	
���
	��������
��
�
����&�

Page 48



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

��	
�����
��
���	��������	�
�
��	��
����
	���	���
���������	
��
����
%�
��	��

�������
��������
���
�����	����	��2>A��
�*11>!��
��	�����
�?*A��
�*11?!�
��������������������	�����	
���	��=*A���	����	���

�
������
�	����	
��
����
�
��	��

��	��31A��
��	����
�
�	�
	��

	���������
��3+A��
�*11=!������	��

��
�

���	�$��
�����3?A�*11?���������	����	���

����������
����������	������
�4A��
�
����
���	������
���
�??A!�
���������*11=�
	��

	���������?*A������
����
��������

���	������

�!��

�����

����

��	�
�	������	����
������
�����
�����
�������
���
	��
��	��!���
����������	��
��
��	������������
�������
����
��	
���
�����������	
������������
���	��
������	����

�
����
���	����	��	
����
��������������

��

����
�
����
����
�����������	
��
��!�������	
�����
��
�$�
��
������	
��	��	
����
����

�����������������	�
����
	���
����
�����
���	���
���������	
������
���
������������
���
����
��
��	
��
��������
�	���	�

	��������������
�������
�����
�����
�����
������	���������������	

�
��

���	����
��������!����������
�����
���

���	
���
�
��
��
��������������
�;�����
���)
����	������������
��	
��
����	�����	���������
�����
�����
����	��"�
	��
���
���
�����*11>I01�������!�=2A�
������
�
���	��

�
������
�����	
���	�������)
����	��
�����
�+1���
��������������
��
���	�
��
��	�������
�
����
���
����������(���	��
�������
�	����
������
�	�	������
����	�$"�����������
������	
���	��2>A���
������������������

���	
���	������
��
���������
��
;�����
���)
����	�!�B	�
��B	��

�	
���
���
�
��
��
���"�
������	����
�����	�	��

�����������������	��
	��
����
�	�����������	���
��	����
���
��	��	��

�
��
�	����������
	������	
�������

��
��
���
��
�����

�

���
�%��

��������� 
������	�������������
���
�$�
�����	���!�24A�
�������
����������	����������	��
���
��	������������������������
����>1A�
����������
�������
�����
���!������

������	����������!�

��
���
���
����

��	�������������������������	��	��
������
*10?��	���������
����
�������	��

��
��	������
��011A�
�
����	
����
�������
���
����

��	����������������

�
�
�	������������

����,
������
��������	���������
�����
���

����
��
��	�����

����������

��
���	���	����
�
���������!�
�����	��B���

�����������	��

!������	���	����	��

�
	
�������������
	�!���
��������������	��	�����
���
��	
���
��	���������	��	���@�������������������
��
���
��
������
��	����	������
�	���������
�	���
�
���	!�	��
������������

��������
���	���!�������

���0�*��
����
���	��!�+��
���������	�
�	
��4�*3��
��������
	����
��
�

�

��/�'�������4�
�������;.���,
������	������
��	������	��
��������
���
�����
������
�
�������
��	���
��������������
���������
�	
����
��
��
�
���
	��

	�!������	
���
�	���	���	���
�	��

��	
��
$���	���
	����
����
����,

��(��
���!�����	�
�����
����

�)	��
������	�����

���	
�6���7����������
�������	��
�������������
���
��
��B���

���������
��	��

"�����,����,�
����������������
�����

�
����	��

�
��	��	���	����	��

��
�
�	�
���
������
����������
���
�����	������(�	������	���	���
���������"�
�����������������
���
��
�����������������
	�����
��
��	���
�:����	������
��	��

������,����,�
����
,
��	
���	���
��������
�	�<021$���������	
��	��
�	�$�
�������������������
�
�����
����
�����������
��
����	
���	�����

���������	��	��
��
�������
���
�����
���
�
��	��

��	
����	
���	���
	�����
�����
��
�
��	��	��

��	�������	�����	��

�	
��������	��

������
,����,�
����,
��	
��B ;��	�����$����������
����
�
�������������	
�	����
��
����	���	����
��	����
�����

�������
������	
�������
�
�����	��	��
����
����	
����
����
���������	���	�$���
�����
���

���������
���
����	
���
������
���
�
��������	�����
�	��	
��
@�����
�����
	���������
��
�����

�
���	��

�.

��
�
�
��������	�����
�	��������	���	��������	����
������
	��	�������
����
���	��	
��������������	���	���
�����
����������������	�������
�

��	��;�	$����,�������

�	��
����	����

$�
��	�������
�����������
	��	
��
�	����������
������
����� 
�
������
������
��
����
�������
������������	
������
������
�	��

�
��
����
���!������������
�	��$����
����������


����
��
���������B�������


���������������
��	��
�������
	��
�	
������������������������
�����
���	�������
�
�	�	�	�����������	�������	���������
����
������

�����	���
���	��

	��	������
���	����
���	����
�
�	�
�	�
�����������.	����������
����������%�	����	���
�����
����	�	��	����������
������
�
���!���	����	
��
�
�������
����
�������

��


���������G������������
�
�	��
����
�

0$$�  � ���������$�	���� �
�
n� ���������������
���������������
���	����
���
��:	���
����

�	����	���	�$�	
���	��	��

$�
��
�������
�;�	$���:	����	���	�$�
�
����
����	������
��������
���
���	�������������������
������
,
���
����,	�!���
��P������B��!���
��
�������	
���	#��
,	����

n� ,
���
�����	��%����	�J

���
����
���J��	����	��
����������
�
	���������	�����	
��������������

��6��
�	����
	�����
�����
�	�
����	�����������	
��
����
�����
���7����

n� ��
��P����������%�@������	���	�����������������
������	
��
�����
��	���
������
�	
����
��������
�
��
����	
���	$��
������
�����
����,����,�
���!�����
�������	�$���	��
��	
����@	��	
���	�
�����J��	��:	����:�������

n� ��
��
����������	����������	����
�������	
�	��
���
������
�������	����	
��	��	�����	
���
����

������
��������
����
6������
���	
�������
��7���
��	����
���������
��������
��	
��
���������������
�����	���������
������
������

n� �	#���	���%��	#�%�	������	�	��	�����
���
��������
���
�����
����
����	��	���
�	�������
��
��

�	��������	���	��	���
������	
���
	�����
���	�����
�	
�
���
	����	�


��	�������
������������
	
�����������
����,����,
�
����	
��
	���
����������������������
������
������
����
�����
�����������������	�31A�����
��

��	#���	��������
�	����%����
(�	���������������

n� /��
��
�������������%�����
�����
���������
���	����������
����������
������
����@������ �����	������
����
���������
��	�
�
�����	����������������������������
��
���	�
!��	����
���	��
�
�������	�$���������������������
������	�������������	�
�
��
���	���������	
����
���������������������	����$�������
��
���	�
���
	�������	
���
�����'�������
����#�	����	����	
���	
	��
��
�

����
��������
���
���
��
��	��
�����	
����	��

Page 49



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�
���$����
���	�������
������
��
�����	�������	������
	���
����
���	�
���� 
�������
��	�������
��������
������
���	
���
������G��
������
�����������

0���$�'�$���	���� �����$����$������� �

 
������	�	���	��
���
����

�	�
�
��	
����	����
	�����I�

�	����
�
���G��
�
�����

�	�����
����
�
�����!��	�	�����	
���
��
��	��

 
������	�	�

��
���	�
����������G��
�
���!��
����!�
��	���!�����"��
(������
������

����
����,�B����
���
���	������	��	��	�������!�
��
�����!�����
���
��	
���
���
���� 
�-	
�	����
�
:	����
��*101�
������2!+1?����������	�������&�43A�
�������������	���!��������������������
�
���

��	��
��������
"�*3A����	�����
���
�����"�2A�������
��
�
���������
���
�"�	
�!�3A�������
��
�������
���
����
������
�
���

���	���������������������
�������	
��
:	�������	����������
�
���

�
����
���������������
��
���
�����6+1A7��
��	��������������6+4A7!�����������
��
�	�����

��	�����
��	��������������
�
���
��

��
����
@����
�������
�����(������!��
�-	
�	����
�:	���������
��	�!�	�
���

�����������	�����
����	���������
�����!�
�����	���������0*A���
$����
��
�$�
��	
���������	#�
��������	
��04A��
��
���
����
�����������,�B�	���
����
���
���	��
��
�������
��(���������
������
���
	�
�
�������
�$��	�	����������
������
���
����
���
��	
������
���	��
�	
��!��������	����

�������
����
������
������������
����(�	������
������
��
�����	���

����
��
���

�����
�
���	������
�����	���������������
�������������,���N�
���������

	��

	����	
���������
����@���	����������.
����� 
�
���	��

��
�����!�������������
������
���������	���
	�
�
����������	��!���	�����	���	
����
����	���������
B	
$������	
���
(�������	�
���;�����������/������
	��
�
����
��	

�����03A�	
��?A�
��(����������	���
�
��	����������������� 
�������
��������
�����
��
����
��!�
�������
������?!111���
������
����������
,�B�����������
�*11>I01&�*1A���������	����!�41A�
������
����
���!03A�������
�$�
����������	
�+1�
�
�����������$!�4>A��	��	��

������
�
���
��
�
����<?11�!�+*A��	������
��
���������
�	
��
*2A��������
	
���
���
��	���	
��
�����

����$�(�		�,�����

9
�������

����	�����
��	���
���
�����
����	������	��

	��

	����
��������
����	��!���
����*101�������

��
�������$���������
������
���
�������0>?1���
�0>=1��
���

����
�����
�����	�������	����	�
�
������23A�
	
��43A��	�$���
��
	��

	��	
���
�	��������

��
��������������.�
������0>>1��

�	�������������
�
�����
�����?1%21A��	
����
��
	��

	��������

��	
��
����+1%41A��	
����
���
�	��

�����������

���	��
++�23A�	������*11=�,
�
����������

�� 
�*101!������
����
	��

	��	
���
�	��������

�������

������	���
�	�!��
�	�����������	
������
��3*�=0A��
����������	
��
����@	�����

���
�20�**A��
���������������
�	���	��
�	��������������������
����:

��9����

?1�0A!�����
��������

�	
��;��

�
���?1�+A�	
��
�
����@����;��

!��������
�������������

�	
��
������
�$!�21�4A��9
�������

����
������	���
���
��	
�������

���	��+0�1+A��������	���*1�
�
�
�����	�����
���������!�02������+��������
�	������
	
��+������*�������
�
�����	��32�:�������
��������
+?�	���,

����	����!�*1��	�
���	
��0� 
����
��
���
����,
�
����
���	����	�,	��
����������	
����������
�
�	��
�
�����������
���	
�������
�,

����	�����
	
��0��	�
���:���������
��������������������

����
�������
����	��	����
��	
����������+�,

����	����!�0�
�����	��;��
��	��	
��*�FK ���:�����

,������	������	��

��
������
�	��	��	���!�	��
���
������
�
��������	���������!�

��3�0A��
�
����
������	
�
�����
�����	
����	
���	��=�=A�
�������
���	��

������
�����
�	���
����
������
������������	
��
����
���
������

���
��������
�	������	������
���
��**�+A��
�
*+�>A!�����������
������*=A�
	��

	����������
��*11="�
�����������������������!�	���
���	������
����	�
(�	�����
���������
������
�������������������

��
�����
����
�	��	���� 
�������
���!�����������	�������
����
	�
������
���	����
��
�	���	
���

�����������
���
	������	
���������
�	
���
%
���
	��

�
���

����	��

�
	
���
�	����
���	�����
�	��	�����
�����
��	�����	����
,������
��!�������/������������
��	�������
��
��
������������	����	���
��	
���������
��
��	������������
�	����������
�	����
��	��
����	
��
���,
���
����
�	������	��

��
��
��
�����
���	������
���
��0>�=A��
�
**�*A��
�*11>�	
�����

��
�	������*+A�
	��

	��
��������
��*11=����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�
7�
� ���$� �
��	����������*11=�	
��*11>!��������1=I1>!���$�
�
�������
����
9����
������	���!�,
������	������;.!��,,�
�����
���

��
��
�����!�/D�!�,�B!��,,��������!��,,���	
��
���G��
�������
$����
������	
��������
����������	���
���	���
�
����� ���� �����������������$���������������&�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 50



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

%������(��, ���������

��������������������������������
��
��	���	��	��
��	���
�$�	
�������
��
�������
��	�����������
�
��������������	�����
�������

�
�����
��
��

��
��
���
������	'
���	�����

����������:	
���	'
��
��������	
���
������
���	���	���	�������������
���
�
��
������	
��������	
�����
����������	������������
������	������	�����	��������
���	���	�
�
������
��


��!���	����	
���
���
��	
��	

�	���

��
��
��

�������
�	��;����
���
��.�	���
�$���
�����	�����
�����
������
�����

����	
�����������
�	��	�
	��

	��
�#����	���)
�����!�����������������
����
������
���


���������	��������
��	�����

!�	�������
���	��

����
�
������	�
��
��������
�����
������
����	��
���$�������
�
����������	��	���.
���
��	
��!�����������	��	��
����
���
�	����	�������
���	�
�
��
���
�	�<0����
��������
�	�"�����%����
���
��������
����	
�����
������	
�����
����

	��	
��
	��

	��	���	��"�
����	��

	�������������
����
�����������
�����
��	
	���!���
�
��
�����	�!�
��
�����

	��	
��	��
��	���
����	��

�!�	�������	���
�
�������
	
��!� ��	
��
���������
�����
������	��
��	������	��

"����������	
�
�����������
�	��

��
�
�����������
������
���
�!�����������
������
���
��
��
�����	�����
��
��	��%������
�$"����	��������
��

�������
����
����	����$�������
�������4�	
��	�
����
	
������
����
��	�	��������

�����
���
�
����
����
�
�
��

�
������������	��

�������
������
����
	���������	
���	���
��	����
�
�������	�����
�	���
����	��

�� �����

�����	����	����������������	�����������
���������
���	��

��
���	����
�����!���
����
�����	������	���	���'�����
���
�����
��	�����!�	
��	�
�
�����������
��

������
��
����

�
����	���
���	���
����������
����������
	���!�����	
���	�����

��������

�������
���$� �

����������	��	���������

����	
��
��	��

	������

�	��

����
����
����������
��������

!������	��
�������
��	�����	��
���
����	��������$���
����
�������
��


��������
�������	���
����@����	
��

��
��
���
�������
�����	�����

����������������������
�	��
��


�������	���������������	�	��������
���	'
��
��


���������
���
�!������������
�	��
;����
���
��.�	���
�$�6�;.7�������������	������
��	���
�$��
��
	��������������	����	
������������

�����	
����(�����!�������	
��
�����	
���	��������
�	����
����������
���	�
�
�����������	
������
)
���
�����	������������
���	�������$�
��
��
	��
��
�	��

�����������������
��

����
�����
�	����


�������	�����6���7������
�����#�
���
���������
������������������
�������	�����
��
����
����
��������#�����
���	
��$

�������	���	���
�#������
�����
����	
���������
��������	�
�������
�

������������������
�����	����/������������
����
��
*11+�������	
�����
�'
��
��������
�������#����
�����
����
���	�����
�
��
������	����	��
��������������
���
	����
�
��	�����
���
�������
����������	���
����

��
�
������������
��
��
���������
�����	���
��������#�
�	��	��
%
���
	�
����
����$���
���
�
�������
����
������	
��������
�	��������������������	������

������
��������	����
�	�����
���������!������	��
��	����	
�������	��	�������	�	������
����	�$!�
��

����������������� ��������(��	�
�

�
8�$�	�)$�����$��������
�� �������� �
n� ����������
����������,���!���������
�
�����	
����	
����

�����

��
�	����


������	���
n� ��,���������	��	�	
���!�������������	
��$

��������
��
�����

����
�����	���
n� ��,��������

������������


������	
���
���������
���
������
n� ��,���������	
�	�	��	����	
���$�������
�$�
�������������

�

��	
������	�
�
��
n� ��,�������������

����	$��
������	
��	��
������
�$�������������

�
��������
�����������	����
n� ���
�������
n� ��,����������	���
��
���
������
���
�����	�
	���������
���
��

���
�
�����	�����
���
�(���
n� �
���

��
�	��	������
8)���������
����(�
� �$��� �
n� ���	
�����
��
����
��
n� B���
�������������
n� ,��	������
���������
n� :	��
���
���������
n� :����	��	
����	�����	���
n� �
������	
����������
8���"��	�

��
����-������� ��������$��� �
n� ������	���+1!111��
���'
���
n� ������	���������	����'
���G������������8��
����	����	�������
���	����

��
��>1A��
�0*1A�
������
	��

	��	���	���
n� ����
������	
������������
������	�
	��������
�������	���
���	����
n� H�
����	�������������
���
�
�����	��

��������

��	������
���� ������	������������ �
�� ����
�
�
�
�
!�� �����������
���������� �
�� ����
�
�
�
�
����$�	�����������1�������������������� �
n� ��
����
���������	
���
���	��
��	�����
���
��
n� ;�������
������	�
	������
����
n�  ���
��
��	������	��
������������
n� �����
�������
��
����������	��

	��	��	�
��
�!���	�
�
��

�
���

��
���	
�����������������	
����������	����������
�
�	����9 ���� ��
n� �	�����
�
����
������	����	��

�!�������	������	������
����
��

�
�
����
������
�	���

���
�����	��

!�����
���
��
����	�
�
��
n� �

0�(��	�

�$��
�
�

�

Page 51



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

��$�%��
�����
��	
�����
��	$���


�	��

��	������
/���	�������	�������
����	���4*!311�
���'
���	��
���
������


���������
�*1##�	
��*1##!��������������
�
���	����
������	������
�!��
�����
���������
�����

��!�
�������������
�����������

����	���
	����������

�������
����

�
�������(�	�����
'
��
��
���
������������������������


�������	����!�
�����	��	
����	
��
�����	
���
�
���	
���
��	
���
�������
��������(������������
����
����������
�	��	�
�

�����������	�������
�������������	�����	�������
��	��	������
�������
����	����������	����
���������
�������	���
���������
��

�	
��	���	���

�
����
���!�
�������
����
������������������
�������
������
����
����
��	��	
�	�����	����������� �����	�������
��	�������	'
�����
���
��
��	����
����������	$����	���
	����������
�������
���	�����	
�	��	��K����
�����������
����������
�������
���
���
������������
����	
��
�	�����

������
��	��

�	��	���B���	�

����������!�
���������	�
�����
��
�����	
�	���
���	����	
��!���#�
	
�������
�������
���
����������������	�����������
	��
��������
��	���
�
���

�
��������
�����
�����
���
����	
��
��
���
����������

�����
�������	����
�
	
��D
�����
�,
����
��!�	�������	�����������
������
�����������������
����
�����������������������
�	��	��
��	���������	�
	����	
��	�
����	����������	����

�����
�
���

��
�����

���	��;��������*11>!������
�
�����	���
��������
��
%�������
������	�����
����;.��
�$���
��	���!�
	�
���
���
����;.��
����
�����	
�	
��
�����
	���
������
��
��	
�!�	��
�
��
���
���
��	
����
��*1A�

��	���	�
��������	�����

���	
��� ��������
�	��	
�
�#����	��
���������	������	
���	������
�����

���	�$�
�
������+?�
������41��	������	
���������
���
��
���

������/
����������	������	���

������

���	�$�G�
���������
��
�����������
���
�!����������)
����	
��


�������
��	�����
�������
�����

"�����������
��
�
���	�;�
�	�����

���	���
�������������	����

��	
�
����
	������	

����������������
���
��
��
����
�������	
�

%�
�
���	��!�������	'
����������
	
���
������
����
�������!����
�������
����
��
��	

��!�	���
���	������������#	�������
������	����
	�
���� �����	���
��	������	���	��	���	�����	����!�
	���������
��������������

�	
������
������	�$���
�
��������#��
��������H���	���
��
���

��	���
��������
	��	�&�

n�  ��	���
�������������

�

��	'
�����������
n� ��	

�
��	�����	��

����
���
n�  ��	���
������������������������������
��
�������
n� :�
��

��������

����
�������	
�
�
����������	������	����������������	���
��	��
�	��
 
������
����	
�	
�����	���	�����
������	��������� ��
���$���
�
����
��	��������	��
������
��
�����
�������
��
��
��	
��	��

���
�����
�����
��
%
���
	��������
�������	
���
������	�����
���

��������<*4�+�����

�
����
��������
���	
�� 


�	��

���
��	����6�� �7�
���������	�
���<0=�����

��	��
����
����������	������
�
����������	����!�������������	�
�
��<?�����

�
�
��������
������	�	������
����	�$��
���
�����
	�����

	������
��������
����
���


�	�����
�
��	
������������
������
��������������
���
�����
�����
��������	����������
�����
���������
���������
��!�
�����
���
�������������������
�������	����6H���	
�
	����	��������

�
���� �73�����
����:���	�
�	��
�������6�:�7�����������������
�������������
'�����
��
������� D�����
���
������	�����
�������
�����
����!�	�	�
���
$�
���
�������������
���������
����
�	��
�����	������
��
�
������
�������
��	
��
���	����!�
.�����,���!��
���
��������������
	��	
���	����������
��
����
����� 
�
������
������
������
�������
�����
�������	
������
������
�	��

�
������
���!���������
���
�	��$����
����������


������
���������

�����
�
����	
���
������	��	��
���
�����	������
�	
���
�����������	��
������������
���	���
����N��!�����
������������	�����
��

���
���	�����	�
�������
(�	�����
���
���
�������
����	
���������	�
���������
�	��

�������
��������	�����
���
�	������	��������
D
����,�
��������
���
��������!��������
����
��	
�������

����
�������������
����	
����
�����	�
�	����	�
�
��
���

��(�	�����
��������	��!��
����
�����	�����������!������������������������
����������
�����
�����
������	�����������
���������
��
�������	����
���
����������	��	�����	�����	����

��
����	
����
	��N�����

���� �����

���
���
���
�����*110�,�
���!�?2A�
������
����
������
�����
���	�����
��
�$��
��
�����	�!��������
�����
��
��	��	��	���
���"�04A���	����

��

�!�0+A����
����	
��+A�����������������
����,�
�����	�	������
��

�
����	���	�
!��
�������
���������������	���
	����
�����	�������������������������	����

��������
�����
�����
 
�������
��'
��
�����
�
������������
���!�

���*>A�
�
��
�	��	��	���������
���	���
���!�������+*A���	����
�
��������	
��*>A��	�$!����

���	��
������

)*���	� ����(��	�
�����������#����	������ �

��� ����<+31��;�	$��,�����������
����	�����	
���	��	�
�	���	���
������������
����	
���	�������(�	������	�$�
��
�	����������

�� ����<41���
������
���
�����F
���������	
��������

���
�����B�����
��	��	�$����
�
��
���
�����
������������
������

�� �����������
���
������

�)	��
��!��
�����
��<*11:�
./������

��	��
������!�	
���������	���

������#�����
�������	
�������	��
����	���	���

�� /�����
�
�	����
������@�����
�!�������������
���	�$���
��
$������:����	������
��	��

!�	
������������������
��	�������
����	�!��
�
�����	�<+�0���
������
���
�����
���������	�����������
�
����

�� ��������
��	��

�
��:����	�!��
�����
������������
�����
	�!�����
��������<+31���
������,��������
��

�� 2?A�
��	���
����
����	��
��	���������
��
�*1>I01�
�� <41��
��
��	�����
���
���
������
��%�� ��
���
�I�
�����	����(������G��#	������
���
�$���	���	��
�	���
���
������	���
�
��

Page 52



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

���
��	
���
������	�
	������	
��
����
�����
�
�����
��
��	�����	
���������
������


�����.
����	����
�
����

�!�	�
�
��*2A�
���������
�������
�3�	
��0?�
	����	$�
��
����

������	�!�0+A���	�����������	
��

�	����?1A��	�$��
����

�����	������	
���
��>*A�
��
	������

����
�����
�����	������
��
���������

B����	��

	����
�����
�����
��
���������
�
�	���

	��

	�����
��
���������	���01���	����
��������
����

�
��
�����������
���
�	����	
��
�����	
��
�
*11?!���
�����
�����	�����
��������������!��
���	��
��
���3A�������
�����
���	���
����'
��
��������������
'����
����*1������

�'
��
����������	�!�
��������'����

����+1A����	��
�
�����
������

�����

	����	���
�	���
������D	��

	���!��
����	
�	��	��
�������
�

�

!��	��

	����	���

��
�����
������
�����������

�������������
�!���
����
���	��

����	������
�����	��
��	������
����$��������
������

,

�����

�

�����
���
�$��
�����
����������	�������
�
���
��	�����
��	
�����	
�	��	�������	���
'
��
�����������������

����
���	���
	����
�����
�
�
�
����	$����	�
�
��������	
��	�(�	�������
������
B���	��
���
��	���

!�������������
���
���	���

!�	�
�����	����N���
��������

������
�����
	��!����	�
�
��
�
�����
����������
������
������������
����
������
�������
��������
�������
�
�
����	$��	�����	�
���
��	����	��
�����
��03!111������������
���*11?��
-
��
����������
�
�����
����,����,�
�����
�����
�
�
�
����	$�	���
������
�����
��03%*1���
�����
��
������������
�
�	��!����
�������������������
��
��
��
������

������	
���
�������	���
��������B���
������	�����
��	����	�������
������

������	
�����	�����
��
���	�����
�����������������������
����

���	������
��
=3A�
��������������	���
�������
��������
�����
��
���������������������	���������
�	�������>3A�
��
������������	���
��	�������
���
�
��������
�3���
�����

�����������������������-
��
���������

������	����
�
�
����
��	����#��������
�����
�������	�����
��	���
�
����	
��'
��
������������������
���������
��	
��
�����������	����
����	
��
����������
�����
�����
�����

�������

���-
��
�������	�������

�
�����+=?�D
�����
��
����
�����	��
����
��	���������
�������
����
����
��������
	���	������'�
���

�
������
�+=?�	
���+=�	��:	
	�

��B
��������	����
�	
��
D
�����
�,
����
����������������
����
���	'
��
����
����
������
����������
��

���
��
�������
�����
�������
������	�����

�����	����
����	
��
��� ���
����
���������
��
�������
����,
���
���� 
��	����������.�
��	
��
����

	�� 
��	����������.�
���	���
	���������,
�
����
�
�	������	����������������
����
����	����
������
�	����
�,
����
�����������	
��
�������������������
�����������
�������@
�$��
���
�����
�������*101�
	
����������������������
�����������D
�������
*100���
����
���������
�����	�����������
�����������
��	������
�������	
$��
���
	����	�������
�*101!�
����,
�
�����
��������
��������	
���������
�����
�
�������	�

�B	��	�$��	
��,�
�
�����	
����
������

�	�
��
��	
���	��;�����
���)
����	���	�$�

�
�
;�����
����
	����,
���
��!�������

����
�����
�����	�����

��
�
����������
�����������
�;�����
���
	
��,�
�
�����	���
���
�����
������
���	�����
��
���	����
��31�����'
��
���������
�����	�����
��
�
����	�

�������+=?��

���
���
���
��

��
�
����

��
��
���	������
���	��
����
������!������
���	���
���	����	��	��	���
��
	���
#��	�����0A�������	����
���*11?���������
����
������������
���������������	��

�
��	����	������������

���
�$��������������������������
�����
��

�������
������
���	�$�
������
��������������
���	����!���������

������
����������	
��
����
���	��D
����,�
������
�����	��	
��
���	�
�!�	
�������
������
���	
�
�
���	���
��04A�
��������*11+%4��	����
���

�
	���

����

��	�����	������������������
�	���
��
�
	����
������������������	���	�
��
	
������
�������
.
�����
���	���
	��!��������������
����?�*A��
�
����
���!�	�	�
���	��	�����
��=�+A��
�������
�	��
��	
��
�����	
�����������

��	������
��


%���
���	��
�
	��!�����������������
�����������2A����

!�� ����

)
���
����#!�)
���
��(�	�����G�����	���	
���
��	�!�
)
���
���
������

��	
�����
��!����
��	�����
���
��
�
������

��	
�����
��!�,
��	�	�����������!�
)
���
���
������������
��!�)
������
���!� ��	���
��
��������#��
�����������!�.��������	
�!���
�$���	
����!�
K�������
��	��

�G�����������,
���������������	��
�����	�����
�������	
��������������	��������

�

���
��	�������
���
���
�����	�
���	'
����
������
�
�	
���
����
����������������
�����	��
�����	����
�
������������
��	�����
����������
��
����
���
��
�	�$���	��	������	����
������������
�����
�����
��
*11>��	��<04=!111!���������	
��	��
����
����
����

�����
�����	�
�
���
�����	
�<+=!111��
�	��
�������
	���	�����������
���!�����	���	����	�
�
����
�����
�����	���

���<*+!111�������
����(�	�������
����
�������
��*11>��	��<001!111��������
������(�����
�	�
�
���
���
�����	
�<*=!111�	���	��� 
������	���

�
�
����(�	�������	�
�
���
��<0?!311�	����
	�����
�
	��
����
�������
������	
���������������
������	�����	��
���	���	��	�������	
���
��	��
��	������
����
	��
��
�	��

���

���
��	����)
���
���
������

��	���

�	
����	���
���
�3�)���
���	�����������	����
���	��	�
���041�����
	

��!����
�����
�����
��
�*3*��
�*11?I2!�*0?��
�
*112I=!�*>1��
�*11=I>�	
��++3��
�*11>I01�	
��	���
��
'�������
����+04��������	��	
��*>?�
�#����	���

)
����
�����	������������
��������

�����
��
������
�
������������
���	
���	�$��
��������
���������	���
�
���
����
�$���.
��*11>I01"�)
����
���	��

�
��	�������
��	����&�*!*?+!����������,/*��	��
��&�
*>!2>4��


�����

�	���
����
����
�����������	��
�&�
<>2!?+0����������	�����
���
����������	���������
<>01!+41!������	��
����
��,,�
��<020!=3>�6��	
���

Page 53



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

���������
���
���	��

�

��7�������
�	���
���
��	���
��	�������
�����
����	��
��	
������
���
��	��

�
�	��<+�10=������

�� ������

$�	�������,,���	
��
�

�������

��
��
���	��

���	���������
�����J�	����
�
���

��J���	������
�������<01������


��
��
,/*��	�����

 
�*11>I01������
�
�����	��������������
����
��
��>=�
�������
�����	�$��
�
�����	
���������	�����
�	�
01A��������

��
�����
������
���

�������������
�
�����
������������������������������	�������
��
��	��
���������J)
������J���
������(�	������
���
��
�
���
��������
��������	�������	��	����$����
���
��


���<?�4*��������$!�	��	
�	����
	������
��#��
�����
BPB���

�������������(��	�
������  ���	���������

H9���
�����
�����	�����
��	�����������
���������	���
01���	���	��	�
�
��=1A�
������FK������!����������

	��

	�����������	������$�������������
�����	���	
��
�

�

������
�������������
���
��	��������H9���
�
011A����*10?��H9������
����
�����������������
��

����
���
��	
������������
���
�$�
��
�
�����:
���$

��������
��
�����
����
��������
���
����	����������H9�!�
��
���������������
�	��
���������������
����
�����	���	
���
�
��	����


�	��

��
��������	�������!�H9�����	��
�	��������
����	��%������
�$�
�������
�����	��
�
���	��������'
���	
�������
�$�
��	���
��
�
���

"���
��������
������
������%
������
�����	�������
��!���������
�
��
��	����	���������	������
��H9��
������������
�������	���	���	��H9��
��	������
��6*1127����=*�0A�!���
���
����������������
�
�����	�����
��
�	�
��	���
���������

�	
���������	���
�������
�	�������
����(�	
���������#���������
�
��
	
��	��������
��<��������	������
���J��

	���	��H9���
�*112��	��<0?!+22�	�	�
���	
��
��	
��
	���	���
��<*1!43=�������	�
�
����
�	���
��������
�	��
��<0�
��

����
���������	�
������
���
��	�	�
�����������
��
�����	�������
���	
���
����	������
���	
��
���������
�
������
��H9���H9���
�;����!��
���
��	
��!�
�
���	������
��01+�3A��
�0>>3��
�	���	$�
��0*3�*A�
�
�*110����
�����
���
���
�	����	����
����

�	�
�
��
00?A"�������H9���
���
����	
���
���	������
��
=1�*A��
�0>>3��
�	���	$�
��=2�=A��
�*11?��D
�
�����
	��	���
�
����	�������
����	���	����������
����
����
�����������
���@��	���

������
���
��
�	������	���������

�������
���	�
��	
��
�����	'���
���
��������
����

���

����

�:��+�����'������������������	���� ��$�


����������	�������������
��	��	�$�
���
%
���
	����
�	�$���
��
��������
����	���	
��

����	���������

��
������	���	�����������������
�	���	����
������!���
�����
����
����	��	��	�������
�	��

�� ��	��
��	$�������
���

�����������
�	���	�������
������
	��������������������
�
��

	��
�����	����������,����,�
����
,
��	
���	���
�$���

�
����
��
�������������
����
��
����
����	
���
%
���
	����
	
���	�$�����	
��
������
���
�����	���	$����	���������
�	����������
����	���	
�
���
����	��
�	���
�����
������
.�	�
���.���!��������.�����	��
	
������	����������	��
,������	��� ���
����
���
�	���	��
����
�	���������
�
����@�����
�������
����
	��
�	�
���	
���	��
���@
�$��	��
	��
����
���
������
�����
����
����,;,���
��	�������
��
�	�
�����	�
����	�$���
��
�

��
#��
����������!�������
�
�������	��
���
�!��	�
���!�

���
�����

�	�
���������
�	����
�

���

����

����

����

����

	����

	����

���� ���
 ���� ���� ���� ���� ��	� ��		 ��	� ��	
 ��	� ��	
 ��	� ��	� ��	� ��	� ����

����

�
�

�

�




�

��
��

	
��

�
�


�
�


�
�


�
��

��
 

������������������� �������������������������� ��� � ����������!"#

�������������$����������%������ &�'����(����)�����������*�������� � ��������������!"#� �
�
����&�/D��

����$�&�%/��

Page 54



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

��	����	
������
���
��
�	
��G��
���������
����
������������������
�
�����
���	��
�������
�	��
�����
���������!�
�����	������F
��������!�
�
���	�����������	��
���
�
������	���
	����
�
�	�$���
������
����
������
�
��	
��	��

��G�
�����������������

	��

	�������
����
�
�	����
������
��
��
���
�����
��
�	��
�	����	���������
��
�
���������

��
����
���������
��
���	�����
��
�$������
����@	�����

�!�)
��
	
��B	����	
�	��	��
��
����
�����
����
����������
�������
�������	��	��
�
��������
�
�	��
����
��������
���	
����
�
���
�����
�(����	�����

�������	�����	�����������
�������
K

�
�	��;����
	��

�����
���!��������������
��
�
��������	��
���	����������	
����
������
%

���
	��

���������	���
���������
���������

!�����
)
��������������	��������

���	��
�����
�������
�����

����� ��

����
�������
�
�����
���
��������
��*110��
�*112�
�	������
����<02�4��63�=A7��/
�	��
��	�	������	���!�
�����	��������
�����
����	
��B	����	�������	����
��
��<?0�?���
�*110��
�<3*�2���
�*112!�	������	���

��04�3A"������������	��������
�����
����	
��
B����
���	����
�
���
��<+00�?���
�*110��
�<40*�=��
�
�*112!�	
��
���	���
��+4�3A����
'����

����
����	��
���
������	���
���
�
�
����
�����
�B����
�������	��
�
��
������������

��
����
���
��������
�������
�
��������������
'����

���
������	����	��
�����������	��
��������������	���	����������

��
������	��������
�
�
�
�����
���
�������
�����
����	
��B	���G������
��������	�'�������
���
��	��

����
������,� ��
��#��
�
������������
��	�	�
���	�	��

�9����
��
�������
�����
�����	�����
�������
��+�2�
�����

��
�*110��
�*�3������

��
�*112!�	�++A�
�������

����	��
�������
��
�������	����
���	����
����
��	�����������
���
��
���B����
��6*2�4A7�	
��B	���
603�?A7��9����
��
��������
���
�����
�����	��
�
���	������
��<4+��
�*110��
�<4?��
�*112��B
���
B����
��6?�3A7�	
��B	���63�3A7��	������
�	��������

�
�
������
��
��������
������
����������������
�������	��
������
�����
������
��
�!�	���
����	����
����	
���	��
���������	�
����

;	�������
����
�����
�����	����
���	������
��+�1��
�
�*110��
�+�3���
�*112!�	
��
���	���
��02�?A��;	��
�����
��
��������
�B����
��	
��B	��������
�#�����

	����������
�*110!�������
��*11+��
�*112�

������	'���
�����������	���
�����
�������9����
���	��
���
���
�����
�����	���
���	������
��<+4��
�*110�
�
�<31��
�*112��9����
���	�����
����
��*110��
�*112�
�
��
���	�����������	����	'���
���	��
���	���������
�����������������
���	����
�����
����642A7�	�
���
��	��
��B����
��64*A7�	
��B	���641A7��

/
�	��
�����������!�����
�����	�����

��
������
@
����,�����������
��*10=�������	���!��
�$��	��
	���	�������
�

�������������411�	

�����	���
��
*1*1!�������


����

��	���	������
���	����
�����
F����
��	�$�����
��	��

�� 
�*100�����
���������
'
�
�D
���
��	�!�H�	��
��	
���

�

��
��
���
������
B�������������
���������
�������	�������
�����
���!�
������
	�������
	��

!��
�������������������
�������
���������
���������
���������	
����
����	���	��	�
���	����	��

�	�����

	���	�����
��	����
�����
�������
����
������

;� ���  �

����
������
��9������������������
�������	��
�
���	�������	��
���	���������
���0>=1!�	��
����4!?11�
�
�*112��)
�����!�����
������
�����	��0=�4�����
��
��	
��������
����	�������
����������

	��6+?�>7�
	
��
	��

	��6++�27�	���	��������������	����
����
�
���	��
����
���0>=1��������

��	��������������������
��
����	
��	
������
�
��
����������

��������
���
����
�����������

	��	
��
	��

	��	���	���G���
����
���	
�����
������
�������������	�����
������	
����	���
������
�
���

�
����������
������
�$���	�����
�����
����������!���������
������	�������	��!��
�����
�������
	��0*A����������	
�����

	����6>A7�	
��
	��

	����
601A7�G�	�������	�����
�����������	
���	���
�����
��
����	
��	
����������

�!���
������	���	�����
����������������	���������
�����	����;�%�������	��

��
	���	��2�*A!��
��	�����
�2�+A�
	��

	���������
����
�	��+>�?�����
������	��%��������01!111�
������
�
���	��

��
�*11=���������������	�����	�
����	�����
��	����
���������	�����	����������	���	�����
������
����

�

�
�
����&��
����@�����
������B
	���

Page 55



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�
�������
��*11+�

�	������
��	�
�
�����	����
������
�����
������
��������������	���	
���	������	��������
��������
!������0��
�01�����
������
�	���
���
�������������	����

����
�����	��	����	���
��	���	���

������
���	��������
�������
�	��
��
�
���������!������	������:�
������
��
;���
���	
���
����	����
�	
��	�����������������!��
�����!�
	�������
�������������������
�����	���
�
�����������
���	���������
���
�������
���
���	
�����
��
�������

	��

	��	
����
�	����


����������
���
��	
�.�
����F��	
��
���������
��
��	����������$�
���
���
�����
����
����
������
������	��%�����
�
�����
��
��������
���

���
�������
����
���
��	
����	�������
�������
�
	���	���
������
�����
������	����G�
	���
��������������

��
��
���������
���	���
���	��������
��
���
�������

������31A���H��������

���

�+�		 �

����
�����	��	��
����������
����
�����$�������
�������
4�	
��	�
�����	
�����
	��

	��	���	���	��**�0A�
�
��	�����
�*>�1A��
��H��	��B���	�
�	
��*=�+A��
��
�����
����@�����)
�����!����	��
��	���
������	
�
	���	���
������������

�(�	�����	��

��G�01�3A�
�
��	�����
�0*�4A�
	��

	���"�	���
����������������


����������$�����!�

���������	�����$�������������	���02�
��	������

�	������

��!�	���
���������	��������	�����
��	�����������	$�������
����

��
��

�����
��
�	��
	���
��������
��	��������	��
�	�������������	�����	��	��
�
��������

�
��!�����
��!��	����	�����	
��
�
�����
�!��
��
����
�!���
���!��	
��	��!�����
����
	
���
��������!����	
�����!��
�	��

	��	
��
����
���
��	������

����F
���������
������
�������

��
�������	�������
�
����FK�	
�������	�������
������
����������	��
��
�
���*4!111��
�����	��	����	
��*!111�
�
����	��	���!�����������
���������
��	
����
�����
����	��

	�������
������
�����������������	��
��
����
�
����
����,
������
�����!�,����,
������	
��:	�'

!�
��������
�����
��������
����	����
���
����������

��
��
$���
��#�����F
���������	��
��
�������	�����������
��
����

�
����������
���
��������
�
���	���

����F
�����	���
���
���������
����������
����������
�
����FK�	
��
���	����8�
����������
����

���������
���$���
��
�$����������
������	
���	$�������	���������
	�	��	�����
��
�	������
������� �����	��
��
�
������
�
��
�
��
��K

���������	
������	��
��������6K��7�
	
����	��	�����	����
����B
���
��������������������
��	��	�����
�����
�������
��	�
��#�����
���	
��
��
����������	������	��
���
��	
������������	�����
$

��������
��	�����
��
��������H�	��	�������
��

�
�
����������������
�	��������	���
������
���	��

�	
��
��


������
�����

)��	�
����'�(��+	�  ��  '�������� �

����?+�>A�����
�����	��	���������
�$�
��	���
�
���	��

���	
������
����@����63>�=A7�	
��H��	��
B���	�
�6?*A7��������
�
���

�
����


���	����	������
��
�����
�����
�������2>A!��
��	�����
�=0�?A��
��
�����
����@����	
��2=�>A��
��H��	��B���	�
��/��
������2?�?A�	����
�����
���
�!����������	�
�������

	��

	���������
��2*�>A!��������
����	���
������
����

�	��2?�?A��������
�
���

�
�������
�$�
�����
�
����%����
���
��	��?�>A�������
����	
�����
������	
�
��������

�600A7�	
��
	��

	����6>�07�����


����
�
	���������	����	���	�
�
��	���	���	��*0A!�����	�
���
��������

	���������
��0=�4A��:
�����
�����	
��	�'
��
�
�����
������	
�����

	����
��
	��

	���!��	������	����
�
��
������������������>�4A!��
��	�����
�3�?A�
�
����������

�	
��?�?A�
	��

	�����

����
����*�>A�
���
�	����
����	�����	���
��-���
�
��	�����
�4�0A��
��H��	��B���	�
!�����������	��

����	�������
��0=%*4���	��
������	���
���������
����!�
������������������	
�����

	����	
��
	��

	��������
0=�4�A!�������
�
���

���	���
��-����
��
����0*�
�

�������	��
������������������	��
��	��	��������
��
�
���

���	���
������	
���
�	�	�������
�����!�

!�"
#$
�	�


����
������	
����%��&���
���$�����	

�

	�

��


�

��


�

��

��

!
�

�

��

�

�&
��

�

�
�
�
$
��

��
�
	

�������� 

�� 
��� 
��
 

�
 
��� 
���

+���,-��� ���
 
��� ���
 ���� 
��� 

�


+�� ��� 
��� 

�� 
��
 
��� 
	�
 ����

$�*����� 
��� �� ���� ���� ���� ����

.��������� 
��
 �
�� �
 ���� ���� ����

.��/� 
� �
�� �
�� 
��	 �
�� ���	

#������-��� 
��� �
�� ���� ���� ���� ����

#��(�����( ���� 
	�� 
��� 
��� 
��	 
���

	 � 
 � 
 �

�
�
����&������

��
��
��*11>�

<��	���$����� �=�������2�>�.�$����2?�
C�	�����	��

�� ��E�

�� ��EA� �@A� HBA�
D9C4�P�O� +4!=11� **�0� *=�+� *>�1�
D9C+�P�O� 21!+11� 44�2� 4=�=� 42�1�
D9C*�P�O� >=!+11� ?*�3� ?=�0� ?3�*�
D9C0�P�O� 0*?!411� =1�+� =+�=� 2=�>�
/�����(�	�����	��

�� 04!411� >�*� 2�+� =�2�
D
�(�	�����	��

�� 0?!311� 01�3� >�1� 0*�4�
�
����&�D/: ��

Page 56



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

=�2A!��
��	�����
�?�+A�����

	����	
��2�0A�

	��

	�����

����
�����	��������������������
��.������-
���.�
���
.-.��
��������	�
�
��<0������

�
��H
���
��
��
�

���	
���
�����	���
������H
���
��
����8B	�$�
��
E
�
��B���	�
����������������
��	�����
����	���
031!111�'
����
�������

��������
����
����	����
������
�0=�	
��*4���	���	
��
��������
��	���
���
����	
�����	��	
�	����
������	�
����	�$����� 
�
����
���!����������	���
%
���
	���������������
����
����
���
��	
���$�����B
	���	
�������	��
�������
�
������������,
�
���!�@
������������!�,����,
������
����
���!�:���������������!�H�
�
��
�$��
����@���!�
�4�!����$�
	��:����

!��
����	���,�
�����������!�
����
����H�����6	
�������	��
���7�	
��;��

�	
��
,
�
�	���,

��	���	����@
������������������������
�
�����	
������
����
����
���

������������� 
�
D
�������*11>!�����
�����

���������������	
���	��
	�	�������
��
���
��0=0���	����
��!�
��������?=�	���
�����
�����
����,����,
�
������6.-.��

��
�����
������
��������	��!�����E
�
��B���	�
�����������
�������
��
�
�Q�%�����$7��

�����
������'
����
������	��
�
���
�	��'
����
��
�$�
��
	����
���	��

����	��1�2>��
������	
���	������

	����
61�=?7�	
��
	��

	����61�=+7��������
�
���

�
��
����
������
��������	���
����	��

!�����	��

�	
��
��	����������
����	
������������
����������	��+?�>A���	
�
����

	����6*=�2A7�
��
	��

	����6*2A7��������
���	����
�������
��	
���
������
�����
���������������

�	��	�
��
�����
������������
������	���
����@���"��������
�������
�
��������������#�
�����	��	������
���������
����
������	�$���;���������

!��
�����	
������	��	
���
	��*+�0A�����������

�����������	���
��������
���
��
�
��	
��	�����
�����������	��0*�3A!�	
�����������	
�
����01�2A�����

	��	
��01�*A�
	��

	�����������
����
���
��������
����	
�����
����	��0+�4A��
���
	
��!�
 ��	
��
���������
����	���������!�����������
�
��	���

��	���0>�0A�����

	����	
��**A�
	��

	�����
��
���������������
���
���
��������
�������
����
����
��������
�
��
������	���!��������������	��

���	�����
����	��
���������#�����
�������	��	����
�
	��	
�����
��
����
��������
�*11+I2�� 
�������
��

����	��

�!�����
�����	��	����
����	
�����
����
��
�
���

�����
�����
������	���
������
����
��
�	
	����!���
�
��
�����	��!���
�����

	��	
��	��
��	���
��
�����

�
����	��

�!�������������
�
���

��	���
+2�?A!�4*�=A�	
��44A��
������
���!������
����@����
	
��H��	��B���	�
���������������H�
������$����	��	��
<4?2�>������������
�����
������	
�����

	����	��

<43+�=!������
������	
�����<4>1�*�
	��

	����������
@��
��	�
�
���	���	��������

������	����
��
������
����	�������	
��
�$��	��!�����
����	���	���
��
����	�������
����������

	��	���	��!��
���	��
��
��������	�����
�����
�����
���
�
�����
�����
)
������	��%������	����	����
�����
�����
������	
��
�
��������

�	
��
	��

	�����

)$�����$���������	����������� �

���
��*112!������������04+!413�'
����
�����
����
	
��������	�����
�@
�$����	!������012!331��
�
����
���������,�
�����
��,������*11>����
���
����������������
����	���	
$�
��01���������
�*11?%
*112��
������
���
����
����	
��4����
�������
��
�	�
�
�����
����������
�*11?�	
��*11=��
����
���
���
�����������	����
�
����0+A�
��������
�	������
��%�������	��!�����������
��������
�
�
��	�����
�����
	��

	��	���	���	
�����
����	
����
�
������	
���������
�
��
�����%����

��H�
�����
�
����
�����	�����
�	��
�
�����
�����	�������
��	��%
�����'
��!����������%�����

����	���
�����3!111"�����
��
�����	�����
��
����������������
��	
�������
��
H9������������

�	
�����	�������
�!������

����
�����
��
�����
�����
�������������	
��	������
��
��
����	�
(�	������
��	
��	�����
��'
������
���*11+����������
�	���#�����
�����
����
�������
����	�
�
������
F
���������	
������$

��������	������


��!�����
������	�������
����
������	���
�������������

������
������������
�
�������	�
������
���	�����
��
��
����������������	���

��������	��������
��
��

�
����
���!��������#������	����
�
��
�
�����	

�����
��
����
������
���
����

�����
���	��

�
������
�����	�����
���	�����
������
�	���011���	���� 
�0>=0!�����
�������
���	��

��	��
*3+!111!���
������
�����	��������	
����
�����
�
�
�	����*3*!111�6�
�����'�������������������	��
�����	���
��*3?!111�����$�����������7����������	���
����������
���	��

�
��;��

��
���	�������033!111!�
������#���������
�����*+!111�	
���
����)	���02!111��
)
�����!���
���*110�������������
���	��

��	��
�
���	�������>!111�
��4�>A!���
������	������������
����
��	
������
����@������3�4RA��������������	
�����
4�1A�
	��

	��������������/������
��D	��

	����	��������
�
���	������	������
���������
'�������
���
�����*1A�
������
�*11?�	
��*1+0!��	$�
������
�'�����
����
+11!111!����������	�
�������
	��

	����
�����	�������
��
������	
���������

	��

������������#��������
�

�������
����(�
� �$��� �
�
�������
� �$��� � ���@� �����
���	
�����
��
����
�� 4!*11� *!211�
B���
������������� 00!311� 0*!411�
,��	����� 
��������� +!411� +!+11�
)�	����	
��:����	�� 0*!311� 0*!>11�
:	��
�� 
��������� ?!311� 2!+11�
�
������	
���������� 4!=11� 3!311�
�/���� 4*!>11� 44!011�
�
����&������

��
��
��*11>�

0��������������������� �A��������
,	���
��� ��E� �@� HB�
.������������$��������	���
���
�$� 4?2�>� 43+�=� 4>1�*�
�	��%������
����������	���
���
�$� ?�>+� 2�>3� 2�=3�
.���%��������$������������
��� 44?�+� 4?1�0� 4>0�1�

.����������
��������������
��� 2�11� 2�>3� 2�==�

�
����&�/D��

Page 57



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

��������
�+*!111�	�����

	���
����
���!�������
����
��������
�
��
��	��	��	�����$�����
�����	
�
�#��	�+0!111�� 
��#������
����
���
�������	���
��
'�������
��
������ 
����������	�������
���������
��$��
�����	��	������	�������
�����
������
��
�����
��
����	
��	��
�	
��
���	����
���
���	�����
����0>!�
�������
��	������
������
��G���������������$�����
����
���������
�����������
��	���
������������;�������	�
����
�����	������
������
�������
�$�
��	���
�
���	��

�����#��������
���
�����	���������
�����
���������
��	�������
�����
���	�������
�����
��
���

���
�	�������	��

��
�
������������
����
����
�	
��
���
������������
����
������'
����������
�������
�
��	�����
���	��

���
����	
����


������
����
���������������

.�����������	���	 ���������
,���
��� �

����
�����

��
�����
��	���	��	��
��������	��

�
������	�����������
����	��
������������	��

�����
���

��	
���
�	����������������� :;�*112�
�	
$������
����	������2?����
�������������
�	��
����
������
��
��	
��6
���
��+347���

������  ������ ��800������� �

������	���

����
����	
���
�������
��	
����������
�����
�����@�	�����������H�
����������	��������
�
���
�������������������	���
��
�!�������	���	���
�	�����
������	��������������
�
���

���
��,�
��	��
H
���
��
����	�������
�����	�������	�������
��
����
���
�!��
���
��	
������
������
���������
�
	�����	����

��������������

���	������
��������
�������������
��
��	�����
�
��
�*101�	
���������
��������	���
��
�!���
����

�����	�����	�������	������
	�
�
���
��	���
���
��	��������

���	�$��
���������

�

7�
� ���$� &�

D/: �!�/D�!��$
��
���


������
����!��
�	����


����
���	����!��

�	��:

��
��
�����
����;.!��@��
������B
	��!�
�,,���	
��
��!��
���
�!���


�����	�	�G��
������������	
��
������
����������	���
���	���

��

�

�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�

�00���$� ���(��	�
������

�0��� ���� ������
�>�)$����
#���� �����
�n� ���	������	���
	���������������
���	��
��������������

�
n� �
���
���
���	��������	��	��������
���
���'
�
������
n� ���
�����	������������	����	
���	�����	�
����
��0>>1��
n�  ��	�
��	���
�����
����������
���
������
����
n� H

���	����������
��
�������
������	
������
����
������
n� D����	���������G��
���	��

��
���!�'
����
����

��	�����
n� H

����	�$����
���

�	��
��	�����
���
�I�������
������
n� @�������	������
�	��;����
���
��.�	���
�$�
n� H

���������
���	����	���

���������������	
��
���
n�  ���
��
�����������	
��
�����
$��������	�
�	��	��
��

����
���
��	
��������������
�����
n� ������
���
������
���
���
������
����
����
������	����
�

	
��@�����
��
����
��
������
����
n� ,��	����
�������
����0�
�'��������
n� .��������	
��
����
��	�����������	���

����
�������
�����
��

����������

�������
n� .������
������
�"��

����
$���
��
������������	��	��
n� B�������	�����
���

�����
���	���	�$��������
�0��� �����
��+��,����>�)$����
#���� �����
�n� @
�$����
��������
���	��
��	
�������	����
��	�����	
��
��
n� :�#�����������

�	���	����	�
�
���	
���$�����%��������	���

�

������	���	�����
��	��	��

���

�����
�������	���
n� /���	����

����

�
�������
���
����
�$��
�����
��������

���
n� �
	�����	���	�	�����	
����	��	��

�
�����	���
n� D�����
��������������
��	����	��	
�������
�����������
������
n�  ��	���
��	
��������������������
����
��
���(���N��
n� ��������
��	���
���
��	�����������
�����
���������
����	��
�	�

G������	����
�����	�������	���
���
����
������
��
n� ��
����
����������������
��
��
��������
���
����!��������

���
�
����������
��	����
������������
���

�������
n� :	#�����
�������	�����

���
�������	���	�������
��
������	
��

���	��

�
��'
���
n� �

�����������������

�
���

�����

�	
��������	���
���
	��

	
���	����
���
n� �
����

���
����
��������������

�����	�	��	�������
�������

��	���

�������

Page 58



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

%������(��, ���������

)�	�����	������
����	��
��������
���	��

�����������
�#����	
����
���	��
��	
��

����	
��
��	��=0�>�
��	����
���
��
�	
��2?�=���	����
����
!����������	�
�����������
�
��	
��'����	�
�������
	��

	��	���	���
�
���
��
�6=0�=���7�	
��	����
����	���
����
�
622�2���7��)
�����!���	�����
�(�	��������	�������
���
���������	
����	��������

���������
�����
����	
��
�
�����������������!�����	��

	��	��	�
��
�!��
���
��
(�	����!�����������������
������	
��������	��

��������
��
��	�����

������	�
�
������������
��
�
�	���
��
��������!������������������	
���

��������������������
��������#���������������	�0+���	���	��������
�
�	����	�������
��	
���
��
���
��
����������������
@��
��
��	��
�������
��
��	
���
��*1A�
��	��	��
�����	�����?���	����
����
�	
��+���	����
���
��
!�
���������������������������	
�
�����	������	���	�����
��
����)�	�����
����������������
����	
�����
������	
�
	���	����
�02�
������+*��
��	�	�������	����
�	���
������)
�����!�	��
���	���+*��	���
���������
��
��������������#	����	�����
�	���������
�����
��
��
���������������	
����������$��B����
�!�������

�!�)����
	
���
�	
��#��
���
����
���!��������
����	
����
�

������	
������
����������������
�
���

�
������
�
���	��

���	�������������������
��	���	��!��������
��
��
��
������	����	
��������	����

��(��
����
����
�����	
����
���	����	�$	�����@������������������
���������
���	��

����	�
����
�
���

	�������
��
	���	������������
��

������
��
����

�
�������������
�
���	��

�������

�������
�
��	�
���$� �

����	���������
�������	�$�������

	����
	���
��
���
�
�	�����	�������	��
�������6���7!�	
�����������
��
���������
�����
����	
��	�����������
�$�
����
���
������
��������)�	�������	��
�	����
������
������
,������
����������������
����	�����
�(�	��������	��
���
����
�������	��	�$������
�����	
��������������

��
���
�
���

�
�������������
����
�������#����	
���
������
��������
��
�����
���

���
�������������@��
	���	��
��
���������
�����
��
��	�	�
���
	��

	��
	���	�����	�����
��������������
�
��
���*11=I00�����
�
���	�
������	����
���	������������!��������	
��

�����!������	����
������	��
���
�����
��
������
�
���

��
�!��������
��	��	�
��
�!��	������	�����
�
���������	��	�!�����
���
��
��
���
������	
��
	�������
���������������������
����������
�����
���
��	����	
����������
�(�	������������	��
��
��	�

������
����	���
��
����	�����
���	�
����
���������
�	������
���������	������
��
�
���	
���
����
����
����
��������
��	
�����

���
����(�
�$����*���

����
��������	����	������

��
�������
�������	�
	����
��������
�����FK������	��
���	��

��

����
�"����
������
	
��#�����
��
	���	������
���
���

��
�!�������
��

0�
��	�

�$��
���
�

�

����������������� ��������
��	�
�

�!��	�

��	
����
����2����������!��	�

��
����-�����
n� )�	�����
�(�	�����
n� )�	���������
��

�	
����
�
��

������������������������	� ��
n� :�
�	����	������
�
��

�
n� �������	
�������
�
��������������������
n�  
����	��������������
���
�
����
����
��
���
/!���	
����
9 ���������$�B����(��+���������
��������$���,����� ������
��$��
�� ���(
�	�&�
n� ���������	�����
�(�	��������
n� �����
��������	�����
n� ,
������

��
���
�	
���


�	���������������
n� �
������	�����
���

���
B����
�����������	&�
n� :
����

��
��
n� @�������
�����
n� �	�����	������
n�  ���
��
��(�	������
��������$�1�������������������� &�
n�  ���
������
��	��	
���
������������
���������
���	

���,	���
n� ���������������
���P��	
���
�����������
����	���	�����	���.
����

�

��
����	
��	�������
��
���
�����	����
���

���
��


�����������	���	
��
�

�����
���
��	

����	����
�
���	

����
�����
��

��

n� �������	�
��	�����
����	��	���
�	
�����
���������
�	
���
�
����
����
n�  ���
�������(�	�����	
���	�����
���

����
���
�	����	��������������
n� �������)�	���� 
�(�	��������
����
�����������	�
�
��;��	���������
n�  ���
����	����	���

������	
���
������������
����
��
���
���
����	�����������

�
��	������	
���
��	������	��
�������
����
n�  ���
��������������
���	
�����������
����
��,

��
��
��,	���
n� )����
����
�����
���	����	������.
����

���#�	����	���!�	��
�
�!���
$�
�!�

���	��%�����
�!������	
���������!�
�������	
����
�	����	������
�
��

�
n� �

�%������

����

��� ���
��������	�����	�������������
'������

�
���	��
�����	
����
����
��������
��������

�%������

����

���.
����

�
,
�

	���)�	���;���	��!�,��

���/���������������

	�������	����

�	
����
�!� ����	 �/!����� ��C��	��
����	 �������������� �����#���
n� �	���
���	�����G�0�	�������
�
���

!�	���
���	������	�	��

�	
������������

�	
	����
��
��	������������	���
��"�*�	���
���	���9�

���
���
��
���
��������$�	�������
��	
����
����	#��"�+�����
���������
��

�
	
���	
	����
��
��	���)�	���	������
��	���� 
�����

��

n� ,��
��	�����������
����G�4�����
�����	
	����
��
�����
$���	���
��"�3�
����
������

���	������������
�����

��	���"�?�����
�����
����	
��������
����������	��������
�����

����
����	
����������
�������
��	��
��	����
�
�����

��

n� �	���
���#�����
���G�2���������
�	����
��
���	���
����
�������

��	�
���
�������	��"�=����������
����

�
����
������#�	��
��
�	��

��
���
��	���
��"�>�
��������
�
��	��

��
���	���
���	���
�
��
�������	����

/!���	
����
�:����	�!��	�
������$� ���������������������� �
����#���
n�  ���
��������	���
���#�����
���
n� :	
	��
��	
��������
��:����	
��
�����)�	����	������
��	���� 
�����

��
n� ����	��!����
����	
���	�����#��
���

��
����
����
������
�����
���

���������
����$�	�>��� ����	������$������������������������������ �
n� , �+�)����
����
�����
�������
����
��
����
n� , �4�������
���
�(�	�������������
��
���
������
n� , �3����
����
���������	
���
���	��
��	�����
����
n� , ��?� ���
��
����������	
����������
��
���
������
n� �����, ���	�
�
����
���!�����	��

�	
���������
����	�����
�
�	����9 ���� ����������� �
n� ������
����	�����
�(�	�������
n�  ���
��
���������
�	
���
�
����
��������
�	����	����

Page 59



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�

�����

!��������
���
�����

�	
��
����������������
����	
���
������
��
����	
������	��
��
�����������
��
����	���������
�����
�����	����
	��������
�����&�	��	�	���

���	
��
�	����

�����	�
	����
�
���
�����"�	���������������	
���
�
��
$���
���!�
��
���
������	
��
�	��������"��������

���������
��
��
��	���!��������	�
�
����
�����
���
��
��	������
���
�	��
�
���
�����"�����
��
�
�����
��
�����	�����

��	
������
����
�
���
�"����������
���
��
������
�����	������
�����	����	�
�
��
;�����
���)
����	��	
������
��
����
�������
����	��������������
������������
�$�����

��
����
��
��
�����
���
��
������	$�����	
��������������

!��
��	����
	��	�
��
��	
��	����	��

��	
���
�

����
���������
��
���
������	���	��
������
���
�
����
�����	����	
������%���
��	
���	���	��
�������
���	���

���
�	����	����������	��	���
�	�����������
�������	���
����������#��
�����������	�$���
�����
	��	��
����
����

!��	�
������	�����������(�

�����;��	����
��
��)�	������*11>�)�	������
�����
��	������	��L
���	�����	�����
�����
�����

��
�����
�
����
�����	�%

%��	��	
�����������������
�$��
�
��



�	��
�������������
�����
�����	���������������	����
	�������
�������������
	
����������	��
��������
�$����
�	�������	���
���
������������������	�������	����

���M��������
�����	��
���
�������
����������������
������	��

����������	
�
	��

	��	
������

	����������
	
��	��
����������
��
���	���������#����	
����:�
��
�

����
������������*1A�
��	��	���	
��#������
������?�
��	����������	
���
����
�������	������������(��
����!�
����������
��	�	�����������������
��
��
�+���	���
������@��
��
��	�����
�
����	�������
���
���
�	��
	��	�!��
�����!��������
������������	
�	���
�������
�
�������
��������	������	����	�����
��������	����
�
�(�	������	����)
�����!�	�������#�����!����������	�
0+���	���	��������
�
��������	
���

�����

����
���
���	���!�����������?�
	
��+���	���	������
�������	�
���
	���

��	�����	������

@����	���	���������#����	
���	��
2?�=���	����
����
�	
��=0�>�
��	����
���
��
!�������������
���
������
	��

	��	���	���
��
22�2���	����
����
�	
��'����
	�
�����	��
��=0�=���	����
��
�
��
!������	�������������

��	���
��	���������#����	
������0�	
��*�
��	����
�����
���
��
�	
����
�
����������������
��
��	�����
�
�����
���������	���	���!�������
�	��
�����$��������	��

��������
	
����������	��

��	����
��
��

����!���������	
�����	�������
	�����
����
������������	���
���

�����������
�������
�����	��

���	����������������	�������
���
����	
�����
������	
�	���	���
�
�02�
������+*��	���
������

�
�
����&��)F�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
����&��)F�

�
'��	�
�	
(���
�	�
)�*���
����
�+�����	��
�	
���*�$�,
����	
�


!����	��
�������

�����

�
���

�����

�
���

�����

�����
�����

�����

�����

�	���

�����

�
���

	���0
	���

	���0
����

	���0
���	

����0
����

���	0
���


����0
����

���
0
���


����0
����

���
0
����

����0
����

����

�
��

�

-

+�
��

��
	

��

"�����(�0�1 ��� ���������0�1��� 
"�����(�0�2����� ���������0�2����� 

Page 60



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

)
�����!�	��
���	�������+*��	���
�����
�����
��������
������#	����	�����
�	���������
�����
��
������
�����������	
����������$��B����
�!�)���!�������

�!�
:	
��������	
���
�	
��#��
���
����
���"�����
���
����	
�����

������	
��
�������
�����������	����
��
���
	�������
	
��!���
��
��������	
��������������
	���	���
������	
������
��	
��	���	��"�����
��
�
���

�
����
�����
���������
���
�	�	�������
�����
�
����
�	�����
�������������!�	����������	���
��	������
��
���
$��������	���
���
	���
'������	
����	�������
�
������	
��
��
��	
�"��������
�	����
�����$������	
�

	��

	�����
��
�	����
�������	��	�������!�������
�������
	�

�����������
���������	���
���	���
�
��
	��

	�����

8�����*��$���$
'�����
������� �� ���

������#����	
����
���
����	����	
�����	����
�
���	������	�%

%��	���
����������������
�0>>0�	
��
*112��
���
����������������
�������
�
�����)
������
����������

�����	�����	��	��

��
�������#����	
���
	��
������������	
�������	����
���
����
��
��
������
�	����
�
���	����	��������	��

��.
���#	�����	�
�����
�
�
�������
��
��H��
�
����	
��#������
����������
�

������
�����
����	��=?�0���	��!�������	�
�����
�
�
�������
��
��;��

�
����	
��#������
����������
��	���	��2+�0���	���%�	�0+���	���������
����
�*113%
*112�G������?���

������
�(�	������
���	����
�������
�	������
������
�����
�������
���
�
��	�����	�����
����������	����	��������
������	�
�������	����641A7!��	
�����6*2A7!�
������	�
�������	����604A7�	
������	����
������
�����������������63A7����������
�
���

���	���
���	�
����
��	
������
��0>>2��
�*11=������
����
�	�����	��������
�����	���!���	
�	��������
��	��!���	
�
�����
����@����	
���
��	
���/���	������������	�
�
�
�	������
���
���	����	�������
	���������������
��	��������
�
�	������
������	�
����
�����	����
	��
	�����
���	����	������������������
�����	����
��

�
��	������
�����
��������	
���������
������
��
��	������
$����
��	
����	�

���������������������
���
�	��

�������
����
�	
�����	���#��
��6%*A7���
���
0>>2!��������������������������
������

��#��
��	�
����
��	
��	���
���
���	��

��

��
������������������
�	����	������
��������
��	����
�����
�
������	
�
�������
����	
����
��	�����	���	�
�

����(�	�����
���������
���
	��

	�����������	���
��
�
���	��

�	���	���������	
�����*3���	����	������
��	
�
�������
���������
#��	�����00!111�����
����
������
���	��������	�����
����	������������
����
���

����
�	����	�����

����

���

!��	�
����C��	���� �����	�$�	��
���������$� �

 
���
��	�!�	�����

��
�
��
�
�	��	����	�������������

�����
���

��
������
�����	
��#�����	���
����������
��	
���������������
�
��
�
�	��
�����
����
����	���

�����������������
��	������	��������
������
���
�����������
���
��
�����
���

���	
��������	���
�����������
�������
��������	
��	������
��*114��
�
*112��,���	�
�
�����
���

��������	��������
�����
�
������	
�
��������
��0>>0��
�*112��
�������
��
�������
��	����&��
�
�����������������
$�!�
;��

�
��!���	����

�.
��
�!�B	�
��B	��

!�:
�����
�
�
!�	
����

��
�����,

�������!�����	�
�

�����
���

���
���
�����
��������������	
�
������
	
���
�
���������������,�	�����

��	
��@��������
6�
�����	������������
�����
���

��7���

����������	����	�����
�(�	��������
��	���
������������
�	�
��	�����
����	��!�������	����	�

����������
���
	�����
����23���	�������������
���	��	��
���
��
������	�
�������	���6��	�������	���	
�����
$�7�	
��
�
����
����
���	
���!����	������
���	
����	�

����
��
�	
���
�	���������#��
�����	������	����	
�����
D�����
���

��������	����
$�!�)

��$

���!�
@��������!���

��
���!�;��

�
���	
��D
����
��
���������	�����

��������	����������
�
���

�
��
�
��	���������
������������	����%�	
��	��
��
��

������
���	
�����������
�
����	��	������

���

���������	����	���
��	��
��	���
���
�������
����
�	�	
���������
��	����
	
�����	����������������
��
�	����	������
�������
 
������
����@�������%
�
�	��������������
�	���
��
�	����	
�����	�����	��
�������
��!������	���
�����
������

�	
��������
�$�
���%�
�	�����������
�����
�	���
�����	�������
��������������	
���	��
��
�	�����@�������	����
�����
	���
�������	���
��!���
���
��
�������
����@����	
��
�
�����	������%�
�	�������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�
������)F�

�
����
-+�����	��
#�
!���,#�$�,���
�	
.��/0�1

����
����
����
����
����
����
����
����
����
����
����
����

+
�����+

�����
+
�������

��,
$
��((��)

��(
$
����$

�����
$
���/���,�3

$
��)

�����
.
����4��(

.
�*��-���

"
� ��"

�(
"
44��(

"
��/��,���(

"
�/������3

"
��� �����

"
 ��*��

2
��(

�
�������

�
�� �)

���
5
��

5
�������3

5
�����

5
����,��)

��
6
�����

6
��� 

!������
�3

!�- ���3
1
���(��

1
������7

�)
�

1
������

���(
1
������3

8
����

�
�*�����

�
���

-����#
�

�
���

 ���,
#
����)

��
#
��+

�(���9
#
��,�

#
������� �

7
��

�����
7
������-��:

;
��������

;
�(�)

���
;
��(4��(

<
����

- ����

!���,#�$�,���

��
��


-
+�

��
��

	�
�

Page 61



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

��
�����
������
�������
�
����	�����
���!������	��
�����	���
�����
��������

�	
��������
�$���
�����
�
�����
������
�����	������

 
�*11=I1>!�	��
�	��
��?!432���
���������D)��
����
���J����
�	����	�������������
��������3!2+4�
6==�=A7����������
����������
��������������������
�	�
�
�	��
��>1!=30��	���
���

�	�����������
����
������
���
��������4*!>02�642�*A7������������
���
��
�������
������������	��	��
����������"�*2!+43�
6+1�0A7���
���������������
���
��
�����
���

���
	
��*1!3=>�6**�2A7���
��������	�������������/���	��!�
������������
����@�������%�
�	������	��������������

������
���	���
���

�	����6*=!*037�	
������
������

����%�
�	������	�������
�����62!>1>7��/������
3!2+4�������
��!�	��
�	��
��+!*03�63?�0A7������
���	����

���
��� �	���$����������
��	�
�

���������	��

��
��
����	���
����
�	�����������

	��

������	��������������	�����

���
���
�����
��

������!��	���
�	����	������	��!���	�����!�	����	!�
�
'���!���������

!���
��
���	
���
��	���
�(�	�������

���
�������	
������
3������
�
��
�	��

�
��D ,��
�������
�����	����
�
���������	��	�����������
����
��#����	
�%������������	���	�����
������������	
�
�����
��
�����
����	���
�����������
���9	�����
�����
���
���
�����������
�$�	��	�
����������!�
�
���������������������

��

���������
��%
�%�
�
�
��
���
�������
���
����

�:	����	��������	��

�	
���
�������	������
���	������

�������������
�����
����	���	
�����������	����

��
�	��	����
$��������	�����
�(�	�������	
����


����
�
�(���������	������

�����	���������
�
	��

	������	����
6�����B�	�$����
��!�0>=17���
���������	��	'
���	����
��
��	�
�
�����	�����������������
�
���	�����������	���
�

�����
�������
�������	����������	��
���
�������
���������	�
�
�����	��������!�	
����	�
�
�����	���������
��	���	���

����	����
�
���	���	���!������
��������	����
�
�����������
���
��	��������	��

���

����
��������
���
���	�����

	����
������
����
��	�
�	
���
���������	
������	�������������
�����������	
��
����
�
��
����
����	
���@���������#�����

�
������
�
�	��D	����
�$�	���	��;��

�
���	
����������
�
������	�����������	
���
���	���������	��,	����
�
!�
����������
���

���
�������
����������������
�������
������	����
����
�����	
���
����
�������	����
��
����
�����
���������
���	�����	���
����������	�����

������
��	��������
������	��

	��	��	�
��
�����	
�
���
��	
���������
	
���	��
���
����������	����	
��
����%���
�������	�����
����	$�
��������
����,����
,
�
�����
�*11=�����������	���������������
��
	��	�
��
����
���
��
�����
�������
������������
	��	��
�������������������������
��8�
�
�	��

���	���
��
������	
��$�����	���	��	�
��
���

��������������
��	��������%��
����

����������
����
	
�������	��

	���	���������	���
���������	��	����
�

����
������	��
��6

�	����

����

�������7�
��
����	����
��6����:	���
����,�
���!�,�
��	���	�$�
�

��7������
����	
����
�����������

�
���
�

�!�

���

��	
�������	������	������������
���
������������
�
����

������#������!�����	�
�	��	��
������������
�


���	���	
��$�
��
����
���
�����
�����	�������
���	���
��

���
������	������������!��	������	�����
��
��
�����
����
�������	
��	��������
�	������

��
���
��������������������6���������
���	
������7��

�

��(�	������
���
��
���
���	����
��

����	���!�	
��
�
��	��	
����
	
��	���#�����

�����

�!�����
���
���
�

����������
�	���	��������������!���
������	�������
�
	��	
���
����������!�����
�����

�%���������	��

	��
	��������
�!��
�����
���

�%������
��������
�
����
��	����
���
�����!��	�����	��������

	��
����
������!�	
���

����������
��
���
�����	������ ��
����

����������	�������
���
����
�$��

����

��
�����
������	��������
�	�������
����	
����
���������	��������
��	������������������
��


%����
����
���	��
�����
	��
���*1A��S�
�������
���
����
�$��	����	��������	��
8


%����
����
�������*112��6�������	
�������
�����	���
����
��	�������	���,)���������G���
���
���
�7�

�����+�
��������������

��	�$�������
�>����	���� ����� ��

���� ��$�����(��
�-�'�
� ����	���������� ���
n� =3A��	����	���

������H���
�*11=!��
��	�����
�2>A�
	��

	����G�

����������
�	���������=*A��
�*11>�
n� 2*A��	����	���

�������
�	���
����	���
�*11=!��
��	�����
�2*A�


	��

	����G�����������
�	���������2=A��
�*11>�
n� ?*A��	����	���

�������
�	����
������
�*11=!��
��	�����
�?=A�


	��

	����G�����������
�	���������21A��
�*11>�
n� �����
�����
�� ��/��:/� ������������	��	���	��������
����	����

����������	������
���������	����	���

��	��
���
B��	����
��	�

�
n� 20A�
���
�	����
�����������������	�����	���

��
��������

���
�

*11=!��
��	�����
�24A�
	��

	����G�����������
�	���������2+A��
�
*11>�

n� /
���31A�
���
��	����
	
�����	�����������	�����	���

��
�������
�

���
�*11=�

0��������
���� ��� ��$�����
n� 2>A�
����
����������	������������������
�	��	��	��
�*11=!�

�
��	�����
�2?A�
	��

	����G�����������
�	���������2>A��
�*11>�
n� =+A�
����
����
����?3�������	��������������������
���	
��


�����
���

���
�*11=!��
��	�����
=1A�
	��

	����G����������
�
�	���������=>A��
�*11>�

��������
n� *=A�
����
���������
�������
��������������������
��������
����

�
�������
����
��
���!��
��	�����
�*>A�
	��

	���!����������
�
�	���������*2A��
�*11>�

n� ����	�
�����������
����
�+2A��
����
���	����33�	
��
���!�����
�������	��

����
����	
���	��	��

�������	�������

:����	�(�		�,�����
n� *1A�
��������
���������
�
��	����I�
��	��

������
��	���
������

����!�*4A��
���
�����������	
��3?A�	��������
��


��
������
�������

n� �
��	����
	
���	
����
������������	�����������������
����	
����
��$�����
�������
����
�
��	�����

)*��$� �'� ��+����
n� ??A�
��������
����	������	����
�	����	���+1���
�����
��

��
��I	�����������	��

�	����	���+���������������
n� 0>A�
��������
����	����
��

����
$����
��������
����6*11=7�

Page 62



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

����
����,
���
����)
�����	��	���������	��
	��
�����������
�������
������
���
����
�$������
��(������
�$��
��	�$���
�������
��


%����
���
���
���*104��:
���������
����	�����������
���
��	
�	���

������	����
���

�������	���
��
���
���	����
��������
��	���

����

�
�������
���
��
��
�$�6*2�*A�
��������
�����������������%0>0>�
�
��	���������*1�=A��
���
��	
�7������
�����	��	�
�
��	�	�������������
����
���
���
������
���������%

����	
������������
��������	���
���
��

����
�	
	���!������!��
����
!��
���	�����������$�
��
	�����
���	
��������	������

����
�������	����	��������
��	����������������	�������
������������
��������
��	����
�������	���	�����	����
���	������	���
��	�������
���	
���
���������!�
�����	��

�	
���
����	�
��
����)�	�����������
�
����
������	
���	

�
���
�����FK�	
�����������
���
�	�$����
����������
�
��������
��	��	��	��������
��	��!�������	
������������	��

�
�����	
�	����	������
�
$����	��
����
����
��
���
����������
�
���
�
���

��
�������������
�������������	
��	���
���
��
���	�����
�����

�����
�
�����
���

�����	����	��
�����	���	�$��
��������
����
��!��
���#	������
�����
�����
�
���
����	��������
��	��	��	�������	��
�
����	��	
��,�	�����

���)�	�������	��
�����������
�
����������
�
������
�������������
�����
������������
���	�	��

�
����������	
����
���������	����	������	��	�
$���
�'������"�����	��������
��
�������
�'��������	��
�������$�����

����������
�����������
���������
��
��	����

������
	������
������
�����
����������
���	�
�����
����	
�������
������
	��

	��	���	����

!��	�
������
�	�����

���	����
������
��������
����
����	��	������

��
���	����
�����
	
��!��	��
�	���

���
���
���
�	
����
��	���!���	������!��
�
���	
�������!�	
���
�����

��
G���
���������#	���
��������������
�������
��
�	����	����	�������	����������	�
�
����	�������
������
���
���������������
������	
���	����
��������
���
	������

���
�����
��*111I10��
�*113I1?��������
�
������
����
���	����
�*112I1=!����
���	���	���������
�
*11=I1>�� 
��

��	������������	������

���
���
�

�����
������
��*11+I14��
�*11=I1>������	�

����
�
���	���
��������	���
��	�����
�������
���
	������

����)
�����!�������	
�	����������������
	������

���	������	�
�����
������
	��

	��	���	����
����
	
������	�����

����

��	�����	��������	��	
�
������
������
�������������

������	��������
����
����������
�
��61%4���	��7�	
�����������
���623O�
��	��7���
���
����	���������
��
����	��	��������
���
	������

���
����	����
���������	
�	
��
�����	���
��
�������	������������	�����	
���
�������61%4���	��7�
��
���
�	���
���
����	��

�	
�����������	�����

���������	������

����
��	������	���	����
����������	�
�
������
�
���

�
��	������

���
���	��
�	��
�

���
���
���
�	
������	���!���	������!��
�
���	
��
������	
�����	���
�����

�!�	
��	����������
�
���

�
�
�������	�
���	�

������

����

��	
���
����
�	��
��	�������	�����

����

���

�����������
��
�������
�����	���
���������
����
�	��
��	������
������	��������������
��
��	�����
���
����
�
��	���������	
��	����

���
����	��

�������
�������
	
��	�
�����
����
�	����	�����������	
����
�	��
��	������
�������
�	������� ����������	������	��
�	�������	
�������	�����������	
��	�
�����
����
�	��
��	���������������
������	���	���
#��	�����3!231�
�
�
����
������
�����
����
���
�
����
����	���
�	������	�������
��	���&��������
��
��	��!��
�
��

���
����!��
�
���	����!��������
�����������	��
����	��

	��
�����G�������	������	�
�
�����	�������	
��
�
�
���	������

;�
�	�����	�����	�
��

��
�������
����
��

�
����	����
��������

��	������
���
�����������	���
6J���$J�
��J������
��J7�	
������	
�
��������� ���
�

��(��
�����	���	������
���
��������	
����(�����


�
�
������
�	�����	
�����	�����	������	������

���
�
����
��������
����	��
����
�������	���
�����
������
���	����
�����	
���

������	�����	��
����
�������
�����
�	����6;��	����
��
��)�	���!�0>>=7������
�����
�
����
�	�����	������
�(�	��������	��
���
���
��������
���	��

�
�������������,������
�
��
���
���	�����
���	�$��
�
�����
���
��	����������

��

���
�	�����	��	��
��
�����
��������
���
�������
	�����
���	�$��
�
�����
���
���
���
��������������

����
�	�����	��6D	��

	������	
����
���(������
�
;�
�	��)�	���!�*1107��/���	����������	�����
�	
�
����
����
���
�
�	����	����
������%��	��
����������
�
�
�����
������
��*111��
�*11>�����
��
���
��
�������
���	������	��

��	�����
��������������
��������
��	��!���������	���������������	���������	��	
�
����
����
���
�
�	����	����	��
�������������

 
�*11>��������
�	����3���	����
�����
�����	��

�
	���	���1�>�������	��������������	��6��������	����
�����
���������������%�����7��������	�����
�*111��	��
0�?�������	��������������	�!��������
��
��	�41�2A�
�������

��
��������)
�����!�	��
�����
���

��������
�������	���

�����	�����	��	��

��
��������
�����
�
��������!��	
��
����
��1�0��
�������

�P�;�
��

��
	
��H

������!��
�*�=��
�:������P�H���
�	
$�������

��		� ������
����
�	�����

�-���+�
�������������
���
'������	�
��	�
'�
,�		
���#(����� ���$�>�����������
�	����9 �
 ����$� �

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 63



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�������
���	�*=%�
����	��	��

�	
������	�������	
���	��
���
��
�*111����
�����	
������
��1�3��
�,
����

$�
P�D��
�	���
�+�+��
���
���������;������������
�	��	��

!�	��	�����
������
��
�����
���

����
�
*11>�6*=7��	��	��������
���
���������	
�0��
��	����
�
�*111�6

���>7���

�������	�����
�	
��
���	��
��
������
�����
	���
�

�����

���
������������
��*11?��
�*112�	
���
�
�
*11=I1>������	��	�$����
���	����
�31�>�����0!111��
�
����������(�	�����
����	����	��	
���������
$����
�����
������
�	�
���

��	
���������������
����0=�
�

�����

��������	����	����������
�����
����64>�?�
����0!111��
��
7���	
���	�����
�����
	��

	����
640�*7��
�*113��
�*112!�	��
�	��
��**=��

�����

��


��������
�����D)�������
������
���

�����

�����
���������
�
�����
���

�����	��������	���
���
��������������	����	����	���
��������
������
���
����������
�������	������������
�����
���

����
�����	���!�	�
���

��	����	������������
���
���
�	����	�������������
�����
���

��!�	�	�
������	�
���	����	�	��

���
���
����
���	������������

�����
���

������
���

��������	�

�����
��
�
	�����������	
�0=���	���	�����������
�����
������	
�
�
��
��	
��	
��@	����
�������
����@��������

��
/��������!��	����	����
�����
�����������
���
��
�
	����03��
�44���	�����

���������
���������	���
��������	
��	��
�
����

�
������#�	�����	��
���
���
�
����
�����
�*112�

����	����	����

���
����	��

�������
���#�	����
��	
���������
�����

�6�� 7!������	
����������
�
�����
��	��
�
��	�����	
���
��
���������#�	��
���	��
�����,��	����	���$�������	�
�������
���
�
��

��
���
���� ��
����
����	�����������	
�*3�
��	�����������������	�����
�,��	����	�	����
��
��
�
	����0?%0>�	
����
�	����*1%*4!���
������
���
��
���	��
��	�����$��	��
���	
������	�
����
�����
�����

/���	������	���

���
�����������
���������������	�
���
����	
���������
�����������G�	���
#��	�����*4A�
��
	����������
��
�����
����	������	�����	������
���
�
�
�����!��
��	���������**�4A�
	��

	������
�	��
��	���������
���	�	�

��	�������������
�
���������
�
�����������	������
��
�����

���
������	
��
�
����
���
�������������
�	�������
���������!�
������	�����
������
�����	��!��
����@����	
��D
����
@�������%�
�	��������.	�����������
��
����

�����	���
��
������	���������	��������	��
���
����

��
����
632A7!�D
������
������63+A7!�B	�
��B	��

�64=A7�
	
��;��

�
���642A7��������#��������������	���������
��	������	���	����
�����������6*0A7��

��������	��
���
��������

��
�����������
���
�
	��
�������������������������������������
�����D
����
@����	
��������

����%�
�	�������	
���
������
�����
,�
��	�ID
�����	���	
��������
�$����%�
�	��������
:	����	
�����	����	��������
�0=���	��!��	������	����
����
�����	���
���������!��
������
���������
�	����1�
�
�0?���	���	
���
��	�����#��������������
��
�����
��
���	������������
�	�����������
����	�����	�������$�
��
���
���	
���
�����
����I��
�����������
��
�������

%	��������	��

�
	�����������������	�������
�
�	������
���
�
�
��	�����
���������	�
����
�����	����	��
	�����
�
��	����	���	
���	��������
�����


�
����
	�

�����	�����
�����?3��
�23���	���	����	
����
.�	������!��
�
���	
��������	�

����
�����
������
���6	����
����?3���	��7����	����	�������
��
�
�
��
�����
'���������
��	���&������������	������	���
�
*11>�	��
�	��
��01!>=3�
���������
����������
��������
	���
����P������	����
��	��	��!�	
����	��=21������
���	�
��
��
����	�����	����
��������������
��	��	���
6/�������
�����
���	��

� 
�
��	��

��������
6�
���7�*11=7��������	��!�������	�������	�

����
����

��	����
����?3���	����������������
�����
����
630+�*�����011!111��
���	��

�6*24���
���77���	
�
����	���	����
���
��	
��642>�*7��
�*11=I1>�6��)/�
	
��;��	����
��
��)�	���!�*1017��/�������
����
��
���
���	���

�����
��
����	��	
���
�*11>I01�
�	���
���	����
����23����
���
����	����
��
����	��
�
��
��
��	
�������
���	������

���	
�	���
�����
�	���
����

����
��������
������	
�����
	��

	��	���	��������
���	�����
�����
������
��������
���	����?3���	���
��
�
�����
�	���8

���
��

����	����!������**�?A�
6=!31?7���������
���������������
������������

0��	����$��	�������� ��$�����

�0��� ���� ������
�
�n� ����
�����(�		9�	��
���	�������
�
���
���	��	��
n� ,��	����
�����������$������
�������%��	�������	
��!�����
����

�����������������
n� ��	
��	�����
���%��	����

�
�����	
	�������
n� :
�����
��������
������
�������
����
��
����%����

��

����	����

������
��

�
n� :
�����
����
��	����
	�����	��
��
�	��

�
n� ,
�
����������

�����������	
�����	�����

����
��������
n� ��
������
��������������	
���	������	����
���	����


��
���
�������
�����
�
������
�������

%�	$�
��
n� ����
��	
����	
	����
������
��
��%� ���
����
��B
	���
n� �����	
����	���	�	��	��

�����������(���$���
n� B�������	
	����
�!�:�.��%��

����
n�  
���	��
���	
���
��'
�
�����	�������G���������
$���	��!�

����
��	��	��!��	������
n� :	
���
�����
�����	������
�	�����
�����	���������	���
��
n�  
���	��
���	�����������
����

������
����
�����
�
��
�$��
n� �	����	���
������
���������
�0��� �����
��+��,����
�n� ,	�	�������
��	$����	
����	���	�����
n� :
����
��	���	��
���������������	����%����
���#��
�����
n� ��
�����������
����
����.�����	��
�	�G��
��
���	��	��
n�  
���	����	���
����	
���	�
�
������

	����������
n� �
������
�$�
��������������	����
n� ;�	����
�$�
�������	�����%�

��'
�
��

��	������������	��
����
n� �	���
���	'
��	�	��	��

��
n� ,
��	�	��������
��

���
�	����	����
�����
n�  
�
��
�$�	���
	�����
�����
�����
�����
��	�������
���
��
n� �	$�
���(�	���������������
��	��I����

������
������

��

Page 64



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�
��	���������*0�3A��
���
��	
��	��	���
����
�
*112I1=�6��)/�	
��;��	����
��
��)�	���!�*11>7��

�����	�	���
������	�
�
���
��	���	��!�
������!��������
�	���
��!����������

�

!��	�
�������
��$��
�6�
����7�

��������
���� ���
�
������,� ������������
����>�
��,����(��
������
�
����	�+�������	��$�����
$��������
������$�������� ���$D�

�

��,���.��(���������� �
�������,�������� �
�����	$�
�	� ���(
�������
��	�
� �$�����>����
(�		�������������
�� ���# ������ �$�����������,�
��(����� ����������������D��

8��������������
����� �,�	���� �

�
	�������
����	$�
��
���	�����	����-�D�����������
��	����
�����������	�
�
�����	����������	���	
�
�
���	�������$�
���	������	���������	����
�����$�����
�
�������
���31�	
������������#����	
��������
�������
��
��
���������������	���������
���
������������	�
���
����	������������	��
���	����
����	���	
�������	���+�
�������
�����$�����
�����
��������	�
������
�������
�
������
��	���
���	��

�������	��
��#�����
����
���
��	�������	��!��
�����	
����	
����
�	������
�����!�
�������**A��	������������	
������
��	�����
���������
�
����
��

���

����/������
���
���	��

�	
��,�
���������	�������
����	��
���
����	�
�
�����	��������
��
��	
��	��*A�
��
������
��	���
���	��

!��(�	��
���
�
�	����3111�
��
����
��	���	�����
�����
����6 
���	�������
�,	��!�
*1137�������	��
���
���
���	����
����������	�
�
��
���	�������6 C����
��317�������	���������	����	��+%3�
��
��������0111��
���	��

��������
��������
�����
*11=�H���
���	��

�����������
������0=%?4�	���
��
��������������	��������
�4>>�	
��=+*���
����
�	���	��
���	���
�����������	�
�
�����	���������������
	����������	��
�����$�����
���	���
��
���	����
����	��
��"��
���	����������	���	����
���
�
����
����
������������	
���
����#����	��������!���������
�
��	������	����	�

����	�������������	�
�
��
���	���������	
��	
��
���	���
���
������������	�
�
��
���	����������
��
������
�����
�����

:����	�!��	�
�

:�
�	����	������
������	�����
������
������
��

�
�����

���
���#�	�������#��������
��	���	���
�	��
��	������
�����	��	
��

�������%�	
���
���	���
��
��������
����������
�����������	����

������	
�	�
��	���:�
�	����	������
������	���
���
�	��
��	����
�����������������

��	����
����23���	��!��������
���
�	��
��	���
���	��
��	��

����������
��	�����
�

����

�������	������
��	�	
����N�������������	��!�
��������	
��(�	����	�������
�
����	�����
����

������	�������
�	��
��	���������


%����������������
�������	
��	��
�
��	�������

/���	��!�	���
#��	�����00!111�����
����������
���
	��������	�����
����	������������
����
���
����
�	��
��	�����

����

��:
������������	��������������	��
+!33>�������
���	����?3O���	���	�����$�����
����
�������
����
����������

!������0!00>��������
����
��
���������������

��
�*11>�����
�	��
��*!>32�������
���
	����?3O���	���	��������	�����
�����������
����
��
;���
��	��
�*11>�6��
'����
��/�������
����
�
���	��

� 
�
��	��

�������!�6�
���7�*11=7���

D	��

	��������������������	���
��
�	����
�����$����
�
��#�����
�����
�	����	������
�����������	��
��������

�	
��	
#�����G�	�
�
��*1A�
���
��
�	��
	
��

��������
��	���������	�
���0*�3A�
����
��
:�
!��	�����������	����
����������	
��	������

���
��������������
�����	�������	
!��	�!�����#�	��	
��
��	
���
������
����	���	������������$�
���
���
��
�	����	������
������	
����	������������
�������

�������
����	����	���
������
����
����
��������
�
�
�����
�
����	�����

����
������
��������
����
���������
����
�	����	����
����������
���	������	����������	��
���
�����	����
�����	���

����

�������$�����
�������������	
���	��

	��

	��������������
�	���
��	�������
���������
��
�
�	�	���������	�����
�������
����
�	�����
�����
�
*112I1=��������������
�����������������
�����
����
641�2A7���	
�����	���	����
���
��	
��6*2�2A7!�	��
�	��

��?!431�	������6��)/�	
��;��	����
��
��)�	���!�
*11>7��

!��	�
�����$�������
����������� �

�n� ����
����)
����	��������������	��
���
�������	����

��

$�
��
	��
�
���
��!���	�

�����������	
�����	���
��!�������	
���	����
��	��	����
����

��
��
���
������	���
��	
���������
���������
�
�
��	��

�	
����
�����
��������	�����	�����H�����������

n� ����D)������
������
������	���������
�������
�����
�
�	
�
	������
�����
��!��������������
����	����
��
���
�����
���	�����
�

��	��������
����	
����
�������	�����
��	����
�����
����
�����
�
������

�
��	��	
����
���������
�D)������
������
�
������

�
����
���

�	
��������
����������������
�����

n� D)������
��������
�$�
���
�������

���������
����
��
�
���
������	��	����
���
��������������
���
�	��

��
������
��	��	���@������	����	
��8@
����,�	���,
������

�
��G�
 ���
��
����	��	������	����������������	
����

n� ����8B����	��!�B���	�����
���	���������������
�31A�������
�������	���
�
�,
���
����:��
������������
�*11=%1>!������>=*�������
����
��������
������
�	����	������	���	
��411����
����
��
������
��	���	������������� 
���	����	�	��
����
��;���
��	�
	�

����������
��	��������������
������
��	��������
�	
��
���	���
�
�������	����
���
�	����	��������������

n�  
������
���
�
���	�������
����
�����	������
������
��	�������
�
��	�����	�������
����������	
���	����	���

�������!������=3A�
��
�������#������
���������	����	���

��
�*11=I1>��

n�  
�
�

��
�������	����!������
��	�������

�
�$+�����������
�
�����	 ���
���� �$����$�	�

Page 65



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�������������!��	�
�

�
	�����������������	�������
�
�	������
���
�
�
��	������	��
���������	�
����
�����	����	��
	����
�
���	����	���	
���	��������
�����


�
����
	�

�����	�����
�����?3��
�23���	���	����	
���� 
�
0>>+!�����;�����
���	����	����
����
���	�����
	��
	�����
���	����	����	���
�������	��
�����	����
�������*112�������	���	���	�����6�	����0*3�3+�����
011!111!����	����24�2*�����011!1117��B��*112!�

���	����
��	�����	����
����
���	�����	��
	�����
�
��	����	����	���
�����
�����
����6004�0=�����
011!111��	���
��7���	
�
	��

	����600?�2>7��
�*112��
���������
������	����	��
	�����
���	����	�������

��
	
�������
�������
������
�	�
����
����
���
��	�����
	
��������#����	
����

!��	�
���������������$� �

/���������	�����
�����	�����
����
��������*112I01�
	
�������(��
��*11=I00������
���	�
��������������
,
������

��#���������
����

���
��
�*11>�	�
���
��
�������������
$�
������	��

��
�����
	
���	
��
	�

������
�����
����������	��	�!����
	���
����
	
��!��
�
����
����	
��	��
�
�����	���
�!�
������

��
������!����	��������
��	
��������
�������
�	����
������
����23�������,
������

������(��
����
���
�
�������	����	
��������
���	����
�	�������������
�������	
����
�������	�����
���	��!�	���
��������
	��	���������������	���
��
��

�������	�����������
�	����

��������
����������
������
����
�����	$�
��
�#������!���	�������

��!�	������
��	�!��	����
���	�
��!�
�����	
���������!��������
�����
�	����	����	
��
�
���������
��
����������������
�������
	����	��	
��
�	��

���������	������������	
���	���
���������
�
��	�����	�������������	�������
�������
����	
����
����
�����	�����	���>3�2A�
���	���
�����
������	��������
�
��
����	����������
������
�0=����$��
��������
������	���
��	�����
�	�
	��

	��	���	���
��>*�1A��
��������
��	
�������������	��
���
�������
����	
��
����
����
���	
��=2�*A�
���	���
���
���	���
�����
�
���������
����������������������H����������	����
�����
�?*��	����
��	�����
�	�
	��

	��	���	���
��
=?�3A�

800����������$��
������	���
�������	������
��)�	��������
������
������
�	���
�������#����	
���������
������
��������
���
��
*1A�
��
�����
���

���	
�����������	���	�����
��
����
�
����/�������������
���������!������	���	���
�
�	�������
���	
���������
������
���
�
������������	�
���
����	
����	���
������
��	
�������������������
�	���������	�����
���	����
���
�����
���������
��
�
������
��������

��
�������	
�����
	����

�����

�
�	����	���	��
������
����

�����
��	����������/
�����
�
�����������!����������	�������
����
��������
��
�
����
��
���!����	�������
��	
��	�����	���������������
	���

���	�$��

7�
�
��	�
��������� �

������
��	�
���
��������
�	���������
������
�	��
��	�����
���
����	���D)������
����)
����	���
������6�)�7�	
��D)������
������
����������������
�)�����	��
�	���
������
�������	�������������
������
��
�
���	�	
��	���	�����
���	���
��	
������	����� �����
�����
�������������
���
��.
�
�	��

���������	����	
��
��
�������������������
���	
��������
�������������6��
P��7�����������
�	���
���	���
�����
����
���������	
�
4��
�����
��P���	��>=�2A��
�*11>I01!���������
���
����	
�������������	
�����
	��

	��	���	���
��
>=�+A��

������
�
���	����	���
��,�
�����	��	�

��������
�������
�
���
�� 
����
��
������
�����	���
��
,�
����!��
������

����
�����
��������	�	�����
��(�������
�����������
���
�	�������������������
D���������������
����������	�������
���
����	��	
��
�	$����	����
������#��
����,�
����D���
�$�G�	�

	��

	���
���	���������
��	�������
�D)����
����
��
���������
�	��	
���
�������	��������

D)������
������
�����������������
����������
�
��
��
����������&�)�	��������������
��,������
�	
��
.	������"�,
���
����	
�����	�����	��

"�:�
�	��
)�	����	
����	�
�
��;��	����������

�����	
������������	�����
��������������@�
�����	
���������	
��	�������
���
��������.
��
�
��	
��!�,	���
���8����	���������
������=���
����
��	
�	��������2=A��
�*11>I01!�������������������	
�
����
	��

	���	�����
��23A�������	
����	
�
����
���	���	��;�����
���)
����	��	���	��
��
������	
�����
	���	����
�������
����������

������	���44�H����	�������	
��

��H�%������	����
��
�����

��	������
�D)������
�����������	���
�
���H��������0!111��
���	��

��
��	�����
�����

	��

	��	���	���	
�������	���

�������
����
���
8�
�������!��
���	������������	��

�H���
��������	���
��

�00���$� ���
��	�
������

�0��� ���� ������
�
�n� ,��	���
����

��������������	��	��������
�����
�����
����
n� H

���	����������
��������
�������	
�������,���
n� H

����
�������
�����
��
���������
�����	�����
n� �
����������

��
�������	��

�������
�*114�	
��*112��
n� �#	������
���

������
����
��	����������
����
�����
���

��

��
��	���������!��������	�������
n� ��	

�
���
��	
����	��
�������	
�	��
���
���	��

�
n� H

���
�$��
��
���	��
���������
���
��
���
�������	�����

	
���
�����
������
����
��	�������
n� :
�����
�����
�	������
��	���	������������

�0��� �����
��+��,����
�n� �������	����
�����	��������
����
�������#����	
���������
�����

�����	
���
�����	����	
��
�����
���

���
n� )�	�����
�(�	�������

�����
����������(���$����

���������

���
	�������
	
��!��
�
����
����	
��	��
�
�!���
$�
�!�
���	�������
�!�
�����E�	��?��������
��

n� D
��	�����
���
���
��������	�����
����

��������
���
�
���
������������
������
����

Page 66



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

?3���	����
��	�����
�*�2A�
	��

	���������
�����	��
	����������
�
���

�
��H��������	������	���
�������
�����
���8��
�����	
�������	���������	
�����
	��

	��
	���	����

��������
��	��,	��������
�����������������
��
�����
������	����	
������%���
��
����������N�
�&�������	���++�
��	����
�	������
��	���	������������,

�	���,�
����
�������
�������	'
�����
���	�����D)���
����	�����	���
	��
���������	����
����	
��
������
��������	�����
��
�����
����	���	�����

�����
���
���	����	���
��������	����	
������%���
��
��
������������
���	��

!����������
���	
��������
���
��
	�'	��
���
�	��	���
�����	��	����������	�����
��	���
���
�	�
�
��<4=?������

��
�*112I1=�����������	�
��
������	��

�����������
���	����	
���
��	���	���
�#��
������!�	
�����
���������
����,����,
�
����
��
��������

$���	���
������

��#��
�����	����D)��
����
������	����	����#��
���������

���	���������
�	���������
��

������������	��	���
�
������

������D)������
����	
����
���������
�#���
	����
������!������	���������
������
����
)
����	����������������	��	��
�	�����
��
��	�
<0?+�����

�%��
�����	
������#��
�������
������	���
�	������������	
�����������������
���������D)��
����
��������������	��
��
���	��
��'
�
���
�$�	��
���
���������	�
�
���
������

�
�!���	

�
���
��
�	�������
	
���
����������
���
��
���
����	������	��!������	��
���� 
����	����;��	�����������	����

!��	�
�����$� ��������$� �

�

�������	������
����
����	
���������

���
��
���:����
	
��,�;�����������	��
�������
������������	��	��
�	��

��03�:�����	����	���	�����������������
����
)
����	���D)���������
�*11>I01�����������
�
���
��
*>����������
�����	���,�;�����	�����	���	��
�
����
�������
����	
���!��
�*11>I01������������>0�
,�;�����
�����

���
������
�����	���
����
�
���
��
0=2��
�*11=I1>��=2A�
���	���
����������	�������	���
��
�

��������������	��
��

��
�;�����
����
����	���	��
���	
���������������	���	������
	��

	��	���	����=*A�

���	���
����	��������������
���	�����������������	��	
�
�
�	���
��	��;�����
����
����	��	���

�����������
�����	���
�����
	��

	��	���	����

��������������$���$��
��  �� �

�������

���
���������#��
�������	�����$�����
��	$��
����
�=1A�
�������	�$	������
������	�����
��������
��������
��
��
��	
���������������	���

��������
���������
��������
�#����
�,
������
��������
��
��
�������������
������	�����	���
��	�����
���	�����	��
	���
�������	��	!�����������	���
��	$���������
���
�	��
��!���������
��������������
��	��	
������	�
���


��

������
�������
����������������
��������
��
/������������
���	��

������
��
���
���
�������

	��

	�����
��!�����������

�
���	��	��	
����
���
������
	������
����
��	���	���������������!��
����#�
	
������������

����

���
����������

������	
��	��
�����
������
������������
����	��
��	��	
�	�����
���
	��
�	��
���
���	��

���
�����������	����������
�
��	
�����
������
��	��	
�����
�����#!��������
����
�
�	
�	��������	������
������	
���������
����	�
�
��
���	���
��
���

����

� 
�
������
��	�
�	�
�	���	����
�������
	��
�	�	�
���
���������	
��!�D)������
���������������������
����
�
�	��������������
����	�
��
��<*1������	

���
�������
����	
�������	�������
��������
�#����#���	����
���	�������
�������
�������	���	��
�������	������
�
��
��	���
���������
�������
����
���	��&�������
��
������	
���
��
�%���
���	���
��	���
�	
���!�������
��
�

�����	���	������

���
��
����	�!��������
������
��
����

�
���	���	������
�������
	��

	����	��8�
��

!��	�
������������

�1���� �<��	��
������������#��'�/!���	
����
�:����	�
!��	�
������$� ���������� ��
����		�(�����(������������ �

n� ��
��������@	����������G�H��
�
��
��F
���	
����
��
����P�
/	$�	���@	����

n� ����H��
�
��
�������
	�������	���
���	�����������

1���� �<��	��
���������	
����
�!� ����	 �/!����� ��
��������� &�

n� 9�

������
��
���
�����
n�  
�����

������
��

�	
���

��
��

0����,������������� 
������������� �������������� ��
���
��	�������
��	�
�
�����	 ��,�������(����������,	
����
�� ��$���� ���$	�����&�

n� �������
�
��,�:)��
n� )����
�)	���
n� E
�
����
�����������	����������	
�������������	���
��
n� ,������
���	�����
��	
���
'����
n� ����
���������
������	$��
n� ��
��

	����������
����	�
�
��6����7�
n� :����%�������������	���6:��7�
n� �
��	��	
����
��

	����������
����	�
�
��6���;7�
n� .	�����D������	��
�������
n� ;
����������������	�����

�
�$+�����������
�
�����	 �����		
������������>�
��,#7�����

7�
�$� ������$���������

��!����������������� ����
�
;������������������E�$
��$��
n� 24A�
���	���
����	��������������
�
������
�������

��	�
���������

�	��!��
��	�����
�24A�
	��

	����
n� =0A�
���	���
����	�����	����	����#��	�
�����������
���
������

������
��������������	$�
���
����
��	�����
�=*A�
	��

	�����
;��	�����$	� �����	����� 
�� �
n� =4A�
���	���
����	���������
���
�����	
�	����	
��������
��

�
����	���
��
����
�������(�����

���
��	�����
�=3A�
	��

	����
n� ==A�
���	���
����	�����	���
��
�������

���	�$��
���

��
�������	��

������������
����������
��	�����
�==A�
	��

	����
�����
��
�C��	��
�$�����������$����
n� =*A�
���	���
����	�����	���
����	����	�������

����
����������

������������
���
�
��	��

��
��	�����
�=+A�
	��

	�����

Page 67



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

���
�����!�	
��������
��������
����

�
�������������
��
�
����	���
��
���
���%�	���������
�����������	���
��
�����������
������	�$��

�����	�������
��
������������
	
���
��
�	�������
���
������
����	���

��

��
��	����	
����������
����������	������
�������#!�
�
���������������������	���

���
����
���
���	��	
�	����	
��������	�������	�����
����
��	
��
�
���	����
��
����
���
�������

 
�����F���
�����
������	�������
�������������
�
/��
����*11>�	
���
����
��������	��*11=I>!�����
�,����
����	�*��
��	���
�������������������	��
����
��
�	
	��
����
	
���!��
���
�
����������
����	
��
�	
	��
�����
��������������	
���������
�����
8	��(�	������	
������

�����
�������(������
��!�
	������

�	�
	��

	�������
�
������	�����������
���
���
�	��

����
�����	�
�
���
����
��
��
������	�	�
���@
����,�	���,
������

�
�!�
����
��
���	�	�(�	�����	
���
����
�����
����	
��
��
������	�	�
�����	�����
�(�	������"�	�������	��
�
���	��
�������
����

�
���
�������
���
�������

��	
��	��

!��	�������	
�'����������
��������
���	����
������,
������

�	

�	���	�	���
�����	��D)��
����
�������
��<03>+�������	���
�*11=I1>��������
�	���
������	
�����	���	����#��
�������������	��
�
��
����
��	�	�
����
���
�������	������

	��
,�
������,��!�	��<0?+1���������	��������������	
��
��
����
��
��	���	���������������	
�������������
 !

�"#�$
%"&!'(��$()*�+,-./*��0&123�
�
4��55,6'75� *���!%8�9":*���6��

����,
�
����	
��.����	
�����������������	��
���
����
*�
���	����
��F���
�����
�����!�����������
�����
	��������	��+��)
�����!�	����
����	��
������
����	�*�
�
������	
	��
�����
�������	���
���	
�������	��	������
�	$��

�	��������
����	
����
����������
������	��!�
��������	��������	����

�	�
���
��������	��

!�'
�
��
�
������

�
��	
���
�	��

�!���	�������������	
��
�
�������
�����������
����)
����	���*11>I01�C�	�����
���
�
���
�
���
��!���	�����	������
���
���
�������
�
	���
�����	���
���
��	
���������
�������
�������	
��

��	
��	��

��G����������	���	��
��
���
�����
�
����
��������
����	����������
�
��	
��	��

���
�

������
�����
��������	���
���
���	����#�����
���
��
��	�����	�����

����
����)
����	���D)����������������
����������
��������������������,	���C�	�����,
������

!������


��

����

��	��	�������������������
�������
��
�
	


�
�����
������

��
�-	
�	���*101�

�
��
�����
���	���
��!��
�$����	
��
��������
��
��	����	���	��
��	�����
�����

��
�
��

��

���
���
D)������
�����	������	�����
����	
��������4*�
��
����44��
���
	��

	����	
�	�����������
��������
�
$���	��	��
����	����	
����	�����	��!��
�����
���	����!�
�	���
���
���!����
��	��	
���
������������
���"�
����
���
��������
��	
��	��	�!�������	��������
����
6:�����	���7�	
���	���
���	����	���

��	�����������
��	
�����
	��

	��	���	����F
����	��	��
��
�
����	
��������	�
�
��	�������
���	
�	�
���
��	�
�
��	
�����
���$����
����������
��	��,	����
�����
������	���	����	������
���
�������	��
���	�������
�
	��	��
���
������

��
�*11>��:
�������
���!�
�	����	���
��	
��,������
��
�,	�����������������

����� ����� ����
������

����������
������������+��� �
n� ?=A�
����	����	��
���(�	�����	
��������������	�
�
���
��	���0*�

�

���!��
��	�����
�4+A�
	��

	����
n� ��������

�
������������	���

���
������
�����
�	������
��
���

	
���	�	����
��+�??��
��	�����
�+�3>�
	��

	����60T�
�
���������!�3����������7�

n� ��	���	�����
��������	���	
��
�������
��'
��=+A��
��	�����
�
=0A�
	��

	����

n� �������
������
���
��
�$%������	�	
���+�?>��
��	�����
�+�?*�
;��������������+����
n� ��	����#�����
��
���	�	����
�!�������
��
��	�������
���	���
���

���	�������
��	���0*��

����*1A��
��	�����
�03A�
	��

	����
n� ��	����#�����
��
���	�	����
�!�������
��
��	�������
����	����
��	���

0*��

���02A��
��	�����
�04A�
n� .	��
����	
�����������
����
���
����
�����
���
����
��������+�+2�

�
��	�����
�+�44�
n� ��	���	�����
��

���������
�	��������
����
��	���
�$�?3A�

�
��	�����
�?>A�
%����		�$������ ���
n� /��41��
���	�
���3�������
������
��
��*1A�	
��+��
������
��

*1A�
������
	��

	������������

�
!� ����	���� �������
������������+��� �
n� ��	���	�����
��������	���	
��
�������
��'
��=4A��
��	�����
�

=1A�
	��

	����
n� ��	����������
���
�$����	������������
��	���0*��

����*4A�

�
��	�����
�*=A�
n� ��	����#�����
��
��������	����
��
�����
����	����
��	���0*��

����

0A��
��	�����
�*A�
n� ��	����#�����
��
���	�	����
�!�������
��
��	�������
��

�	���
��I���	�������
��	���0*��

����0>A��
��	�����
�*0A�
;��������������+��� �
n� ��	��������
���	�����������������(�	�����
���
�$�	
���	���
���	���

�����	���	�����
���������?0A��
��	�����
�24A�
n� ��	��������
������������
��	���+��

�����
�	���
���
�$����
�

�����
���
�����+*A��
��	�����
�*?A�
n� ��	������
���
�����
��!�
�	���������
���
����
������
�������
�����

�	����

����==A��
��	�����
�>3A�
n� C�	�����
��'
�������
�6���	��'
���

��
�!������	�$�	
����	���

�
�
�����
��+�*3��
��	�����
�+�+=�
%����		�$������ ���
n� /��41��
���	�
���0=�������
������
��
��*1A�	
��+��
������
��

*1A�
������
	��

	������������

�

8�+�	
����� ��������$���$
#FB:�

�F
��������C ����
���	����!���	�����
���
������	�����	����������
���
�����
������
����
����
�C�	����!� 


�	��

!���
����������	
��
�����
��

������	���
������
����
��	��&�
n�  ���
��
�������	�������
�������	

����	���
n� ��
����
���	����
��
���	���
���	��������
���	
������
��
������

�	�������
���������
���	���
n�  ���
��
������
����
����
����������

��������

����

��
n�  ���
��
�����������
��
n�  ���
��
������	���	
���
���
�����	���
n�  ���
��
������������
����
�����������
�	����	������
������
n�  ���
��
������������
����
���������	���	�
�
�����	�������
n�  ���
��
��������
����������
���	�$%
��������
���

��

Page 68



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

	��������	���

��
���	��������	�
������
��

����	
��
��	������!��
�����
���	��
��������
�$�
�!�
��������	����
���
�����
���������
��
��	��������
�

�!�	���	���	�����
���

����

@
�$�
���������
���
�����	�������	��	��	��
��
����
�����������������������
�������
������
���
�����	��

�
����������$������(������
��!������
��
	
���
��
��	���$������
��	����	
����	��������
���
��
	
���
���	��

��.
������D)�!��
�����
���!�������
�����	������	��?1�G�21A�
�����������
����	�������
��
���

������
�$�
����6�$������
��)�	����*11>7���.
��
�
�	��H
���
��
�������������	������	��31A�
��
������������
�����	�����������
������
�$�
����
6;��	����
���
��,
���
������	
���
�	��
H
���
��
�!���������
	���	���������	������������
 �
�����!��"#��*1127��@
�$�
���������
���
��
���	��������#����	��
�������,������
���������	
��
������
���	����	
���������
��	��,	�����������	��!�
�
�����!�

������	�����������
�������
�	���
���!��
�
�������

��	�����
�'�������������������	
��������	�
��
�
�������
��
�����������������������	�������
��
�
������	���	��
���	��
�������,

�����	�����
������	��
���
������
�
�������
���	�	
����	����	�

����
�������
����
��	���
�$����	
��	���	���
��
�����	����
�����
�������
����$�������
��	�������	���
��

�
��	������
����

�	���6����������
�
��	��

7��

�
���$�������	������
��,	���C�	�����,
������

�
��������
����	����
������
����	��������	
���,��	���

����
����
������	����	�
���� �������
�����������	���
��	����	����
��
���
��	
��	��

�������������	���
�
�������
��'
��"��

���
��	�
�
���	�	����
��	
��
	�������
���	���
���	
�����	�����"�����������
����	���
�
�
�����
��	
��	��������
��

���������
�	����
����
����
��"�	
�!���������	�������������)
����	��
�����!��

���
��	�
�������(�	�����
���	�����	���	���
	�����
���������	
�������	�����	��43A�
���
���	�
��
����

����������
�
������
��
��*1A�
��
	��

	��
����

�������

�

7�
� ���$� &�-
�
�����	������
�����	�������
����	����	
������%
���
�"�D)������
�������
�����	��

��	���	�����0+%01%1>"�D)��
����
�������	��������	���
�$��
������
��
����	����1>��������"�
D)������
����C�	��������
���*11>%01"�����
�����
����	��������
(�	��������
���*11>I01"�,C,���	�������������
�����
��D)��
����
����	
��)
����	�������"�D)������
����F���
�����
������
	�������
��1=I1>"�,��!�	������
��	���	���	
���������
���
�	����	���
���
������

���

����� ���� �����������������$���������������&�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 69



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

%������(������, �������� �

����
�������	��
��	�	��������	�����������
�
�
��	�����
�
��������	
��

���	��

�!�������	���
��

���	��������!��	������	����	�(������������������#�	��
	��	���!����
$�

����	
���
�	
��#��
����
��
���
���	�
���
�����������
�����
�
��
���	���

��
�
�
!��������������������
�����

���������
�����
�C�	
�	��
��	�	�
����
��������

���
�������	��	���
�
����
�����
��������
���
���	�������
����������
���
����
����%�����	
���	����


�����	������������������
�
	���	����
�����
�����
��������������	����

���
����

�
�	����	���
���������
�	�������	��	������	
���#�����
��
�#	������
���	��
��������
�$�
��	�
�
��������
���
�����������!�������������������������	�����
���	��
�
����,����
������

���	����	���
�������	��	������	�
�

���
!��	������	����	��	������
�������������
��
����	�$�!�	
��������	����	����
�������
���������
�
	
���
�
����
�����
��	���
��������	�����	
�������
�
���

��
��������	����������	
�	
������������	��
�
����

��	��	'
����	
����
������
������

�
���	�����
�	����	���

����������
��	�������������
������������
����������
�����
���!���
����

���
�����������

	��

	����������

��	�����,

�����	�������������	��
���
�	��������	�
�
���
��	���
����

�	
��������������

�����	������	�����	��8�
������$��
����
��

!���
����������
���
�
�������	��������������#�	
��

������
�����
����
�	
	�����
�	��
��������	���������������
��
�	���	
��
�
���
��������
�!���
�����	$�
���

����
������
��
���������%
�
�����!����

��	�������
����	���
�
�
��	�	�����������	��
���
���
������
�	��@���������
������	
��D	��

	��������
����������������
��������

������
�������
��
������

��#��
������
	��

	�������
�
��
������

���������������
���
��!�	���	���
������
	���
	����
�������
����������#��
�������	
�������
��
���������	
���

��
���
��
���

����������
��$��
�

����
�������������������	
�������	�����
���

����
�
�

��!�����
���	������
���
������������
�������	���
�!�
���������
������
������������
������
�.����	���
*101�*4A��������	
��
�������*11=!��(�	��
���
�	��	���
��
310�
���
�������������
��
��.����	���*101!�����
����
�	���	
$���4��������
���
��03������
������C�	
�	�
��
���
���
��������	����������

�����	�
�������
��������	�	�
�����������

�	���
	��	����
��	��

�
��	���	���
������	��!��	����
���
�
�
��
��	
�������
����
������	������
���*114I13�
����������	�����
������

����������������

���
�����
�������
��B,���
�
��
�!������
���
�����	���
����
��
+!4?=��
�*11+I14��
�*!2*0��
�*11>I01�6�	����

�	�
������������������
��:	����*1017!���������!��
�����!�



�����	������������0*���������
���
��03������
�����
�C�	
�	���
���
���@��
��
��	��
��������������
�
*11>I01�	
��*11=I1>��������	�����
�	
��
���	����
�
�
�������
�����
��
������44A�6001�
���
���7!���
����
���������	�������

����������
������	
�����
����
���
��
��	���������������	�����
�	��������

��
�	��	���������
���������
����
'�������=A�60>47�
���
��������
���	���
��
��
�������
����,
���
�����	������	��
����������
�	
$���2��������
��03������
������C�	
�	���
����
�
������	�	�
�����������

��	���

���
�
����*?A�
633�
���
���7������
�����������+��������
��C�	
�	��
��#�	��
���
�����
���	�������*>A�6>0�
���
���7�	
��
����
������04��������
������C�	
�	���
����
�������
�	����
���
��
���
�����������	�����
�	
��
���	����
�
���
���
���
�������	������
����
������+A�6*1+�
�
����
��7�	
��������	�����������
��	�$����
���%
���
���
�����
���*11?I12��������	�����
�	
��
���	���
�
��
����
������
�����
��03A�6=*2��
����
��7����

0� �������� ������$��
�
�

�
����������������� ��� �������� ������

�
��������� �������
����-�����>��� ��������$��� �
n� �����

���������	���	
������	����
��������
���
������
n� ���������������	
�	
������	�
	���!��

������

��

��
����!�

������	����	
���
����������
��
n� �����
���
������	������������
�����!��	�����	
���
�	����
��������$��0  �  ������������������.� ����������#���
��������� �
n� ;�������	�����������
�����
��	��
�
��
n� 9�
��
����
�����
��	��
�
�����	����	
����#�	����
��
���
n� ;
���������
��
���
�	
����
�;�4�
n� �������9�
��
��,�����%�;
������������!���
�����
��

9��
��	������
���!���#�	��/���
����
n� ��������	����	��������������P�	��
�
��	�����%�E
�
��

��
���!�������
��	
�I
����
��
���	�$���!������	��
����

�
���
�
�

n� ���������B�%�����	����������	��

!�9��
��	�����	������
n� ����
���9��
��	����:�������
������,
���
���������

;�������D�����%�;��������
��,/D��������	����!������
����	����

������
��
���	���	���	��

�%�)	���������P�
,
���
����,
����

�

.�������������(�		���� ��,�	��
� �������$���������� �
n�  ���
��
���������,

����
���
n� ��
�����
�����
��	������
������
���	���
n�  ���
��
����������	����	���

�
n� ;�������
�������
����
����������
���������������	
�	����
�
�	����9 ���� ��
n� ��	��
���	����������������
���
���������!��
����
�	
��
���
��

���

��
n� ,

��
����
�����
����
��	����	���
�����������
n� ��������������
�	
���
�
����
������	�����
��	
���
'������
n� ����������$%�	$�
�����	��
���������	�������	
���������!�

�
��
���������#�	
�������
	��	����������
n�  ���
���
��
���
�������
���
�
����
�����
��	$��	��
�������

�

�������

�
.�����E������ ���B���������� $��������$��
n� �
�����
�

Page 70



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�����	�
�������������	�	�
�����
������	���������
��
�����	��!���������
��	��������!�������
��	���������	
��
����

	���
������� 
�*11+I14!������������3!+=>�

���
�������
������
��	�����
�*!21+��	�����	��
6�	����

�	�������������������
��:	����*1017��������
�������
���	��������

�
��31A�	
��	�������
��
��
.����	���*101�����
�����	���	
$���	�����������
�����
������C�	
�	���
����,
��	�����
�*11=I1>�
�������	�����
�	��������

��
�������
�������	������
*?A�6+0>�
���
���7!�����������������������	���������
�
�C�	
�	����������
��	������������+1A�631>�
���
���7!�
��	��
��������������

��������
	���
�������	$�
��
��	�
���������	���

���
�
����+4A�6*01�
���
���7!�	�	�
�
��	��
��������������

�"�����������������	��	��
�
���

�������
����������
	���	�	����
�	���������
�	���
����
��
��
��	�0?A��������

�64*4�
���
���7��
,����
	���	�	����
�	�������
�������������*?A�6+3>�


���
���7!����������
��������	��������
����


���0+�������������
�
�����C�	
�	���
����

.�	��
�����������	�
�
����#�������� ���	
�
���	���
��������
�
���
�����������	���
�!�
�������
����	���

��
�
��������������	
�
�
���������������
�
�

���
�!�	������
�������	�������
�
�
���������������	���
��	���	��	��������

�
�
��
����
���
���
��%
�
��	��B��	��
���
6��B7����04A�6+!*+>�

�
����
��7���)
�����!���������

����
����
�����	�������

�������
�
����	
���
������
���	���������B���

��	��


���*>�3A��
�*11>!���
���������������	������������
**
��
���
��031��
�	��	���
�����	��	�!����������

	��

	��	���	���*?A��;	�	��
��*11>���
���	��������
�	����
�	�����
�*=�4A��@���������
�������������	
��%
�
��	�����	��
���	��	���
������
�������	��	����
	��������

�	��
����#��
����	��	����	����	��
���
����
�	
��%��
��	�����	��
�����F��
��������
����	�*+A�

����
�����
�����������	��	������������
���

���
�
	�
�����B��
�*11=!��
��	�����
�*4A��
���
��	���
	���
�������	
��*1A�
	��

	������������	�������������
*32���
���
��+30��
�	��	���
������������*11>��	�	�
��
���������	���
���
�*0A��
�	������������!����
	�����
�	
��
��	�
�
��	
���	
�	�����	��������	�������
�	��

��
�����!���
����
�

���
��	�
���
���
	�������������
������
�*11?�	
��
*11=���
��34A��
�
4+A���������
���
�
������
����������
����
���
��
����	��
���
�
�������	��	���
�����
�
�*11=�	
��������	��
���	�
��������	���
�
�*11>����	�
�������
	����	��	��

�����
�
�	����������
�

���
�����
�������
��������
������
����
@����	
��D
�����

�
����$�&�;��

�	
��,
�
�	����
�����

�

�

�
������;��

�	
��,
�
�	����
�����

Page 71



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

@�����
�	���������

;��
$�	
���
�������	��
����
��
���	������	��
�	����
���������	������

���
��
������
����@����
	
���
�����	�������
������������+1�?A�
����
����
������

���
���	�
���������������
�*11=!�����
���
�
+*�=A��
�*11>����������

��
�����������	
�����
$�
�
���	��
����	����	���
��

�����	������
���*11+!�
��
�����������	������
�����
$�

������
���*11?!������
	��������������	�����	�������������
����
�����������
�
�
��	�����
�
������
��	���	���
�������	��
���	�
�	
���
��	
�%�
��	�����	��
��!��	������	�������
	�����
�	
��
��	�
�
��	
�����������
����	��
���

/���	���
�
���
���
�������
���6==A7�������	�������
��
�����	�!������	���������	
��	���64=A7�����	������	�$��
@
��
�	����
�����$�����
�������
�	���	������	�$�
��	
���
!��
��	����
	
����
����
���	
�
�
���

����������D
����@����������
���	����
�����$���
�
������
�	��!�������

�	
��������
�$�

����
�����
��$�����
�������	�����

B��������������������������$�� �

����
������
��	�����
�	��������
��������	��	�������	��
�����������31A��
������	�����
���	��������	���������
�	��������������01A�	
���������	�������	������������
*3A��
���������������
���
�:	����*101��D

%
�
���������
������������	����
���	��
��	
����������	
�
	��	�����.����	
���������������������	�����
���
�
*101I00��)
���.�����	�������������	������
����
�����
������#�������*!311��
�*11>I01�	
������.����	
��
����������������
�$�������	��
�������$����
�
�#�	
��


��	��
�����
�����
��

��������
�
����������������
�
	����������	��
��	��������������������������
�������
��
����
��
��
��������
��
��������	��

�	�
�
������
�����
������������

����� ����
�

�
	���	������	������
�����	�$���������
������
��
��	��������
������
������
����	��	�������	����������
���
�	����21A���������������
�����0>>4%0>>=�
�	����
�!������	��
���	����	��	�������	��������������

�	����	�(�	����������
�����	�����
�

��
�����������
����
���
���
�	��	���
��������
������
�
�����
�
������
������
������
����
����$������
������
�����
�
'�����

������
	��!�	��	��������
�������������
�����
��%���������	�������
�	
������	��

%�	����
�
�����
��

���������
������

�����
����	���
����
����
���	��$

�
���
������
�	��

�����
�������
���	
	������
��	�����
���	�	!�������������	������
������
�
���	�����������	��������	�
��
���������
�!�������
����%���	�������	����������	�������	���
	��������
$

�
���
���	�	��
����	�����	�������$��

��������
�$�
� ����

����
��
���
�������
���	�������	����
������
��
�������
���	�$��
�
�������

�������
������!�������
�	�����
������2+A��
��	���	���	��!�����������
�	��
�����������
���
�20A��
�*11>��������
���
����?3�	���
�
�����$�����
�	���������������(�����

!��
��	����
	
���
������
������D
����@����	
���
����@����	�������
�
�	���������	�����$�����
�	��������������������	�

��
�
����
����

�������
��

������	�������

��6+?A7!�

�����
����

���	�$�
��6*4A7�	
���������

�
���
�
��
��
����60>A7!�������������

�
��
���	����	���	��
��
�
����
���	��?A������������
����	���	������
��
�
���

�
����	��	����������L�
��	������
���M�
�����
��!�

��
�����
����
����������������	��!�
���
��	������	
���
�
��	����� 
�������
�����

��
��
�
������
�	��
�����
���

�!�3+A�
������
������
������
������������������
�*11=!�����
���
�33A��
�*11>��
������
�$�������
����	����������������
���
��
���

��
���
�*11=�	��?2A����	�
��
�*11=!�	�������
��
����
������������
��������

�����	��
����
���������
���������	��	���
����!��
�
���
��44A��
�*11?!�
���������*11>�������������	���	��+*A��������
��	����

�������������������������$��������������� �

�
n� *101��	�����
������	�
���
������
��� 
����	����/���
����

:	
	����
���������6����
*/
�7!�	�����	��������
����%

���
��
��	�

����
���
�������

n� ,

��
�	��

�
���������

	���	�����������
���������������
��
�
��%�
��	�����	��
���	
�������!��
�����
��K��$NI/
�����

�����
���

���

��	�����
'������

n� ��B�,�	���

���	�$�	
����
������
���	�����	����	��
�������

���
�������
$����
��
��%�
��	�����	��
�����

n� ��
������
���
���	������	��������
������	

����
��	�$����
����
���	��������
�����
��
��������
�����
���!��
�����
��
����
����
����
���
����
��
��
���
����!�	�������	��
�
�����
��

�	
�������
��

��
���	�������

n� 4�#�,
���
����.
�������$��������	��	���	�����	������	�����
��
����
�������������
��

�	�������
��
�	���
���
������	
��
�
�������
���
�����	�������
����

n� ���������	�
�	��������
�������%	��
��������������������
����
�������
����

���
��
�������!������
	���	�	��I���B!�
;
������I���#�	����
��
��!�������
����%
���
��
��	
������
�����
��	��
�	���

n� *101��	�������	�
���
������K����	���	��������	��	��
!�	�����
	������
��
����
��������������

��
���
�
����
�����

�00���$� �>�$�������
� ����
������

�0��� ���� ������
�
�n� ���
�����	
���������������������	���
���
�����
�����
n� ,;���	
�������
�$�
��������
��	�����	��	��
���

���
�
n� ��
�������
��	�$��
��	
��%�
��	�����	��
����
��
���
����
n� ����

��
��������
������
��
��9�
��
���#���������
n� )����
������
���
���	����I�
����

��
���	������%��	��
���
n�  
���	��
���	�	����������,;��!�
�����
���

���	���
��
n� H�
��	�����

��
���	��

	��	��	
����
������.���I��������
n� :
������������
����
��	
���
���	�����������
���������
n� H���
���	��	��	����������
�����

�0��� �����
��+��,����
�n� ��
����
�������
�������
������
���	��	�����%�����������


�������	
�����������	��������

��
��
�
��
���
n�  
���	�����
���#�	��
���
���!��
�����!������
���
���!��
������

	
����	����
n� ��	��	��

�
���	�����
���

�����
����������	������	��	��
��

����������
�!�	��
�
�!���	�������

Page 72



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�
�	��
��	���	���	���
��+3A�	
��	�
	��

	��

��
��
+0AR��
�*11=���

����
�����	�����
����
��
���
����������������	�
B�	�$�	
��:�

��������
���6B:�7��
���	��

�
��
	�
�
��?�?A!�������
���
������	���01���	��!�����������
��������
������
	��

	���������
��03�+A����������
��
�	�������
��

��
���	
���	���������
!���
����������
�	�����
�	���	��������
������������������

�	
������

����
���
��
��

����������
��	������	��

��
�
�
�����
�
����������
�
�����	��4�0A�B:������
����!�
����
����D)��0?A������
�����#��	
��	����	����	���
�
������
$�
��
���������!�������
�����(�������
��	
��	��

���
���
����!�K������!�,��
����	
����	�����
�����	�������
���
������	���K������� �	(�!�+111"�
�
��������	$�
������	
���
�$���!�*211"� 
��	
!�*311"�
,��
���!�*111"������	
����	$�
������	
���
�$���!�
0311"�	
��B�	�$������	
!�0!111��B:��������
���������
�
�������
���	����
����������!�����������	������
�

��
��	��

��
������
�����	��������B:��
�
���
�����
���������	�������!�	���������$�!�����
��
���������	
������	
���
�$����� 
������	���
��	������
���$����������	���	�
�
��411�	��	
��

������!�
��
	�
�
��1�0A�
�������
���	��

!������	�
�
��*1�
�
	��
��	
�����������
��	�
���	����02G0>�� �	(�
*?A�	
�� �	
�0>A�	��
�
���
��������������
�����
�	����
��	���������$�������
�
��3�	���
	��
�����
���	���	����

���	
����������
�����
�����
�	���
���:���	
���
�$����	����	�
�����
���	����
�
���
��!��	������	�����
�	
�!������32A�	�����
��
������
�:	����*11?�	
��*11=!�����	���	��������
��
��
������
"��������
���
�����	���6?1A7!��
�����0=%+4�
	����	
���6=+A7!��	�
��������	
�<?�	
��
���6>=A7�
	
�������	����������
�����	�������
���
���
���
�����
�
�����	���
������������������	���	�
�
��*1�

�
	���
�������
�	����
����	�����	�������*11�
�������
�����
��

��������

������	�����������

������
�
����	��B:��������
���
������
����	����������	
�	���	�������������
�
����
	
�������
�����	
���������	��=*A��	����	���

������
�����
�
�������	������
����
���������������
���
��	
��
�#��
��	��

����������������!��������������

���
��
	�
���������	�����������	
�������
	��'��������
H
���������	�	���
���B:������
������������$�����
�
����	��������������	���!��
�
�����	#!���
������	
��
�
���
���/
���*A�
���������
��	��,	�������
��������
���
�����	��B:����������	�����
�	�������
�����

������
��:��������
���������!���������������
��
�
���	����������	��
�������������	��������
�4!311�	
��
?!311��,
���
������
��

��
�����
�������
�����	����
��	�����	��8�
���	
������������������������	
	��������
	�����	���
������D��$���������#������
���
��
�
����
��������	
	����
��
���
���
�����
����

����
��$�����
����
����
��	�����
��	
���	������������	�����
���
����	��������

	�������
�!��
��
��������������
����
������	�$�!�����������
���
���
�������
���	��

��
������������	��
�	��	��������
��	
���	������'�
�������
�
���������
���
��
���������
������
��	�������	
�
�
���
������	'
���

���	��

���

�����
������
����
��	���������	��
�	������������������

���
������	
���������
�����
��
��	����	���
���
���!�
	������	������
��
�
������	����
����������
����������
�	���	�����!�	�
�
��*=A�
��������������
���	��

������
�
�	��	����	���	��������
������
��
��*1A�
�����������
	��	��
	��

	���!��������
�����#�����
��
���

����
��	���!��
�����������
��(�	�����	��

�!��������
�
����
���
��	
����	����	���
������$���
��������
	
��������� 
�
������	
����
��	
���	��
�������	
������
������	����������	����

�	���
	
��	���
�����

����	�����
��	���
�
������	#�����
���
�
������
������
�����
�	$����!�����
���
��������
���	�����!��
�$�
���
�
�
���
�����!���	�
�
��	�������
�$���!������
���
���
�������
�
������
�����������

����	���	
�������
��
��
����,����
������
����,������F
�

���	�����	������
�	��
�����
�
������
�������
	
��	���
�����

����	�����
����	��	�����
��<4��
�������
������
��	���������	���
��
������	
���	#���������	
��	���	����	��������	�
<?�3�����	$��	��
�������������;���!�	������	���
�����
����
���������

!����������������	��	�
���
(������
��
����,�B���	�����	�������	��������<30�3��
����
�����
����!�
��������<>�2���	�����
�����������
����
��
����
��	���
����
������
�������	���
���	��I��
�!���������
�����!��
�
�����	#�	
�����������
	
��������

��
����
���	���
�������������

!���$������	
�����
��������
����
������
���
��	
��
���������	�
�
���
�	�	�����
	�����$�����
�����	��������������

������	��	��

!�� ����������������������

����(�	�����
���
���
�!�	������	������
��	�����!�
���	����

���
��������	���!�	�������	����������
���
��
����%���
�!��	�����	
��	��������
���	�����
��
���
�����!�
�
�����
���	��
���
���������
��
��
���
�$��
��

�00����$� �>�$�������
�$�
� ���������

�0��� ���� ������
�
�n� :
����
������	���
	����
��
���
�����
����

��
n� 9���������	���������
��	�$��
����������������	��������������
n� ,

����	��

������	�������
������
����
�����
�����
������

�������	
����������.
���!��	����	
�����������
����
n� H

���
�	����
��������
�
����
���!�����
����
�������

����
��
n� ����
����
�
���
�	������
�$�
��
n� D�������

��
��	���
���
���	���
���������	���
�!����������������G�

6D/@�� � DH7��
n� ����
������������
����	��������+��
�����H�
n� ����������
��
�������
����	�����
���������
���������
�0��� �����
��+��,����
�n� D
���

�����
���������
	��

	����	
�	�����
��(�	�����	
��

����
���
n� BF����
�$���	
�������
������
������
����
������
���
�

�
������
�
�����
���
����
�$�
n� ,�	�����

���	������
�����������
��8�
���������
���
��������
n� ������	����������

���
��
�����
��	���
����

�	
����
������

	��������
��
����
���������

��	$�
��
n� �

��	
���
���������
�����
�����
�	���	��
��
�	��

�

Page 73



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�������
�� �����	
���������	������	������
���������
���
���	
�����������
��	
���
��
�����������������������
�#�
������ 
�������	���������

�����

$���	��
	��
��	�������	
��
����������)��������

$�	������
(�	�����
���
���
����
�$!��
������������
���	
��
�
������
�����H�
��	���������
���
����
�$��
�
����
�������#�����������
�����
������
����
,
���
����)
����6�,)7��	�����	��
����������
��	
����
����
������
���03!111��
�
�����
���
����
�$�
����
�	�����
������������####!������	
�	
�����	����
�
������
��
��#####�������
��
�����
��	�
���D
����
��
������������������
���
����������I�

������
	�������������������#��
�����������	�$����,)�����
�$�


���	��
�
���
��#A�
���
���
���
�����
�����K���
	��	��
���

���
�	���G��
�����
��	�
�������	���
��
��������
����
������������
���G������	��
�"�
�
������
�����
�����F����
��������
���
���
����
��
�	�	���������
��������
��������,
������

�G��
��
	�
���	
�����
������
���
$��
���	���������

��

����������	��	�
������
���	'
���
���
����
����
��	��

��
���	������	���������
����	����
��
�����
���
�!��	������	���������	����
�!����
���	
��
;��

�
�����������	
���	���

�	�	�����
������
(�	�����
�������
�$�G��
�������
��

���	��� 
������������

�������	����������

�������������$
�	�����

�	����	���
��
���������
��
����������������
�	�������
���

�����/����������������	��������
����	
��
��
'������
����
����	��������	
���	
	����
�!�
�
�����
��	�����

�	
�����
�����	��

!������
�
�	����
��	
���	��
���������
��
�������
�	����	���
��	
���������
��
��	�����������	��	�!�	��
�����	���
������	$�
��	��
��������

�������

�

���
��������
�����'������
���������

�!��#�����
�
��	��(�	���	�	�
�������	�������
���
���	���
��	

�
�!��������	
�����
���
��	��
����
�����������
	��	��	
������	�������
��	
����������
�$������
�������
�	
���	��������
�����	����	���
��������������


��
	��(�	���'������
�����������
��!����������

��

������������
������
�
���!���	���&�8����
���	���
���������
����
���	����	���
������������
�����
�������
�

�����
�������'
�
��	��	���������
�*11?��������	��
���
�	����
����	
��	
�����	�������
����
���
�����
	�������
���	��
���	��
������
��
�$��
��������
�
�����
��	
�����������

���	����	���
����������������
���������
����
����������
�������	���������	�����
�-�
��
*11>����
������	��
��������	���	���������	��	'
��
�
������	��

��
�
���������
�����

��������	��	��
�	��

��������������	���	��	���������
����	
���
��
�	����	���
������������	��	���	����
���	�����
��
��
��
�������
�����
	��

	�����
������������������
�	��
�����������������
����	
��
���
�$��
��������
�����	�����	
������%���
��
���
�
���������
�	
��
��
������	������������
������
����
��������	��
����
������
����

���	������
�	�����	�����
�*11?���

����
�����	�!�	������	������
!�3=!111��������
�	
��
�
�
����
����	����1%0>!��
������
��*+�0A�
������
��������
���	��

��� 
�����	���	
�����

�	������

��!�
����
�������	�����
��
���	���	���
���	
����������
��
	���
���	������
������
	��

	��	���	��!�	��	�����
���
�
������	
�
��	
����#��%������#�����

�������������
�	��+�*A�
�������
�	�����

���
���	��

�����������	��
����	��

	��D�����6��D7���	����
��!�����������������
��	
�����
	��

	��	���	���
��*�2A���������	���?�42A�

�����������	�����

���
�B�	�$�	
��:�

��������
���
6B:�7���
���!�������
������	������
	��

	��	���	����
��������
�����	��
����
��
����
�����������������
������
������������

���	
��	�����������
�
���

�
���	$�����
60+�=A7�	
���
�������
��60?�>A7��
���������

����	���
�
�����	������

���������������	�
�������
	��

	��
	���	����
��0+�?A�	
��0?A����������������@����	��
������
�
���

�
���	$�����6=�+A7�	
���
�������
��
60*�0A7��
���������

����	����
����

�	������

������
������������
����	��
������
	��

	��	���	���!�������
	���01�+A�	
��0+�4A����������������

������������
�������
������

��
�:	����*101!�������
�����401��������
��
��	�����/�������!�=?��������
�
������
�����������	���
��	��!�*+0������
�����

��	���
63%0?7�	
��>+������
��������	���
��0?I�	�����	������
����	
�
���P���	����
���������������������
����
�	��044��
�����
���
����
����	
��>�����	����
�����
��
	��	
����
����������������	���������	��������
���
��	
������
	�	������	������������	������

����������
��
��������	���
��*111��������
�	
���
�
����
����	
��
�	����
�����
$���������	���
���	��
�����	
��	���	��

�
������,B������
������
���������
�	�����$������	�
,�������
�����

���	
��	��#�	�����������
������
�
������

!�	
���
���	���
��#���
�����������
�����	���

����,������
����������	����
����
���������	������
�	��
����	����
���������
�	
�������	����������
�����������
$��
��	����	���
��
�����$��	$�
�����	��
���

�����������������$
�	��������$�����$���� �

�1��������	
&�
n� ����
����,����,
�
�����
��������	
�����
�����	
	����
��

�
�
��	��

����������
�����	������	
��	���������������
n� ����
����,����,
�
�����
�����
���	
������	�
�����
����
���

�
�����(�	�����
���
��	���
�$��	������
���
��	
���
��
�����
��������������
��	
����	
	����
���
�����
��
���������
������
�

��
��
�������������

n� ����
����D)���
�����
���	
������	�
��������
���
��
��
���


�
�����	
�����$��	
	����
�������
���
�	���	���	��
���
	�����	
������	����	��������
��!��
���
��	����	�����

���
��	�������	
����

���
'�����
�����

"��
����
��������
 �
n� ����
����,����,
�
�����
�����
���	
������	�
�����(�	�����
��

	
	������	
�����
���
��
���
���	��	
���
���	�������
����
"��
��� �*�����
 �
n� ����
����,����,
�
�����
��
�������	���������	
��	����	���

������

����	
	����
���
�
��	��

����
����	�����	�����
	�	��	�����
��	
	������

n� ����
����D)���
��������	
������
����	�	����������
��������
��	�������

��
����
��	
����	����������
������������
���������
���������	������
�
��

��
�$��

Page 74



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������


���
�
����	���������������!���������
����
��	���
�������
!�	����	������	�����
����	���
���������%���
��
��
��
����
���	�����$�
���

$���	����������
���
�
	����

��
���
��
���	���
���	������	�����������
����


������	�����	
��	��������
�����	
���
�����������

���
������
��������,�����:	������� 
�*11>����������
	�������������������������������
����������	��

	��
����
��	
���
���������
��
��	����,������
�	
��������
�	�����	���	��
���
��	���
��������
�������
���
������	��
�	��
������	����	���
��	��
���	�����������
������
�	��
���	��������
��6���7������������
�����
�������
�
���	�������
��!���������
�����

���	
�!�������
��
	
���������
�����
�	����	������

���	��
������
�������
��������
���������
������%
	�������
��
���	����	���
��	
��,������
��
�,	���
���������	
���

���������������
������

��
�����
���
�������	
�������
�	������
�$�	
���
�����&�
����	��

	��	��	�
��
��	
������9����	�����

��
)�	���	�������
���

"�����
���
��
���
���"��
�������
����
�	����
��	
���
�������
���
���"�
	�������
��������
�!��
�����
��������������
�"�����	���
�
�����
�"���	����
����	

�
�"�����������
��	
��
����
��

�
���������
����
��	���	�����	��"��
����	����
���	���������������"�
�����
���

�I��
�	��������
�$"��
����	���
	���

�������
�	����	����
���������
"�
�	����	���
����	�
�
��	
����
��	���
�����

��
����	��"�
�����
����
�������
��
�	�������
�!��	������	����
���
����	�
������
��$���
��	
��	��

�"�	�����
���
	
���
'���!�)����
�)	��!��
���������
��
��!������
��
�������
�	
������
����
���	�������

����������
���	����
���������	��

�����
���

���	�
�
����
���
���	�
����
�����
������

�
��	���
	������	��
����

�!�
�	������	����	�
�
����
���

��������������	
��
�	��
���������

����,������
�����������������
��
������������8

��
�
�$�
��������	�����	
���#��
��
�������
����	��������
������	
��
��$����	��
���	��
������ ���	���	���
��
������

��	�����
���

��!��	��	������	�'
�
��
�
������

�
�����	�����	��
�������������	
�����
�#��
��
���
������������

������������(�	�����	
��
�����������������	������
��	���������	
��
�����
����
����
�	����������
������
�������
������	��������
����
 ���
����
���	������
���	����
���	����
���
���!�
��
��������������
����
��
�������
���
���
����
���
	�����$�������������	���
����

������
��	
���
�
�
��	��

!�����
������
������������������	
��
�	#�������������	���

���	������� ��	��
��	��	
�
�������������
���

�����
���,	�����������	
������
�
�������
�����	������
��
���
�������
������
��
�
�������	
����
���������	������
��������!���
����
���������	�
�����
��
����������	����������	����������
	
���
�	��
�����������������������������
��
������
�
�����	
��
��
��	
������
����
��������
���	����
���

������	��	��������������
�����	���
	�����������
���

�����
���
�������������	
���	����	���
��
B
	����������

���	����	���
����	�
�
���
���	��������
:��������
������������
�����

�:�����

	��	
����
���	����

�!�����:����%	��
������$�
��������
����
�
�
��:���,������������	�������!�
������/�����������������������
�������	��
��	
��
���
����
��;
����������������������6���;�7�
��
'����	��	
�
����	
��
���#	�����
�����
����
��
���������������

�����	�
���	���
����	��&������
�������	�	
����������
�
������
���	���
	���	
������
����
�������������
��
�
�����
���
����	
������	������	
��	�������
��
��	��"�
���	��
��������
����������������	��
�������
�����	
���������
������,
��

���������
��
.�	���
�$�6,�.7"�����
��
������(�	�����
���	���
���
���
���
���
����������
��������������
�����

�
��	
��	
���������
��
��	��!����������������
����������
�����
���
��
������,	��.�����������"��

$�
��	��
���	������	����
���
������
�	
�����	
	����
��	
��
��������
�������
����
�	����	��������
�#�����
����
�
��	���
�$��
�������
������������
���	����
�	�������
	�
���	��	���.
���
��	
��!��������	������
�
����
����
����
��
���,	��.�����	
������,�.�
����
�����	�����	�!������	����

�����
����

���
'����
�	
	����
���

�
��%B�����
���	�����
�����
�	�������������
������
�
����
����	
�����������	����

���
������
��	��
���
�����	��
��������
������
��	
��������������
���
�

��		� ������
�$������ �� ��� ����
�


!�(� �������
������	D5�
�
1���
�������(
����
���	���&�
�
� �+�� �+D� �4�� �4D�
9�����	��� *=� *=� +?� +2�
C������	��� 31� 42� 44� 44�
�������
�	��� 0>� 0>� 04� 04�
9�����
�	��� +� 3� 4� 4�
;

���$

�� 0� 0� 0� 0�
�
-����������������� $
��	&�
�
� �+�� �+D� �4�� �4D�
9�����	��� 4>� 4>� 4*� 44�
C������	��� +?� +>� 4?� 44�
�������
�	��� 00� >� =� >�
9�����
�	��� *� *� *� *�
;

���$

�� 0� 0� 0� 0�
�
1�� $
��	&�
�
� �+�� �+D� �4�� �4D�
9�����	��� ?+� 33� 33� 3=�
C������	��� *=� ++� +4� ++�
�������
�	��� ?� =� 2� ?�
9�����
�	��� *� +� +� *�
;

���$

�� 1� 0� *� 0�
�
%����,	�$����� ����&�
�
� �+�� �+D� �4�� �4D�
9�����	��� *?� *+� 0?� 03�
C������	��� 42� 42� 3=� 32�
�������
�	��� *1� **� *1� *+�
9�����
�	��� 4� 3� +� +�
;

���$

�� 4� +� *� *�

Page 75



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

����������	��

	�������
��	
��������
���
����
	�	��
�����	���
���	��	��
����������������

�����
�
����������
���������
�	
���
�
����
�����
��	$��	
��%
������
��

��
����
����
��������
�����,PE����	
�	
��
�
����������
��������������
�����	��	
�����������	
��%
������
��	�������	��

��������LB�����B������M���	��
�	�����
������
�������������
�	
���
�
����
����	
��
�	��

��
	�����
��	����
�����;�	
	����
��	��
	�	���� �����	�
	��

	����	�����
�	�	��
����	
��
��	�
�
��

������%������
���
�����

��!��	��
���	
��
�
�
����
������	������	��

�
���������
�	
���
�
��
��
�����
�����	
��%������
��	��
�	�������

��	
�������
	������
���
	������
��	$������

����������
��������
	���

��	
�����	��
�������

�����
�������
��	
���
����������
�	�����������4�
����������
����	���������
������
��������
��������
�!�
������������
����
���
��������
����
���
��������
���
�
�����	���4����$���9���������
�������
���������
������
�	����
��������
�	��	��	�	
���
�
���
����

���:
���
�
�
����
������������������

����	�������������
������
����	
��	�����	���������������������	����
���
��
�����
	��

	��	���	�����
�������
���	������
�����	��	!�
�
�
���
����

�!��
����

��	
��

����������	
��
��"�
���������	�
���	���	���

����
����������	�����

�"�
	�
���	���	����
�������
���
����
��	�
���������
�"�
	
�����
����	
�������
��	���	������
�	�$���	�
���
���
����������
���
�����

�!����������������
��������
/���	��!�=1A�
���������
��
����������������	��!�04A�
�����	������
�	���	
��4A������������
�	����

�������	$�
�
�
��������	�	���
�����	�����	���������
���������������	�����	
��	���"�������
������	
�	
��
���	������
�
����
�����
�����$�����
�����

�������
�
�	�����	
��������
�
����	�����.
�����	
�	
��
���	������
�
����
������������
����������	������
����
�
�����
��
�
���
�	
����
�����

�!����
���
����

��
	
�����
�����������	
��
��!���������	���������
��
���������������	����
������	�����	���� 
�������
�������
���
����������	�����

�!����	����	
���
�
����
����
��������	���������	����
�����$�����
��	������
��������!�
������
������	
�	
��E�	��01��
�
����
�����������$����
�
��	������
���	
��������
�
����	�����@��
����
�
�����
����
�����������
������	����
������$�!�
���	������
�
����
����	����
�����$�����
��	������
�
�������!����	��
�
����
�����������$�����@��
�
�������
���

�����	������������
�	
��8������
�������������
�
	����
�����$�����
��	������
���������	���
����
�
���
�
������@��
��

$�
��	�������	����
������$�!����	�����
�
�
����
����	����
�����$����	
�����	
��
�
��
��
�����������$�����
��	������
����������/���	��!�
�������
�������	����
������������

0�$	�������������������	�������

@	�����
������

����	�����������	���
������	���
�
����
�����
�����������������
���
����������
��
00+!111�
�������

�	����$����	���"�������0**!+11�
�

��
���
����
����	���������
���������	�����/�����
	�������
���������������	��	�	���	��
���������������!���$��

�
	�����	
�
��	
���	�$�	
����	����	�
��
	
���������
��#������

��(�	����������
����	���	��������	�����	���
@	�����
��	������	���	�����
�	����
������
������
�
�
�����
���
�������!�	��������
����
���
��	��

��
������
����

��
�������������	��������
�	����
�����
6	�����������
�����
��
����	
������������
�*11=7!������	
�
�
�������	
������
���

�	
�������

����������
���
	�	����
����	������
��
������
�	�����������������. �
�����
����<=11��������	��
���	���
��������
�;��

����
���

��	������ �;����	���6 
����	��

��
��������
;��	�������������

�7�������
���
���	��������
�	��
�����


�����<??�24��
�*11>I01���

����<*���������
���
��
������,����

�:�	�
��
�������
����
�����	���
���������	�����	���
��	$�����
�
�������%����
����	
���	������
����������	����
�
�	
�����

���������	���
��	������������	��
�#��
���
�	���������+1!111���
������������������
�	��

�������
������

��	��=3!+11���/�����
����
������
6=4A7�
��������
����	��������������	�����������
��
��
�����	����	���

���
���
����
�	���	�!�	��
���
���
�
�����
��������	�����������

��������
�*11>!�������
�
��	�����
�=3A��
�*11=�	
��21A��
�*11?��
�	����	���

��	��
����
����������������������2*A��
�
*11>!�21A��
�*11=�6�����	���	���������������	��24A7�
	
��=0A��
�*11?!�����������*11=�
	��

	���
��	���
�
��	�	�
����������	��?=A���;

�������������
��
�	����	���

��	��
��������?=A��
�*11>!������
��?0A�
���������
�����	���������������
������2*A���������
�

��		� ������
�$������ �� ���,�		
����

;�		
������5�
�
"
�$
�����
� ���
��� ����
���(���
��,���D�
�
� �+�� �+D� �4�� �4D�
B��
���������� +*� *2� +0� *3�
H����
���
�
���
����� ++� *2� D��� D���
:���	��
���	
���	����� +2� +1� +0� *>�
,�����6�������
���������47� *2� *2� 0?�� 0?�
�
!�(���� �
���� $
��	����	�(��
�,�		
���D�
�
� �+�� �+D� �4�� �4D�
9��������� 02� 04� **� *3�
C���������� *2� *0� ++� ++�
D
������������ *?� *=� 0?� 03�
B	���� 0+� 0?� 0+� 00�
B�����
��

����
������
������ >� 00� 4� 4�
;

���$

�� =� 01� 0*� 0*�
�
!����
���,����,�		������� $
��	D�
�

� �4�� �4D�
 
������	�����	�� 04� 0*�
 
������	���?��

���� ?� 4�
 
������	���4����$�� >� =�
 ��	�����������
�����	
�	���	��	�
� *3� **�
�
!����
���,����,�		����(
���
�������������� $
��	�
=��$3�G�����
���� $
��	?D�
�

� �4�� �4D�
 
������	�����	�� =� 04�
 
������	���?��

���� 4� 2�
 
������	���4����$�� ?� 00�
 ��	�����������
�����	��0���	��	�
� >� 04�

Page 76



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

*11?�	
������?>A�
	��

	���������
�*11=�����������
�	������������
���������������	������
��*101I00�
��
+?A�
���
����
����	�������������	
���
��
���������
�����
��
��*11>I01�������������	��+0�*A!��
��	����
�
�	
��
���	���	�����
��++A��

���	'
����N

�
��
�������	�����
������

���������
	��
�������������
�*11=��	�����
��������������
�����
������	���

���
�����
����������
��!��������	
��
��
���
��	������	����
��	
���
���	�����������
��
�	������� ���
�
����������
��
�����

�
��	��
����	��
�
�$�
�����$��
����������
�����
���	
�����

����
�
����

�����
�����	������
�
�������	��������	�

���������
�������������$���	���
��������
��
��
��
�	'
���
������
�������������������
����
�����
���
�
������������
��	
������������
�
��	����
��
����
����	
���(����������������

�
�����	���	
���
$�
�������
���������
�����

�	�����
�������
�
��=1A�

���
����
�����	��	�
����
������

��	��	��	��������
��
������#������!��������
�
������	'
����	
����
��
����
�����	
����	����D
����������
���!��������	��	�
������
��
���	�
����
�����������	���	�����	���
������
��	
���������
����

�

�������	��>>�=4A�
���������
	
���������
����
��	����
��������

������������������
��
�������	��	���	����	�
�
��43!������	�����
���
��N

�
���������������
�����
����	�
�
��011������
���
��

��	�����
������

������
����
����
�*11>I01�
���<3?�>?�������������
���	����	���

�������������
�
������

��	��?3A��
�*11=!�	�
�
�����������
������
��N

�
��	
���
��	�����
�	�
	��

	��	���	���
��22A��
 ���	������
��
�2*A��
�*11>�	
�����

��
�	��������
23A�������
��*11?���������������	������������	
���
���
�
��	�
������
��
���������������
������������

����������	���

�	�
������
��	�	�����
������
���	
��
����	
���	�$������������
������������
���������
	�	�����	�3���	���	��
���
�����*11>�,��	
�B���	�
�
��	���!�

��
��

���0*��������	��
��������
�
�����
�
�	�
������
���	��
�������K����B���	�
��������
����	��
	�������������������
������������	��	�
���	���	����
�
�������	���
�����������������������������
���	�	����
�
�����	����������	���
����
����@�����
�B�

��	�	����
	
��**�
�����
���

��	�	���!����������
�����
��
��

����	
��
��	��������
�"����������������������	�	���	��
����
	��

	��	�	���������)
��	
���
�������
����
.����
��.�������	����
����������������
���	����
��
�	�$��
�����
������
��
�!��	��!�����%�	�
�	�
���	
��
�
�����
������
���	��������	����

����
���
��
�
���
�����
�
�����
�������)
���
��!�	������	��
�	�������
���������
���������

�
����������
��!�
��������	����	��������

���	��
����
����
�����
��
�
�������
�������$�
�
���������
�������
����������

��
6,���$��
���	���#��
����	������
��
��������$����
��
	��
�����I����
����
��
�
���
��7��,
��	�	������������
���	
�
���
����	���#!��������
��	�	������	�$�
�	�
��
	
����
����	���#�����������
���	�
���
��
����
�����������	
���
���

��
�	�����	
��
�������

�
��	�$��
��#����������	����!�	����������
���	�
���
��
����
���	������	��	�������(�	�������	
�	�������	�$��

	
��
��
���	�����������������?2A�
��������
���	��
��	���

���	��

���	
��=+A������
������	�����#�
�

�������
�
����
%�������6?2A7�
��������
��������
�	��������������	�$��	
��
��
���	�����
�*11=!������
�����������?>A��
��	���	���������

����	��	�
����	����	����	���

������
��
���

��
�	��
����������	�����
�	�
�
�����	
��
����������

���42A�
�	��	��
��������������	���	
���	��$�������	��
���������
	
����������
�*11=!�����
���
�31A��
�*11>!�����������
���
������*11=�
	��

	���
��	���	���	���
��33A��
������	���	��
��
�	������	��	��

��	��
��������	��
���
�
���	�
����������
�$�������
���	����
�����$�����
����
�	����������������	
��
����6?+A���42A7!��������
�
������

�6=1A���?3A7�	
���������
����
�����6=0A���
21A7��������
����
������
�����	����
�	�����	����
���
��$�����
��������	���������������������
������

�6+=A���
*3A7�	
��������������
����
�����6*0A���0+A7��.
��
�

�������������
��,�
��	��	
��D
�����	��!�D
����
@����	
��������
�$�	����
����	�������!������	������
�
����@������������
�������	���������

�
������$����

,
���
�����	������	��

��
��
��
�����
���	������
�
��
��0>�=A��
�**�*A��
�*11>�	
�����

��
�	������
*+A�
	��

	����������
��*11=����������	������
�
�	�����!��������	������	��

��
������
�	��	��	��	��
��
������
�=�=A�	��
���
���
�������	����������	
�!�
���������������
�	���
����
������
������������	
�
�
����
���������

���
��������
�	������	������
��
�
*+�>A!�������	�
�����
������*=A�
	��

	����������
��
*11=�������������������!�	���
���	���!���
����	�
(�	�����
���������
������
�������������������

��
�����
����
�	��	���� 
�������
���!�����������	�������
����
	�
������
���	����
��
�	���	
���

�����������
���
	������	
���������
�	
���
%
���
	��

�
���

����	��

�
	
���
�	����
���	�����
�	��	�����
�����
��	�����	����
,������
��!�������/������������
��	�������
��
��
������������	����	���
��	
���������
��
��	������������
�	����������
�	����
��	��
����	
��
����

@�����������*11>�������
����������������
���
�
����
�����
�
����	������	���
��	
���	������	�����
�
�
���
��	�����
�
������	����
�������
�
�����
�
���
��	
��	��

�!���$����������
����H������	���	�
�

������
��������
������
��
��	
��	��

���������
��
���
����	
��	�
�
���
����	���
�����
��
���	����	�����
��	
������������)
�����!��	������
�����
�����
����
���	��������	�����������
��	��

���
��
���
�����
0>>1��	
������������	���#�����
�����

��
����
��
������
��������B:������
������	������	�����
�
��
	
�����������������	���B:���
���
�������
���
�*111��
����@����������������

���������	���
��������N������

���	�����
����

�
������
����
����������������
���
�
�������������

����	��
���������
����������
�������
��
��	�����	�
��	����	
������	�����
�	��
�����
��
�


�	��

�	
���
�	��$

������!�	�����
�������#����!�
	���(���$���	
����
�������
���������������
���
�	�
�������
���
��	����������	��	����

���
������
��

Page 77



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�	��
����

���
��
��
����
���
�����	����

�

���
������	���

���������
�	����������%�����
���
�������������	��
���
������
���
��	
��	��

�

�������
�����
����	��
��������
�$�
�"����

����
��	���������	��
��������
����	���	�����
�
�����	��
	�


��
�
��

�������
�"�
�����
���

����
����

�������
����8���������
���
�������"���������	
���

��	
��	��

��
����������
����
��	$�
����
�����
	�
�����
����	
������	�
	�������	
���
���

��	
��	��

��
�������
�	����������
�����
��(�	�����
��	
�	����	
��	������	�
�����	���
�$���
�
����	��	��
��
������	���	���
���
��������������
��
��������������
����������������	������
��������
�����
�
#�	
��������	����
��������
��
���������
��
��
��
�
������N��
������
��	
��	��

������������
����	���	�
����������
�����	�����	
��	�,�	
���F��,

�
�������
 
��	%��������������
��������
���������	�
������
��
	��
�����	
���������	��

��������	�

�����	����	
��
���������N���
��	
��	��

���
�����	����
���
�����
����
����,
���
�����	��
�������6�,�7!���
����
��	�������
����������	���

���
�	���	���
�����������
�
���	��������)
�����!������������

���������	��	�
�
����
������	���
	����
��
��	%��������������
���
�	��
�����!�	�������	������
����������
��
����
��
�!�
��
	
��	���	
	����
��	
����	����������
����H���
�
������
��
���
����

��
������

�
��	
������
������
����������
��	���������
����
���������
����������!������
�
���������	�������	��	��	���

������������:
��
��������

� ���
��
��������
����
��,
������

�
�!�-����*11>!��

$���	��
�
������

�
������������
�
����� ���
�
����	��
	���
#��	�����<0*��������	���	��	�	�����	��
���	�
�	
���
���
���
����������
���	������	
����	�������
	�
�
�����
�3A�
��<*31�������
�
������	�������
�
������

����	�����	��G������	������������
������	�����
�����
���	'
���	���	�!� �!����	
�
��!�
�	����
��	
��
���������	���	
�������������
��
�

��	��������	��
������
����
���
�����������
����
����
������	

�
���
������������
��
��	
��	��

��	
��
��	�
�
��

��
������

�
�!����
�
���

�
��.����,
���
���
�����	
����	�
�
��

���!�����
��������(�	�����
��������	
���	�	�����������
�������D	��

	���������


������������
��
��	
��	��

�����
�
��������������
��	����������
���
�������������

��	������	�������
����
��!�	����
�
��
������	�����

�

�

7�
� ���$� &�;��

�P�,
�
�	����
�������	�������!��C�	
�	�
��������
����
��	���

�!�;��

�P��
�������.�����P�������
����������	��!��,,��
��	���
�����

��
����������!�/������
�	����	���
��	
��,������
��
�,	�������������
������

�	
������%
	�������
�!��,,��
���

��
�	������������������!�D	��

��������

������������
�!�@�������������������
���
��	�������������
���G�
�
������������

����� ���� �����������������$���������������&�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

/������	������
�����
������$����%����� ����� �
�,	���
��� ����� D	��
�
�	��
������
�����������������������
��

��	
��	��

��

3>2� 021!33*�

�����	���	�
������
�����������������������
��

��	
��	��

��6����0111���
���7�

*�4+� +�+=�

��
�
���

�
��
�������������
��
��	
��	��

��
����������I�
�
��
�	�����
����������
���
0*�����

+A� +A�

��
�
���

�
������������
��
��	
��	��

��
����
������
������
���0*��

����6
���;	�	�

���
	�	��	�����
���������������	������7��

*A� +A�

�
�	��
������
������
������
�$�
���
��������
����
��
��	
��	��

��G�����%������(���	��
���

*!+??� ?41!0>=�

�����	���	�
������
������
������
�$�
���
��
����������
��
��	
��	��

��6����0111���
���7�

>�?*� 0*�?>�

�
�	��
������
����������I������
���
��������
����
��
��	
��	��

��

*!201� 22*!02+�

�����	���	�
������
����������I������
����
��
����������
��
��	
��	��

��6����0111���
���7�

00�10� 03�+0�

�
����&�D	��

	���������
������������
�IH�����	�I ��
��:
���*11=�

1���� ���$��������� �����
����
���� �$���������	����
�n� .�
��
�!��
�����
���
������

�
��	
���
�
�����
��	��

�
n� :	
	��
����
	
���
n� 9
��
������
n� ��	���
��	
�����	
����
������
n� .	���������	
�����������G�	�������
�
������	
�������
����	��!�

�
�������!����	����
�
�
���
��	
�����
��
��
n� ����������
n� ;����
��
���
���
��	
��	��

!��
�����
���

��
��
�!���	��	��

�

	
��(�	�������	
�	����
n�  ���
�����
����������	������
n�  
�
��	��

���������!��
�����
���
�����������
��!��
�	��

�

����
����	
������
	���
n� ;����
��
���	��
��������
�
�����&�@��������� 
��	����������
�����
����

���
������������
��
��	
��	��

��
�
�����
����*11>��

Page 78



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�

�

%������(��, �������� �

����������������
���
�����
�������������	��	
����
���
��

�������������	������
���������

��
��������#����
�����
��
����	��	��	
�����
�������������
���
��
��
�
���	��������$�����������,�
����	
��@
����,��������
B
�������
�������
���������	
���
������	����
������

���	����

�����
����	
���$���������������	����

��
�
���������
����

���

�����	��

	��	��	�
��
��	
��
����
��
����	�
�
���
���

��
��!���
������
������
������������

���������
����
��	���������$�����
����
	����������������
��
	��

	������	�$�������,������
�
	
��E
�
����
�������������	��	����

���
����

�
	��	�
��
��	
�������	��	!��
�������������	����	���
�!��
����
�
���
�����������
�����
������
����
	����

�
�
���
��
�����
���������������	��

	��	��	�
��
��
�	�����
��

��	
��
������
�����	�
�	�
��"�����	�
�
��	�	��������
��
������
���
�
����
����	���
�
�
���
�
������������	��

����
��

��	����������

������������	
��$����
��
��	���	���
����
�����
�
	���	����	��������(�	�����	��

�����	��
����
�
�����	��

�����	���������������
����	��
����
$��
�����
�
��	�����
���
	��

	����

�	��	�
��
�!�����
�����
	�����

����

�������
���$� �

���������	���������

���
����

�����	��

	��
	��	�
��
�!��
�$�
���
�
	��
�������	��	
��
����
��
��������	�
�
���
���

��
��	
��������	���
���	����
$������������$�����	��
�	�	
������
�����
�
�	
��	��	����������
�������
������,������
���������
	�����������
������
#����
�!�	�������	������	����
�
�
����	��

����	��
��	
��
���

��
����	�������
����
���	��	�
��
��������
	����

��
���
��
���	��
�
���	������	�������
������������

�����	��

	��
	��	�
��
��	
���	����	���
�����,�����	�����	���������
�
��	���	
��	�
��������,�
�������

�����
����������

�$
��	����$����������� ��������C��	��
�

D�	����41!111��
�
����
���!���
�������
�
�����

���������������
���#����
��������
��!�	�������
�����
������������������	��

��������!��������	�����
�

	��

	����	��������	�����������
���
�������
�����	��
>2����

��I�
��������
������
�&���
�
����������

��"�
?=�����	�����	������

��!��
�����
���
����
�	
��	
��
�
���'�
�
�����

��"�0?����

�	������

��!��
�����
��
������������������	��	�����

��"�	
�!������������	��
���

���� 
�	�����

�������	���������������������	��
�
�����

/�������
������

���
�����	��G��	���
��
�	
����

���	����	����	����	�������������	
�	����

�

�

�

���
��	��	�
����	�����

 
�������
���	����!�/���������
������

�
�����

��	
��
�	������	���������
�����
�����	��?=A�
���	������	����
�����
���	����

��
��
����	
��
����������	����
�
�	����	���
�!������>2A�
�������
���	������
��	�
�	����	��
���
���������
���
��������
��%����������
��
��
���	������	���������
���	��������	��

��
��

����	
��
��'������
���
��B���	��!������>=A�
��	���
�����
������
���	����	��
���
����������
������	��	����

800����������$��

����
������������
��������
���
�������	�	�
����	������
�
��������+�(�	�����	��

���
���
�$�
��	�����
���!�����
�����������
�������	���(�	�����	��

��
���
�
����
��
������@��	���	��
�
��%��	�$��
���	������	�
�
��
�
�
����
������
�	���D���������	�
��
����������
��

0�(� ��$��
�
�

�
"1�)���$���������������� #��$� �

�
"1�)��
����-����9 ��� ��������$��� �
n� ,�������6	��!���
��!��������7����	��������	���
����������
�!������

	
���

����
����

�����������������	���
n� ����
�������	������
������	
����
	�����	�����

�������
�������

��

�
!������	
��
���	�����(�	�����
�������
n�  �����	���	�
�
������������������

���	�
��
����$�����	
��

$

����������
���
���������������
"1�)��
���-����9 ��
��+��������������������$��
��� ��� �
n�  
���	����
�����
��������
������
���
������������	��

�	
��

�#�����
	��

	��	���	���
n� ���������
��
��������+�������
������0>��
��#�����
	��

	��

	���	���
n� �
����������
�	���
��D������
��	�����
���	������	��


�����
����
n�  
���	�����������	���
����:����	����������+�(�	�����	��

��
n�  
���	�����������	��
�������
��	�������	������	��
��	
��

��������
���
��	�
�
����	�
�
��	�������	��

��
4����� ��
�����	
����
9 ���  ����
n� �
���������
����������
���������
�	
����
9 ���		���9 ���  ����
n� �
���������
����@��������	��
����
������
���


�	����!��$�����

�	�����
�	��

	������	��

�	
����	�
�
��
����$�	9 ��� ����	������$�������$���������������������
��������� �
n�  ���
��
���$�����	
������	��

	��	��	�
��
��
n� ;����
��
�������(�	�������	�����
���	�
��
�
n�  ���
���������	��	
����������
��
���
������
��	����	��������
�
n� �
�����

Page 79



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�������
�	
���
�
����
����	��������
�������
��
�	���������

�����
����	
�����
���������������	��������
�
�
�����

�

0������������� $
��	�

����	�������
�����������	��	�
��
��	
�������$���
���������
������	����	
���
������
��	��I�	���
��
��������G��
��	����������
��
����������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���	�
��
����������
���������
��
��	���	���	�
�����	��

�������	��	��	��	
������
��
�!���������	������
���
�
��
���K�*�	
��K�4�	
������������������������
	���������
���������
����
�*11>��,������
�	
���
�
��
��
�����
��	���	�������
����������������
������
�
���

��	������

�"����������	����������	
���
��
��
����

�	�	��	���"�
���
��	��	���	����
�����
���
�
��������
�	���
����	�����
��	��	"�	���
�	
�������

��
	
���#�����

��������������
�������
������

����	���
�	��;����
	������	�������
���	����
��	�
������
��
��	����
��
%
���
	�����������
����
��	���	�������
��
��
����

�	
���	������	��

��
����

��������
����
���

�������
��
��	�����
�	���

��������
��"�������	�9����	��
���

��)�	���	�����69�)7��
��,������
��
�,	���
�	$�����������������

����������

�

�

/))� �

�	���
�����
��	�
���D�����G����
�������	���	��
�	$�
���
���	����	���
�I, ,�����%	�������
��G��
�

�������%�	��
��	
���
����	��������
�����
	����%�
/������	��������
��������D�����	����	��
��	
�
���	��!�	����	�����	���	���
��
����


���������������
	�'������D������	�	��
����������
��D
��1=�G�-	
�1>�
���?�2A��
��	�����
�2�4A������������	�����	�"�
��������
����	��	�����	�
	�����������

������
	����
��	���
���
������	�������� 
�-	
�	���01!�
���D�����
�����?�4A��
��	�����
�	���	
�
��2�2A�	�	�
���
���
��	������	��
�����
������/��������
�	���
��LD
��
$

�
M��

��
�����
�����
��	��1�2A!��
��	�����
�

��� �9 ���������� �����$
�	�����E�
���������	��

%��$��� � �	
����
9 ���������� �
;�����

��	�

�

§� ���������	�����
�(�	�������
§�  ���
����������
�	
���
�
����
������

��
�	����	����
���
���� ���� §� �������������
���
���������!��
����
�	
��


���
�����

��
§� ,

��
����
�����
����
��	����	���
��

���������
§� ��������������
�	
���
�
����
������

	�����
��	
���
'������
)�G�
����
����
�$
�������

§� �
	�����������
�	
���
�
����
�����
��	���
��
�

§�  ���
���	��	�
��
���
���������
�	
��
�
�
����
���!��
��	������	���	����
	��������
�!��
�����
��:	����	
���
������
	��	�����	����

:�+������
�� ������
$�����,������

§� ����������$%�	$�
�����	��
���������	��
�����	
���������!��
��
���������#�	
��
�����
	��	����������

§�  ���
���
��
���
�������
���
�
����
����
�
��	$��	��
��������

�������

��

0$
�������
�$�����$�
(�		�,�����

§� �	�����
�
����
������	����	��

�!������
�	������	������
����
���
�
����
������
�
	���

���
�����	��

!�����
���
��
��
��	�
�
��

)��$������	�������������� $
��	 �

�n� ���
����	
������
����
���
�����
������
���������
���	���
��	��

��
������
��	��	�
��
��	��	���3�

n� ��������������
��,������
��
�,	�����������������	�����������
�
n� ����
������
�����

�	������

�����	���	���K�4���������	�
�������

��

���	������	���
���	������	�����
n� :
����������	��	���00�	��������	�������3��
��
�����!��	����	
��

����
�����	
���������
����
n� �����
���������	����
������	�
�
������	���	����������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
, ,������	������
��
�
n� ����*11>�K�*��������������
��
���������33A!��
��	�����
�

40A��
�*11=�������������������������
�����������
��������
����
�������������
��
��	���������������
��33A��������������
�
��	�����
�����
	��

	��	���	����
���������
��
��	���������
�	��4?A��
�*11=��

n� ����*11>�K�*��������������
�:	����	��������31A��
��	����
�
�+*A��
�*11=������������������

������������
��������
���
������������
�������������
��
��	����������������
��31A�
��������	�
�������
	��

	��	���	����
���������
��
��	��!�
�������	��44A��
�*11=����

n� .
����������������!��
�
����
�����
��	���	������������
��
���	�$��
��3��U%,�H,�����	�����
�����
���
������	
��
:	����	�����������
���������������	��00A�����
�!���������	���
	�
���.�������.	������������	�	��
��������
�
����

�

Page 80



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

3�4A��
��
�����	������	��
�����
����� 
�-	
�	���*101!�
�����������������%

��0>%��	��
����	�����	�����	��
$

�
��
�,


�#�

����.
��������
�������
�����
63=A7�	
����#���
������D�����60?A7���@���	���	�
���

�����
����
�������
������
������
���	���
��	�������
�	���D�����	
������	������
�
	�$

��������	������������
������
��������	��
�����
���������
����
���
���
�$�	
���
��
�����	
��
��
������
������������������02��	�����	����������	
�
�
$

�
���	����6*0A7�	
����������	�
�������
�����
	�

����	���
�������
�	��	���
�����	��	�!������
�����
�
�����'
�
���	�	���	��
��	
����	�$�
���������������
�
���0?�	
��,�,���	���%�	
���	������
�������01�>A�
��
������������
���(�	�������

/����(�����
������

F�%�	������������
������
#�	
�������
��
�����#�������
�
�����	����������
����

�

�

�

�

�

�� ���6����$������

�����
��
�����
��	�
�����
�����������

�

�

�

�

���$��	����� �

����	���
���
����

!���
����

!���
�����!�
�������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

)��	
�
��� ������ ������������	
� �������

�
�����
��	�
�
��	�
�
��
����
����

!�,������
���
,�
��������!�����
��	
��I��	
�	����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

!����"�	�
�,�
��$�����	��
���

� 14I3� 13I?� 1?I2� 12I=� 1=I>�

D �1=&� 
�(�	������	���
�����	��������
��
��	�������+�(�	����
�	��

����	���0>�
*>�41A� *?�=1A� *?�*1A� *1�?1A� �

D �1=*&� 
�(�	������	���
�����	��������
��
��	�������*�(�	���
��	��

����	���0>��
*>�+1A� *=�*1A� *4�=1A� *4�11A� �

D01>*�D	��
�������	��������
������
�����	������
��*1A�
.���	
�����������

+4�4A� +4�2A� +*�>A� +4�0A� �

D �01*	&�	��������
���	��	��K�*��
�������������������
��
��������

����	���
*4�1A� *3�1A� *4�1A� *+�0A� �

D �01*�&�	��������
���	��	��K�4��
�������������������
��
��������

����	���
*>�11A� +1�31A� *2�=1A� *?�11A� �

������� ����� �����	�� ����	��

	�� D����� �	�� D � 014&� ����
	��������
���	��	��K�����	���*�G��
������	
��:	�����

� 31�11A� 4>�11A� 44�11A� �

D �013&�������D��	���
�	��������
��
��3��U%,�H,�����
���
�
������	
��:	�����

4*�*1A� 40�31A� 4*�?1A� 40�21A� �

�
����&�

�00���$� �>���� ��������������������

�0��� ���� ������
�
�n� @�������
��
��,E�������
��	�����

���
n� ����	��

	��	��	�
��
������
��
��	
����
��	�����

��
��

	�
�
��	���	����
n� H

���	������	�����
����

���
n� H

����
������

�B�����
�����

����
������.������
n� �
����	����
�	��	�
��
��	�
�
���
�(�	����������
��	��������

�����
����
��
��
n� ��%�
����

�
��	
����
�
��
�������
���������
������
����
n�  ���
����
���
�������������	��

��	������	��

I�	�	�����
n� :
��������������	���������	
��
��
���
�������
��	�������	�
�
��
n� ��%
���
��
������������
��������E/����������
�$�������
n� .
�����
��	
��	�
���

��

��
�0��� �����
��+��,����
�n� ,�
��
�������	��������
������	
���
���������
������	��

	��

	��	�
��
��G��������
����
��
�
n� )��������������
��
�������
���

$���	������������
��
n� B��
��	���	�������
��	
������	��
���
�	��	�
��
����������
��

�

$���������,������
�6��,�7�G��������$

������
n� :�#������������
�	��	�
��
��	��K�����	���0��
n� ������������
��	����������
������
�$�����������������	���
��

�����
���
��
������F
���������

Page 81



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�

)��$������(�	�����

.�������	�
�
����������

����	��!�
�������
����

!�

������!����
�������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�	���������������9 ���� ��$�����

 
������
���$�����
��
���	�
�����	���������
�	
��
�
�
����
����	
���	��
������
$�	�
�������	��

	��
��
����

I���

���
����������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

8������������� ���$���������	������ �

����������
��	
�������������
��
����	�
�
����
�����
�	�����
�	��������
����
��������������
���
����
����
��	��

��
�����
����	��!�������	���	��
�#��
�������

���	�
�
�������
���	���������������������
�
�����������
�������0>31I?1�!���
��������������

�����
	�������������������#��
�����������	�$����
�
D������
��
������

���������	
��
��
����
��	���#�
��	���#!����

������������������"����

�����	��	���
�����
�����
�����

�������

�
�����
�������������"�
���������	
����	���	
������������	�����"���	���
������
���	�
�
����
�$�
�

�
B���
�������
��
������$������

����������	
����
��
���	�������
������
��
��
������
������
���
�
������������	��

!�����	��
�����	������
��!�����
���

�������
�����
������
�
��	�	��������
�����������
�	���
��0=���	��
����
�
�
��

��
������������	��

�	
���������	�����
�
�

���
�	�
�������������
��	����	��

������
�����
��������
���	��

��
���
���������H�	��	����	���
	��
��
�����$�����
��
�$��
�'
��������	��������
��
����	����	�����	
�����������	��
�	��
����

�
����
���
��
������	�
�	
��	���	�����	��	�����
�

��������������$�����
��������
����������	�������
F
���������
������
���!�����������
������

�
�
��������"�����
����,
�����!��
������

�
�
�	��

	���$����"�	
�!�F
���������,
������
����
�������:	�$�	
�����-
�
�6:	�'

7������	�
�
����

���	���
��	
����
������
���*112!�:	�'

�
�	���	���	�����;��������	���
���
����!�
�����	�������
����������������������	�	��������
����F
���������
���#������

����
����F
�����������������	�������
����������
�����
�
����@����	
�������
����+1!111������
���

��
��
�����	�������
������
�
����	
��	���������
���������
�
���+!111���	���� ���	
����
���������
���������
�
���������	
��
���	�����
����������
����

���
�
����
�������
���!��	����
��
���	��

���
�����

�
�	�����	
�����	
�	�	��%��

�
����	�����
�$

�������
��	
��������
�
��0*!111������
���	���

��
����
���

���
�$��	������	�
�
���	�����	�������F
���������
�
��������
��J���	������:	��
�� 
�������!������	�
�����	�����
���%��	����	��
��������
�����
����������
�������	��������������
��������	��%
�%���%	�������	����
�	���������	
��
����	����	
$������
���(�����
����	��
���������
�(����
�����FK�� �����	��
�

��
������
�
�
��
���	��
�����
�������
�
���	�,
������
��
:�����
��	
��;�
�������	
����������	��������
������
��
��	��������	��

��
������
����@����� �����	��
%
�	��
����
������	�	������
����	�$��	�	�!�������
�
��������

����
��	
������
������F
��������������
F
�����������������������������	��

����
��������

���
�$�
��0=��	��
���.�����������	��

�,
�������
	��
��������
����@����	
�����	��
�
��
���	��
���
��
����,
���
���F
�����������
��,
�
�	��������*11=�
����	������������
���#�������6���7��	������
����

	����	��	��
��31�����	����F
���������	
������J�
���
����
���J������=1A�
����������	����'������	�����
��

�
��
�1
����
���

��������	�
��
�
��
2-3

�




	�

	


��

�



�





��

�
��

��
	

��
�

�

�������� 		�� 	��	 		�	

+���,-��� 	
 	��� 	���

+�� ��� 	� 	
�� 	
��

$�*����� 	��� ���	 	��	

.��������� 
	�� 

�� 
���

.��/� �� �	�� �	��

"9���� ��
 	� ���

#������-��� 	��� 	��
 	���

#��(�����( 	��
 ���	 	���

����0�
 ���
0�� ����0�� ����0��

=��4�	���������( �-�����(���������>6�5"?

�
�
����&������

��
��
��*11>�

Page 82



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������


���
���
	��

	���������� ���	���	
$���43���	�

��
�����
��011��
�������

��������������"�0����
��

����
���
�����H�	���	
J���	
$�
���
������J�
����
J�
�
�������

���
��������	���
��
���
������	�����'����
	��	�"�	
�!��������

������
�����
���������	�

��
0*1�FK��
����������������
�����
���

��	���	���
�
	
���
�����	
$�
�������
���
������������

 
�*11=I>!�21A�
�������
�������������	��	���������
����
���!�������
����
�$�
��	
��������
�!����������
	
��
���	�����
��??A��
����������
�����	��	
��
�
��	�����
�	�
	��

	��	���	���
��##A������
�����
	��

��������	��
���
�����	��?4A�
������
����
��	��	�����	�������	
�
���

��	����
��	��������
����
���"�22A�
������
������	��	����	����
�$�
��
�
������
����@����6�
�����
�����������!��	�������!�����%
����
����	
���
��
�	����
�$7����������	
��
���	���

��3A�

����������
�����	����

�����0*A�	���
�
�$�
��������������
��

�

�
�������
�����	��"�
23A�
������
������	��	����	����
�$�
���
�����������
'
��"�4*A�
������
������	��	�����
�$��
���	����
�
��	
����������
�����	
�*31�����
����"�??A�
��
����
������	��	����	����
�$�
���
��������
��
�����

	��
����	��

�!�	��
��	�����
�����

	��	
��
����
��	��
����	��

��
��	���	
	�����
����
�
��

�����	��!��������
��	�����
�##A�
	��

	�����
��(�	�����
����	��	����	����
�	�����
���������������
6*3A7"�?>A�
����	��	�����
����	$�
����������������
	����
�
���
�

�	�����%������	���"�0+A�	���������
��
�
�	����	����������������������	����
���	�����
��
��	���!�������00A�	���������
���
��	�
�
����	��	�������
�	�
����������	��������������+=A�
	���������
���
�	�����������������������	
��*A�	���
	���
���
��	���
�����

	��(�	�����	��

�� 
������	���
��
�����
�����	��	��
�������C�	���������	�����
��	���!�=*A�	����
�$�
���
�	���	���
���
���� 
�������

���
����
���
�!�2�+A�	�������������
����
�
����
��������������	
��
���	���

��	�����	�!�����
��
	�����
���
��������
���	�������
��������
�����
�
�������

���:
�������
���!����������	�
	��

	��
�#����	��

���	�������
���������
������	������
�����
����
���
���
����������
����


��������	��!������
��
���
��
���
��	����
������

����
����,
����������
������

���������	
��
�
�
�	��

�����	��

�	
���	
����
����������	��
��
��
������
���


�	����!��$������	�����
�	��

	��
����	��

�	
����	�
�
��� ���	��+!4=3�����%�����
	
�04!+0=��	��%����������
������������02!=1+��
�
�����
��>04������������	��

�	
��0=3�


%�F�
�
���
	��

	�������
���������0!*?>�	����
������
�
����������%�

��	�����	����
�������������	���=1?�
����
�����	������,
������	
�������������	�����
����
�
����0!4+*�����%������(���	��
��'
����
�����
����
����	��	�	
���	��	��
�	��	

�	����	���
���������

��<0>������

��,
��������	������
��	
������	����<*�+�
�����

�	���	��

��

��	
���
����
���������	
��	�
��������<*�?������

�

����������

���	
�����������
B	����

�	
�	���	����	��
�
��+=��
�	��'
�������<0�

�����

�
���

��	��!�,����,
����������
����
����
�����044��
�	��'
������
�����

��	���������
�
�	�����������!�	��
���
���
������
����@����.��
,
������� ��	�����������
��������*11=�%��	����

�
���������
��*11?I2���

0��	�����$������

���	
���
��	���������	��

������
�������
����������
���
����	�
������
����
������!������������	
��
,
���
������	�
�
��@��$���
����
��	��
�����
��

���	����
����	��������
����
���������
����

��
�

��
��
������������
�
�������������
	
��
������
����
������	
��,
���
������	�
�
����������
6��,��7�
�����
������	
���
������

��	�����
����	��

!�����
��
�����
���	
���
������

�
�������
��
������$��������	���
���,�
����	
������$�
	�
:����

!������������
�������

���
��������������	
��
	��
�
����
������� 
�
����
����,����
������
��
����!�������	�
�
��	
���$�����,
�
����6��,7�	
��
�����
�#���
	���
�������,�	
�����
���,���	
���	���
�����
��$��$���������	���
���
��������	�
�
��������	
�����	���
�

$�
��	���
�������$�
��
��	�����������������
���	�
����%����
���
��������
���
�������������
����
����
�����
�
���
��
����@������	����

�����8��	�
�
��
���
����

����

,

�����

	�������
����
�������011A��������

���
��
��
����

���
�����6�#�����
������	���	��(�	�����	��

7�
	
��21A��
������	���
���
����������

��
��	��
(�	�����	��

�������
������

��
��������$���	
��	�����
��01A��������

����	�	��	�����
����
���

���
������

�
�
��������$���

�	�
����	���
�
���@
�$���������
��
��
���������
���������
���
�����
������	����
������
.��������	����

�	���
����,���?!111������
��?11�
	�������	�
�
���
������	���	�	��	���!������	������
��
�
���

������
�������
�����
�����	����	
�����

����	������
�$������
�������
�����
�	���G�������	$�
��
�

$���
�������
��	���
����������
�
������:�������
���������
����	$���	��	
���
�������	
���
�$�
�
�����
�&�����	�����
�
���
���#������

��	
��
�
������

�����������F
���������
����������������
@
�$��
�������
��	���
����

����
�����
'�����	
��
����
����
�������

�����
��
�'�������
����������
���
,��	����������
���	�����$�����	
��	��	
����

��!�
������	�����������
�	���	���
�������
���!�
�	������	����

�����	��	
���������

����

,����,
�����!������������
��������
����
�	��������
�
�
����	����	
���	
���
��	��(�	�����	��

�!����
���	���������	�����
������� ���
��!��
�����!��	�����
��
��
������
����
�����

���
��	��	
�������
���
�	��
��	�
�
��	
�!��������

����������	����	�����	������
����
31�!��������
����
����������
�����	�����
��������������
�
�
���������

������	
����	�����������
�����	���
	����������	���	

�����	��	���������%�	$����
����
�
�����
������
����31������������
�	���
��
�����
��
����

�	����
��������
���������
�������	��
�
���	����
���������	�����������	���	
����	
���	�01A��
����
	��

	����
��

���	�	
��������������	�	��	����

Page 83



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

	
���
���	��������
����	�������	

�������
�	����

�������
����������
�������	���������	
����	�������
�	���,�
��������������
������

�����	�
�
������
�
�$�
���!��������������
����
�����$�����
��
������
�	
���
�$����	����
����31���

 
������	���
������F
��������!��������
���������
�
�
�
��	��	
�������

����	
��
��	�������	�
�
��	
��
�
���
���������������	���

���
����	����
����31�/
��
�#������

�
�������������
����
�����
��,

��
����
��
�����

	��;����
���
��6,�;7�
��
���
������	��
	
�����
��	���	���
��	��
���
��
�$�
�������G�	���	
��

���	�
�
����������������$����!����
���
�����������
�	�
*0�����
������	�$����	���	
���	
	��
��	
��
�����
��
���	������
���������
�����
��	�����������
,�;�
��
���
������	��������
����
����������
�����

���
������	����
�$�
���
�����
����	
���
������!�����
�����������
��	
���������
���
����	
��	�������������
�
�	��	������
���	���� ���	������
�����
��
������	�
,�;����������	���
�$!�	�B	����
����
���
�����

	��
;����
���
�!��
���������	�
�����
������
�$��	���
�	
���	��	����	������	����
���	����
����
�������
�
�	�
�	�B	����
����6B��
��B��7���������@�����
	���
���	��!����
����	�
�
���
������
�$���	���	
���
%
�
�����
�������
�����

��������	�	�������������
�
�	��������������������
����������	��	��	
���
��
	�����������
���	�����	��	�������������������	�����	��
��
�
�����$�����
������������
�������
���!��������
����
������

����	
���
������	�������

���
	��

�	��
���
�����	��
��������

��	����'�	�� ���'� �����

,������!���������	
����
����	�!�	������	������
��
�
�	�����������

�!�	���
��	���
��������
������������
	�����
�����
����	��
�	����
�������������
���
��

�����������,�
���!��
����

����	������
���������	
��

�����
�	���	����
��������
����
�����������9����
���

�������
�
��
��	���	��
����	�
��	���������
��
����
������	
��
�	����	$��
������
���
���	��
��	
��
�����������
����
�������

�
���������
�������
�����
?1�������	�����
��	��	��9����
����
���������������
�
�
���
��	
��	��������������	��
����"�����������
���	�����
�	���	��	��	������	�����	�
��	�����	��
�!�
����)
��������������	��������

��

���
��(�	����������
��	���������

�	��
��

$���	���
�����!�������
�
�
����	������
����3�=A�������
�*110%*112�	
��
�	����
��	���

���������
����
�B	���	
��B����
���
����������	��	�,�����	�����	������
���	���	
��	�
,�������B
	����
�
���������������������

8�,����� �

������	���02�����	���������	��	��
�����������!���#�
�	������
��������������
������	����������	����������	��
�

����������
�	�������
������������	�
�	��	��
��
�
�����������
�	��

�	�������

�����	���(�	��	
��
��
��������!��	����

�.
��
��	
��@����������/�����
����������
������	�*4I2�

��
���	����������
�
��0�+��
�

$��	����
��
�����	�����	����	����	���

������
����	�������

��	��?0A��
�*11=��
��	�����
�?=A�

	��

	���!�����������
����������������
���
�2*A��
�
*11>��������

�������
����	���������������	���
��
����	����	���

��
�*11=�	��42A��
��	�����
�0?A�
	��
��������������������
�	�����������������
����	����	���

�	���
��
����������	����	������������
������
�
��������*11=�����
�
��?1A�
����
�����	��������
�	�����������	����������
������	�����	���
�*11>!������
�������
��������	�������	��������
�������
�����������
�	���������	����	���

���	����$!�	���������0=A�	�
���


���	��

���������
���
����������	��������������
<*�>>������������
��	�����
�	�FK�	���	���
��<+�?+��
6�����	����	���

��	��
���
�����������������	���F����
��������
��*11>����>+A!�	�	���
��
	��

	��
�
��	���

�7�

����� ���$�	���� �

������	���#���
������
������
���������!�#�������
��
�

���	
��#���
�����������������	�
��	����
�������
��
����

��	����
�#���	����	���

��������
���	
��
���������	�����������

��	��+3A��
�*11=!��
��	�����
�
4?A�
	��

	�����������
����
������
����@���������
�
�����$�����
�����	��������	��43A!���
����
�������
�$�
�	������������������	����	���

��	���	��4+A������

���	�����������	����
�������
��
�4+A��
�*11>!�������
����
��
���	�$��
�	��������*11?��
����

�� 
�������
��
��	��!�?1A�
��������
����	���������������
����	
��
���������	��������������
������	�����	���
�*11=!�����������
��������	���
���
�32A��
�*11>��/����	�������
��������
���
�	��������������	���������	����	���

��	����$��
�*11=��
�����
���
����
���	
�����������	������������<#�������	��
�
��	�����
�	��
��	�	�
��	���	���
��<#�G������������
$

�
��

:� ��� �������		���� �

������	���#���������	
���	���������
���������!�����
�
����
���	��

������
���###�� 
�������
�������
��

�00���$� ���$�	����������

�0��� ���� ������
�
�n�  
���	��
��
���	����	������	��

��
�������	��	����������
n� H

����������	����	���

��������������	
���	�������!�	
��

��������	����	
���

������	�����
n� H

����
$��������
���������	
������	��

�
n� D��������������	������
���	���	
���

���
�	����
�������

����

	��	
��
	��

	���	��
�����
����������
���
��
n� :
����������
�	
��
�������
�����	������	��
���
����������
n�  ���
��
��	�������
���
���
��	
��������	��	����������	
��

�	����������
�������������
���
����
n� ������
�����	
���
��
����	�������������������,�
����
�0��� �����
��+��,����
�n� ,�	�����
������
������	���	��	��	������
	��

�
n� �
���	����	���

��������
����	
�����������	���������
n� D�������
����������
�����	�����	
����������	����

��
��
n� ���
�
���
�������
�����������
���������	
�����������
�	��

�����



�����������

����
n� ���	��

������������
��
�������
	����	
�����������G���#���

����	����	
���

��(�	����������	������
n�  ��	���
��
����	�	�����

�����
��
������
���J����	
��	
��

����
�
������	���	���
������������
���
����

Page 84



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������


������������������������������	���VVV�:	�
�
�	����
���
����

�	���####���	����	���

������
��������	
���	����������

��	��30A��
�*11=!�
�
��	�����
�40A�
	��

	���!�����
���
�?*A��
�	�����
�
*11>��������
����
������
�����	���
����������������
�
�����$�����
�����	������������������	���������	��2*A!�
�������
����
�������

��
�������	��������	��++A��
:������	
���	��������	������

��	������!�	��

���44A�
�	������������	����������
������	�����	���
�*11=!�����
��
�
�43A��
�*11>�� 
�*11=!�2A�������������	���������	��
��	���

���	����$!������	���������*1A����
�������
	�
���

���	��

���������
���
�������������	
��
�	�������������������<#�������	��
���
���	��

�
�
��	�����
�	��
��	�	�
��	���	���
��<#�G������������
$

�
��

�
����� �����$��$����
�		 �

����������	��#����	�����	
���

������	���!�������
�
��	����#��
��	������
��������N����	����	���

���

��	��
?0A��
�*11=!��
��	�����
�?=A�
	��

	���!�����
��
�
�	�����
�?2A��
�*11>����#��%������������
��
��
������
����	��������������������	���������	����	���

���
�
������	�����	���
�*11=!�����
���
�?2A�	���	���	�����
�������������
���	��������������������	���������	�
���


���	��

�������	�����	
���

������	����	���	��
�
	���	���

���
����
������
��	��������	�����
��	��	�
	
���
�������
��	���	�������
��
�������������������	���
#!�����������
�	���
�
�����
��	���������	����	��#��

��	����	�����	�� ��������	������ �

�����
��
��	��
�������������
��	��
�������
������
@
����,���!�������������411�	

�����	���	
��B�������
�������
����
����	����

�������
����	��	�������	�!�
�����	����	
����
���
�������
�	��

�� �����	
�����	����
��	�����������
����
������
��	���	
�	�����

	��#�
�
�
����
����������������������!�����������������
,�
�������
������	���
�#############��

�

7�
� ���$� &�
�
��
�������

����� ���� �����������������$���������������&�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 85



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�
�
�
�
�

�
� � �$������ �$������	
�,������������������
��$���	
���$�����������>��, �������� ����������
(
���� �+��(���,�����
��������

%������(��, ���������

����
��������
��	
��������
��	�����

��	
����
	
����
�	
	��������������
�������

������	�����
�����
�	
	����
��

���������
�������(������
���
	��
��������
���$����	��
�����
���������
�����*11>�
F���
�����
������	�������
���� 
����������
������	���
�����������$�����
����	���	������
����

�����
�����
��
���������
�	
��
��'
�
���
������

�
��	�������!�
��	��������������
����

�	
������
�����
���

��	��	�
��	
��
���
���������������������!�����
�����	�����
��
�

���	
���
����	��
����������������	���
��	
�
�
������
����	
��
������������	�����
��
�������!�
��
�������������

��������
�������	
�	���������	��
�
�����
��������������
�����
��������$����
���!�
	������	
�� ��	��
��������	��
�����������������	�
��	����
���	�	!�
����
���
�����	
	������	
�����������
���	�������	��
�������	��
�����������	��!��
�����!�


��	��	���	���
����
���������������
�!��	
��

�	�
�
�

��	����
����	�	�	
���
�

��	��	������

���	���
��	����
�'����������
�����	�����������	�	���
��
�������
���������	��
��������

����	���
�
��	��
�����
�
����

��
����	���	����
���	���!��
�$��
�������
�����������!����������
�����	
���	���	
�
��
���
����
�
��
����
�������
����
��������������
��
���
���
��	
��	���	��
���������
��
��
����
���������
��
���������������
������	�	��	���!�������


�	��

�
�
���	��
�����	������

�

8��#+�
������������������$�������		��

�

�

�

����$��
������
����	�����
� �$����G��

��
�
�����	���

�

�

����$��
������
��,� ���  � �$����

�

�

7�
�������� 
�� �G�������
��	����

�

�

-������������������	���� ��$��

�

�

B����$��	����������$��>�� ������� ���$� �

�

��,	�$��*�����������$��  ��	
����
�

�

1��	�$����� ������,	�$��*����������$��,�$+ ��

�

���
��  �� �����$�����	�����	������ �

�

"��+���$���  �� ������
��������� 
���%�	���
���
�	���!����������
�I�$�������
��	����

�� �����,�	��
�G��	��

��	
	����
�!���
$������
9.:�

�

�

�
���������	�$
�$����*��>����	�$����� ��
�

����$��
������	������������(�
�

�

�00���$� ������������ �����$�������
�� �������� �

�0��� ���� ������
�
�n� ������
�������

��
������
���!������	�	���
n� H

����������	����	���

����������
����	��	���	����
������
n� �������
�������	���	���
�	��������
�	��
������
n� H

���
�����	
��
��	
���
����

�
	��
��
����	�����	���
n� ,
%
���
	��

�
���

����	��

�	
���
�	����
���
n� H

����
$���
���
�������	����I	�����

��
���	��
����
n� �
����

���	�	���	��
��6����
�����
����
����	��

7��
n� :	�����	���
	����
��	��
��������
�$�
��

�0��� �����
��+��,����
�n� H	��������
��
���	
����	������������
�����
��

���

��

��
��
��(���$����

����
n� .
����

��
���
������������������������
�����	�$���	�����
n� �
����	����
���������������������D	��!�;
�$�	��!�����	���

����
��
n� ,
���
��	��

�
��	��������
��	
���	
	��
���#����	��

��

Page 86



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�������	���
������
�������
���������
���
�������
	�	�
���	���	
��
���	�$��
�����������	�����
�	�
C���
����������	
��	
��
������B�����������	�
���
��
����������#��������
���


�
����
�����
	����
������
���	
	������
����	������C���
���
���������	
���
�����������������
���
�����
����	
��
�����������������
������
����
������
��������	�������
�
�
���	�	����
����
��	����!��	������	
���
������

�
�
��
����	����	
���
�	�����
�������

���������	��
�����
�	��������	�����������	
��
�	
�����
����
��
/������	
������,	���C�	�����,
������

������
�
��������������	���
��
������	���
���	���	������N��
�
�����������������
�!�	��������
�������������
��
��
��

������
��	$����	��"���	�������
��
������
����
��
�������	
����	��

�����	��

�	
������
������	����
�
�����
��
������	
�
�����	��	���)�	���������������$����
�
��#�����
������������	�����	
�������!�������
�����
	��	��
����������#��
��������	���	����
���
��*3A�
�	��
���	�������
���
��
�����
�����
�����
�������
��
����������������(���$�����	
����������
���
	���
����	��

!������	���N�	���������
���
��
����
��
������������	���������������������
���
���
�����
�
���
��
���
������	
������	����
�����������

�
<����9 �����$
������ �	 ��������	�$����� �

�
����� �	� 1  �� ������	
����
�
.�$�����	� ����������8�$�	� ��;�		�
�
��
���������

	����	��	��
���	�������
�
�
�

 
����
����
���������

I����

�
����������

�����
�������
��
��
	�����������
���������

�	��
�������	
��
�������������G�
�����
������	��
�	�	
��

��
����

��
���
����G�	���,:�I�:��
�
�$�
���
�������

�����	�	�����
������
������
��	���I��
���I��	
��
�������
	��
�	�

����	����;���������
�	��
�
����������	��
��������
������
����	
������
����

H
���
	
���	��	
����
��������
�
�$��
������
��	$����	�����
�

����
��,������
���
�����I,;��I)�	����
	��	
����
���	
���	$��
�

�����
��	���
	��������
��
�����������

������
���
������
��	$��

�����
�	������
������
�������������	��
��������
��
����!��
����	���������
�	�


�	
��������	
�����
�
�#��������,�	#�������

:������������

���
	����
�
���
��	��

�	
���

����	��

�
����	
�����
������	��
�������
,
�
����	
���	��
��������
�8�	$��
���������������!�	���
�����	
�
�
�����	������
�����������
������
�
���
����������

��

������	��

�
���	�	�����	
��
�#��
����
����
�
���	
	�����

H��	����������
��
��
�����
�
��
�	
	����
������������G����


���	������������������
����
�����
������	����
��

��	
�	����B
	����������
	�
�������

@��������
�����
��
����

������	��
�
���
	
����������

��	�$���������������$��	��� ��� �,�	��
�;�		�
;�����������������
������	���
�
��
����
������
�	��
�
��

:���������
��;��

�	
��
,
�
�	����	�������	
�����
����
G��
�����
�����
������
����
����	
��,
�
����	���
�����
����
����
�����
����
�����
�������	
��
���
������

����
��
���������
�������
��
���	�����
������
�
���
��I�������	��
�
��
����
���!���	��������
������
��
�
����
�!��

��
�����	��
	��
�
���	���I������
�
�
�
���	����	����
���
�����

,
����
��	
�������%
	��
��I��
����
�
����	��
�
��
���	�����	������

0$������ �;�		#)��$�����������
�	����9 �;�		�
����8
����	
��
�������	���	
��
���

�	������

����	���8���%
	���
�	����
�
���
���
�����
�

��
�!�	
������������
��
��
�����������
���
���
��
��G�
��	����	����	��

��
��	���
���

������
��	�����
�
���
���	�	�������

04�(�	�����
�����

��������
�����
�
����
����G����
�����	��<311$�
��	
�����
����
��
����
���
�
����
�
����

����������������

��
���$���	���!�
��������8�����	�$�
�
���
��
�
�������������G������
�
����	
���
�����������	����	��

�

������B�����
��8�
����
��
���
���

��Q�

:�������	���������������
�����
���
�����

��!�	
��
�
��������������
��	
��
���	��
���

,
�
�����
	������	�������	
�
�����������
����	
�	���Q�

B����������
����
��/������ ,������
������������������	�
�	�
$��������	�
����������
������
,
�
����	
��
�����	��
�����

��,	�$�!��	�
�;�		�
���������
����
�����	������
)�	��������
�������	
��
����	���,	����������G��������
�
������

�
�����H�������
�	�������	
�����,��
�
.
����

����
��
��
8	���
����	�����
�����	����
��
����	����	��
�����

�
��
��	���	'
����������

��
��
��	�����	��
����G�	������
��
���
'
�
��	��������
���������$���
���
��������
�����������G�
��	��������	
���
%
���	��

������
�������
��	��

B����������
����
��,	���
C�	�����,
������

�

��������	����	
���
��	���	��������
���	�
�	�$��������	�
���������
�
������,
�
����	
��
�����
	��
�����

����	����������1� ��$���������
������$�	�
,��������

�����
���	�����
-�
��	����	

���G��
����	�
�
��	��G����	
����
��G������������
����	���������

�������#����
��������
,
������

��
������
���
��
���!�������������������	�
���
�������G�	�������	������

����
�
������	���
��������Q�
�
,������
��	
��������)�	����	
��
�
��	��,	��������	�
�����������
���	�
�	
��������������
����
���
G��
�	���	��	
����
����	����
������
���Q�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 87



�

����������	
����
����������������	�����������������������

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�����$��	� �����,�$+� 
����
�
�
�

�

7�
�������� 
�� �
�
n�  
����	����,
���
�����(�����
����������������
��H�
���
n� ��	�
�
��;��	��������	��
�������B
	���
n� ������	��	
����
�
���;��	��������	��
�������
n� ��������	����	���
��B
	���
n� )�	����	
���
��	��,	��� 
����	��

�B
	���
n� )�	����	
���
��	��,	���-
�
��,
������

�
��B
	���
n� )�	����	
���
��	��,	���-
�
������������
����

�B
	���
n� ,������
��P�E
�
����
����������
n� ����
�����	����	���
��,������
�B
	���
n� ,�����P�;��
������������

��	��
�������
n� �@;�@	�����. �
n� ,


�#�

���	��
�������B
	���
n� �
�	�����	�������	��
�������
n� ����
����;
��������������	��
�������
n� ,����;����
���
��,
��	
��
n� ;��

��������	��
�������
n� ;��

�
�������
��	��

�,
��	
��
n� �	�	������
����	�$��
��	
��
n� ����
���
��P��$������
	���
n� ,�����	���	��
�������B
	���
n� ,	���*4�
n� K

���������	
������	��
�������
n� ;��

���
������
���	��
�������
n� ;��

�,���
��������������	��
�������
n� ,

�	���,
�
����
n� �
����@����,

�	���,�
����:	
	�����.
����
n� @�	�����������H�
���
n� )�	�����������H�
���
n� �	���	
�����

��������H�
���
n� @����������H�
���
�
����&�����
������

Page 88


	Agenda
	6 URGENT EXECUTIVE DECISIONS
	9a To receive new items from the Forward Plan with a view to identifying items for scrutiny
	9b To consider the format of the proposed new forward plan template
	10 RECOMMENDATIONS
	11a To consider and approve work programmes for each of the Panels, including receipt of a work programme update from each panel Chair
	Support Services Work Programme (July 2010)
	Work Programme 2010/11, 19/07/2010 Customers and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel

	11b To receive Task and Finish Group Reports
	12 THE STATE OF PLYMOUTH REPORT
	The_State_of_Plymouth_1st_working draft_full_report


